RI1O LINDA /ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 21, 2023 (6:30 p.m.)

Visitor’s / Depot Center
6730 Front Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673

THIS MEETING WILL BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WITH SOME REASONABLE
LIMITATIONS PURSUANT TO CURRENT STATE AND COUNTY GUIDELINES.
Our Mission is to provide a safe and reliable water supply in a cost-effective manner.

AGENDA

The Board may discuss and take action on any item listed on this agenda, including items listed as information items. The Board
may also listen to the other items that do not appear on this agenda, but the Board will not discuss or take action on those items,
except for items determined by the Board pursuant to state law to be of an emergency or urgent nature requiring immediate action.
The Board may address any item(s) in any order as approved by the Board.

The public will be given the opportunity to directly address the Board on each listed item during the Board's consideration of that
item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcomed, subject to reasonable time limitations for each
speaker. Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda that are distributed to all or any majority of the
members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting are available for public inspection at the District office
at 730 L Street, Rio Linda, CA 95673. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 991-
1000. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

1. CALLTO ORDER,ROLL CALL, & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. PUBLIC COMMENT

2.1. Members of the public are invited to speak to the Board regarding items within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the District that are not on the agenda or items on the consent agenda.
Each speaker may address the Board once under Public Comment for a limit of 2 minutes.
(Policy Manual § 2.01.160).

3. CONSENT CALENDAR (Action items: Approve Consent Calendar Items)

3.1. Minutes
January 21, 2023
The Board is being asked to approve the Minutes from the January 17, 2023 Regular Board

Meeting.

3.2. Expenditures
The Executive Committee recommends the Board approve the December 2022 Expenditures.

3.3. Financial Reports
The Executive Committee recommends the Board approve the December 2022 Financial Report.

4. REGULAR CALENDAR
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION

4.1. GM Report.
4.1.1.The General Manager will provide his monthly report to the Board of Directors

4.2. District Engineer’s Report.
4.2.1. The Contract District Engineer will provide his monthly report to the Board of Directors.

4.3. Consider Adopting Resolution 2023-01, Encouraging Paperless Billing.
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4.4. Consider Adopting Resolution 2023-02, Changing the days for Regular Meetings of the
RLECWD Board.

4.5. Consider Adopting Resolutions 2023-03 and 2023-04 Authorizing Transition to ACWA
JPIA Workers Compensation Insurance.

4.6. Consider Accepting the Independent Auditor’s Report and Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ending 6-30-2022.

4.7. Consider Approving a Budget Revision for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget.

4.8. Consider A Board Finding of Consensus to Support Re-Certification of the General
Manager for Distribution Operator and Water Treatment Operator.

4.9. Authorize any New Board Member Assignments (committees and other) Proposed by the
Chair Pursuant to District Policy 2.01.065.

5. INFORMATION ITEMS
5.1. District Activities Reports

5.1.1.Water Operations Report
5.1.2.Completed and Pending Items Report
5.1.3.Leak Repair Report
5.1.4. California Water Use Efficiency and Water Loss Laws
5.1.5.Comparison of RLECWD Water Rates to Neighboring Water District Rates.
5.1.6.Fair Political Practices Commission Form 806
5.2. Board Member Reports
5.2.1.Report any ad hoc committees dissolved by requirements in Policy 2.01.065
5.2.2.Sacramento Groundwater Authority — Harris (primary)
5.2.3.Executive Committee — Gifford, Cline
5.2.4.ACWA/JPIA — Cline
5.2.5.Water Forum - Harris
5.2.6. Ad Hoc — COLA Committee (Green / Gifford)
6. PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOR TO CLOSED SESSION
7. CLOSED SESSION - The Board of Directors will meet in Closed Session to discuss the
following item:
7.1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - (Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6) District Negotiators; Shaw, Gifford, and Green.

RLECWD Employee General Unit, Teamster Local 150 regarding collective bargaining
agreement 2022 COLA negotiations.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
7.2. Announce any reportable actions authorized in Closed Session.

8. DIRECTORS’ AND GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

9. ADJOURNMENT —

Upcoming meetings:
Executive Committee
March 6, 2023, Monday, 6:00 pm. Visitors Depot 6730 Front St. Rio Linda, CA

Board Meeting
March 20, 2023, Monday, 6:30 pm. Visitors Depot 6730 Front St. Rio Linda, CA
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Consent Calendar
Agenda Item: 3.1

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Minutes

Staff Contact:  Timothy R, Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A -Minutes of Board meetings are nol reviewed by committees.
Current Background and Justification:

These minutes are to be reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors.
Conclusion:

I recommend the Board review and approve (as appropriate) the minutes of meetings provided
with your Board packets.

Beard Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Cline Gifford Green Harris Young

(A)Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain {Abs) Absent
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MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 17, 2023
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
OF THE RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

1. CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL

The January 17,2023 meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District called to
order at 6:30 p.m. Visitor Depot Center 6730 Front St., Rio Linda, CA 95673. This meeting will be physically open to the
public with some reasonable limitations pursuant to current state and county guidelines. all in-person attendees are
required to wear masks pursuant to the Sacramento County public health order and the federal Americans with disabilities
act. Director Gifford led the pledge of allegiance.

General Manager Tim Shaw took roll call of the Board of Directors. Director. Jason Green, Director Vicky Young,
Director Chris Gifford, Director Mary Harris, Director Anthony Cline and General Manager Tim Shaw, District Engineer
Mike Vasquez, and Legal Counsel were present,

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - No Public comment.
3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1. Minutes December 19, 2022
3.2 November Expenditures
3.3 November Financials

Comments/Questions — No comments.

It was moved by Director Gifford and seconded by Dn‘ectar Green (o apprave the consent calendars. Directors Green,
Harris, Gifford, Cline and Young votea’ yes The motmn camed w:th a roll call vote of 5-0-0.

4. REGULAR CALENDAR
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION

4.1 GM Report. - S o : 5
The General Managex Tlm Shaw plowded hls month]y report to the Board of Directors.

Comments/Questlons - Dnector Green asked about the status of the tree at Well 10. GM Shaw gave update.

Public member asked about who is reporting the drought information. GM Shaw responded the report is prepared by
the Operations Superintendent, Pat Goyet, Public member distributed drought information from San Juan Water District.

The Board tock no actiOﬁ_or_r this item.

4.2 District Engineer’s Reporiffr_ :

The Contract District Engineer report provided a General District Engineering, Active Development Reviews (only
projects with updates from the last Board Meeting), CIP Dry Creek Road Pipe Replacement Project.

Comments/Questions — Director Green inquired about Fox Hollow Development. Engineer stated no movement.

The Board toeok no action on this ifen.

4.3 Discuss Options for Increasing District Focus on Finances and Accounting

At the December 19" Board meeting, the newly elected Board Chair declared a need to increase focus on finances /
accounting. Specifically, the Chair indicated the need to form a new standing committee to focus exclusively on finance /
accounting.
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However, the agenda for the December 19" did not enable such Board action. Further, staff was not made aware of this
objective and had not prepared any documents to assist the Board in making an informed decision. As such, the concept
was placed on the January 3% Executive Committee agenda.

The Executive Committee engaged in thorough discussion on the concept and alleged need for additional focus on finance
/ accounting. The Committee also discussed the requirements of a standing committee; including increased costs,
reliable/reasonable meeting location, and the existing scope of the Executive Committee (includes finances/accounting).

Ultimately, the Executive Committee did not recommend forming a new committee and commensurately revising the
scope of the Executive Committee. Instead, the Executive Committee director staff to place an item onto the Janvary 17%
agenda to enable Board discussion on alternatives to increase Board Member participation in the finance / accounting
topics to be discussed at the Executive Committee. Some examples discussed at the January 3 Executive Committee
included:

e Seeking subject matter input from Board Members who are not assigned to the Executive Committee.
e Continuing to keep Board Members informed about public agency finance/accounting training opportunities.

e Encouraging Board Members to direct question on finances/accounting to the GM and/or the Accounting
Specialist.

o Emailing copies of the upcoming Executive Committee agenda to Board Members not assigned to the Executive
Committee to allow those Board Members to seek clarification and request specific aspects / details to be included
at the Executive Committee discussion.

Commenis/Questions — Director Harris clarified that she wants an Ad Hoc Committee to discuss the overall District issues
and not just Finances. She’s proposing the Executive Commnittee consist of the President, VP and GM to look at the
overall District Finances. Director Young wants more general description of the finances, GM Shaw offered that the
Accounting Specialist is available to meet with Dnecton Young for clar 1ﬁcat10n of the Financial Reports to obtain a better
understanding. - :

Comments/Questions — No public comment,

It was moved by Director Young (md secomled by Dlrector Green to table this item until the February Board Meeting.
Directors Green, Gifford, Harris, Cline and Young voted yes. The motion carried with a roll call vote of 5-0-0.

4.4 Consider Scheduling Aiternatwe Date and Location (if necessary) for the February Board Meeting (third
Monday is Presidents Day)

The District’s 1eguIai pubhc Board meetmgs are typlcally hefd on the third Monday of each month. However, in
February the third Monday is an observed holiday (Presidents Day). Accordingly, it is necessary to scheduled
alternative meetmg dates, and if necessary, alternative meeting locations.

Staff has reached out to the RLE Parks District to seek Visitors / Depot available days in February. Parks responded
with available dates for use of the Visitors / Depot on Tuesday, February 21st and Thursday, February 23rd.

Comments/Questions — Director Cline inquired about how often we have conflicting Mondays. GM Shaw responded with
several and may be reasonable to look at changing the meeting dates. President Harris asked GM Shaw to place an item
for the standing committees meeting dates to be changed on the next agenda.

It was moved by Direcfor Gifford and seconded by Director Cline to move the February Board Meeting to Tuesday,
Febraary 2I°, Directors Green, Gifford, Harris, Cline and Young voted yes. The motion carried with a roll call vote of
5-0-0.

4.5 Consider Nominating a Representative to Serve on Sacramento County Local Agency Formation Commission
Special Districts Advisory Committee

All pertinent details and background are included in the package the District received from Sacramento County LAFCo.
Comments/Questions — No public comment.
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It was moved by Director Harris and seconded by Director Gifford te not nominate a representative to serve on
Sacramento County LAFCo Special Districts Advisory Commiittee. Directors Green, Gifford, Harris, Cline and Youii
veted yes. The motion carried with a roll call vote of 5-0-0.

4.6 Discuss Steps the District Could Take to Encourage Paperless Billing

The District has been discussing this goal for several years. The first iteration of the process was linked to Fathom

software, a sub-component of the Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) project in 2015. However, Fathom never

produced the contracted software. The current manifestation of the program entails establishing an incentive for those

customers who opt into a paperless billing program.

The California Constitution precludes charging more than the cost of providing service, and further requires a defensible

relationship between the fee or charge for a service and the cost of that same service, Pointedly, the cost of printing,

folding, stuffing, and mailing bills should not be charged to customers who opt into a paperless billing program.

The same customers who prefer online and/or automated payment options tend to also prefer paperless billing. The

fulcrum to this paperless billing option is to establish that the cost avoidance: of paperless billing is approximately

equivalent to the convenience fee charged by the third-party credit/debit card payment processor.

A Resolution is needed to enable the Board to authorize a finding that the cost avoidance of paperless billing is

approximately equal to the convenience fee charged to medit/deblt payment customels The following outliers need to be

addressed;

¢ What will the District policy be for customers who opt into. the papel less blilmg, but do not tend to use credit/debit
cards for payment, e.g., Automated Clearing House (ACH payments. The simple apploach would be to reduce these
customers (customers who opt into paperless billing, but don’t normally pay via credit/debit card) fixed charge by the
same amount as credit/debit card convenience fees. However, trackmg and handling a change by the customer (from
ACH or check to credit/debit payment) would be infeasible. :

¢ There may be challenges in the CUSI billing soﬂware Essentlally the District would be estabhshmg two fixed charge
amounts, one for paperless billing and one traditional blllmg Reconcﬂmg via posting credits to the accounts for
paperless billing customers may be labor intensive for front- ofﬁce petsoxmel

s Establishing a credit (reversal of chalges) for pape1]ess billing customels on a fiequency less than every blmonthly
billing cycle may be the approprlate mitigation o the b111111g challenges descrlbed in items 1 and 2 above. The person-
hours expended by reconciling credits for papelless bx]lmg pelformed once of twice each year instead of 6-times each
year helps keep the program manageable ' .

The January 3" Executive Committee recommends the Boaid COI]S]dGl authorizing a survey to gage the public’s appetite
for paperless billing: and 1|1cent1ves therefor,” o :
Comments/Questlons Directors dzscussed 1nclud1ng an mselt in the next mailing of the water bilis.

It was moved by Director Young and seconded by Director Cline to direct staff to draft a Resolution for issuing a credit
to customers who elect Paperless Bdlmg ‘Directors Green, Gifford, Cline and Young voted yes. Director Harris voted
no. The motion carried w:th @ roll call vote of 4-1-0.

4.7 Discuss Scheduling of Public kashop on Emergency Drought Rates Implementation

At the November 21st Board 1neeting;""tﬁé"Board provided direction to staff to use Doodle Poll as a tool to determine
Board Members’ collective availability for a public workshop.

The date and time of a workshop is one of the necessary logistics. However, unless the workshop is scheduled for the
same day as a Board Meeting (e.g., starting at 5:30 P.M.), additional logistics will include finding a suitable location for
the workshop.

The Doodle Poll invitations to Board Members was distributed on January 5th. As of the writing of this report, three of the
five Board Members have participated in the Doodle Poll. The remaining two Board Members have been emailed
reminders.

Comments/Questions — Director Harris strongly expressed not moving forward with a public workshop and the item
should be tabied. Public member expressed to table the item.
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It was moved by Director Harris and seconded by Director Young fo table the item. Directors Green, Gifford, Cline. No
Director Harris and Young voted yes. The motion failed 2-3-0.

Comments/Questions- Directors discussed doing a mailer with the next billing proposing a rate workshop in April.

4.8 Authorize any New Board Member Assignments (committees and other) Proposed by the Chair Pursuant to
District Policy 2.01.065,

Comments/Questions — Director Harris inquired about the importance of having a member of the Board on the Water
Forum.

President Harris appointed herself to the Water Form.

It was moved by Director Harris and seconded by Director Young fo appoint Director Harris to the Water Forum.
Directors Green, Gifford, Cline, Harris and Young voted yes. The motion carvied with a rolf call vote of 5-0-0.

President Harris appointed herself and Director Young to an Ad Hoc Advnsory Committee to address important
issues of the District.

1t was moved by Director Harris and seconded by Director Young to appomt Harris and Young to the Ad Hoc Advisory
Committee, The Directors failed fo not follow throngh with a vote. -

President Harris appointed Director Young and Cline to the Executive Committee.

Legal Counsel stated there would be no change of the Executlve Committee. Board member Gifford and Green strongly
disagreed with having two new committee members on the Exeoutlve Comm:ttee Director Cline agreed with keeping a
current member on from the current committee. o

President Harris concurred with keeping the Executive Committee Di(eétbr Gifford and Director Cline.

5. INFORMATION ITEMS

5.1 District Activities Reports =

5.1.1  Water Operations Report Written rep{)it pr 0v1ded

5.1.2  Completed and Pending Ttems Report — Written 1ep01t p10v1ded
5.1.3  Leak Repair Report — Report provided. -

5.1.4 New Drought Reporting Requirements - Infmmatlon pmv:ded
5.1.5 Hex Chrome MCL Adoption Documents '

5.1.6  Surcharge #1 Accounting Documents: -

Comments/Questiohs.—~ No comments::

5.2 Board Member Report

5.2.1  Report any ad hoc committees dissolved by requirements in Policy 2.01.065 — No action taken.
5.2.2 Sacramento Groundwater Authority - Harris (primary) — No meeting.

5.2.3  Executive Committee — Gifford, Cline — Minutes provided.

524  ACWA/JPIA - Cline — None:
5.2.5. Ad Hoc — COLA Committee — Ongoing. No movement.

6. DIRECTORS’ AND GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS —-NONE.

7. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:48pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Timothy R. Shaw, Secretary Mary Harris, President of the Board
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Consent Calendar
Agenda Item: 3.2

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Expenditures

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee recommends approval of the Expenditures for the month of December
2022.

Current Background and Justification:
These expenditures have been completed since the last regular meeting of the Board of Directors.
Conclusion;

I recommend the Board approve the Expenditures for December 2022.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Cline Gifford Green Harris Young

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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Accrual Basis

Rie Linda Elverta Community Water District
Expenditure Report

December 2022

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Liability Check 12/01/2022- EFT CalPERS For PP Ending 11/13/22 Pay date 11/28/22 3,007.47
Liability Check 1210172022 EFT CalPERS For PP Ending 11/13/22 Pay date 11/28/22 1,147.92
Liabifity Check 12/01/2022 EFT Internal Revenue Service Employment Taxes 7.046.94
Liability Check 12/01/2022  EFT Employment Development Emgployment Taxes 1,403.16
Liability Check 12/01/2022 EFT Empower Deferred Compensation Plan: Employer & Employee Share 1,962.18
Bili Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 EFT Adept Sclutions Computer Maintenance 1,148.00
Bili Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 EFT Comcast Phone/internet 42.87
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 EFT Republic Services Utilities 13817
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022  EFT Voyager Fleet Commander Fuel 385.28
Check 12/01/2022 EFT RLECWD Umpqua Bank Monthly Debt Service Transier 17,0G0.00
Trangfer 12/01/2022 EFT RLECWD - Capital Improvement Current Monthly Transfer 49,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2365 Association of California Water Agencies Annual Membership Dues 11,140.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2366  ACWALIPIA Powers Insurance Authority EAP 23.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2367 Affordable Heafing & Air Buitding Maintenance 69.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2368 Buckmaster Office Solutions Office Equipment 35.52
Bill Pmt -Check 12i01/2022 2369 California Special Disiricts Asscciation Annual Membership Dues 8,186.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2370 Continentat Utility Solutions Computer Maintenance 800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2371 DiscountCell, Inc. Internet Equipment-Verizon 670.31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2372  EKI Environment & Water Engineering 5,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2373  Government Finance Officers Association Membership Dues 160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2374  Rio Linda Hardware & Building Supply Shop Supplies 318.94
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2375  RW Trucking Distribution Supplies 736.63
Biill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2376 Safety-Kleen Systems Transportation Mainenance 327.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2377  Sierra Chemical Company Treatment 1,243.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2378 SMUD Utilities 16,274.88
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2379 Unifirst Corporation Uniforms 328.12
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2380 USA BlueBooks Pumping Maintenance 468.53
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2381  Vanguard Cleaning Systems Janitoria} 195.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2382  Verizon Wireless Internet 88.65
Liability Check 12/14/2022 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service For PP Ending 12/10/22 Pay date 12/15/22 18,454 .62
Liability Check 12/15/2022 EFT CalPERS For PP Ending 12/10/22 Pay date 12/15/22 3,123.10
Liability Check 12/15/2022 EFT CalPERS For PP Ending 12/10/22 Pay date 12/15/22 1,182.24
Liability Check 12/15/2022 EFT Internal Revenue Service Employment Taxes 7,531.18
Liability Check 12/15/2022 EFT Employment Development Employment Taxes 1,541.51
Liability Check 12/15/2022 EFT Empower Deferred Compensatien Plan: Employer & Employee Share 2,080.07
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 EFT PGE Qtilities 143.11
Bili Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 EFT Umpgua Bank Credit Card Building Maint, Computer, Equip Maint, Office, Postage 876.66
Bili Pmt -Check 12/115/2022 EFT Verizon Field Communication, Field IT 417.86
Check 12/15/2022  EFT RLECWD - SURCHARGE ACCOUNT 1 Bi-monthly Transfer 88,238.22
Check 12{15/2022 EFT RLECWD - SURCHARGE ACCOUNT 2 Bi-monthiy Transfer 73,380.89
Check 12/15/2022 2383  Customer Final Bill Refund 63.56
Check 12/15/2022 2384  Custpomer Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 840.60
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Accrual Basls

Rie Lindz Elverta Community Water District
Expenditure Report

December 2022

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Check 12/15/2022 2385  Customer Finai Bill Refund 143.68
Check 12/15/2022 2386  Customer Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 1,000.00
Check 12/15/2022 2387  Customer Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2389  ABS Direct Printing, Postage 7,268.44
Bili Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2390  BSK Associaies Lab Fees 304.00
Bili Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2391 Continental Utility Solutions Annual Maintenance Fees 2,350.00
Bill Pmt-Check 12M15/2022 2392  County of Sacramento-Voter Reg & Elections Election Fees 1,887.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2022 2393  DirectHit Pest Control Building Mainienance 80.00
Bill Pmt-Check 12/15/2022 2384  HMenrici, Mary Retiree Insurance-Quarterly 900.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2385 Jconix Waterworks Distribution Supplies 929.52
Bill Pmt ~-Check 12/15/2022 2398 Intermedia.net Telephone 79.67
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2397  Maze & Associates Auditor Fees-Progress Payment 14,140.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2398  O'Reilly Automotive Transportation Maintenance 165.48
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2399  Quill Office Expense 30.16
Bifl Pmit -Check 12/15/2022 2400  Rio Linda Elverta Recreation & Park Meeting Fee 50.00
Biil Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2401 Sacramento County Properiy Tax Fees-replace check 2351 590.46
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2402  Sacramento Metropolitan AQMD Permit Fees 7,193.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2403 Spok, Inc. Field Communication 15.35
Bill Pmt -Check 12/15/2022 2404  State Water Resources Contrel Board Permit Fees 794.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/12022  EFT ARCO Transpertation Fuel 975.71
Check 1211712022  EFT Wageworks FSA Administration Fee 76.25
Liability Check 12/28/2022 EFT QuickBocks Payroll Service For PP Ending 12/24/22 Pay date 12/28/22 19,873.91
Liability Check 12/29/2022 EFT CalPERS Far PP Ending 12/24/22 Pay date 12/28/22 3,123.58
Liability Check 12/29/2022 EFT CalPERS For PP Ending 12/24/22 Pay date 12/28/22 1,182.24
Liability Check 12/29/2022 EFT Internal Revenue Service Employment Taxes 8,104.12
Liability Check 12/29/2022 EFT Employment Development Ermployment Taxes 1,740.20
Liability Check 12/29/2022 EFT Empower Deferred Compensation Plan: Employer & Employee Share 2,067.31
Liability Cheok 12/29/2022 EFT Kaiser Permanente Health Insurance 1,848.24
Liability Check 12/28/2022 EFT Principal Dental & Vision Insurance 1,765.52
Lizbility Check 12/28/2022 EFT Western Health Advantage Health [nsurance 12,092.92
Total 10020 - Operating Account Budgetad Expenditures 419,408.43
Liability Check 12/01/2022 EFT California State Disbursment Unit Empioyee Carnishment 227.53
Bili Prnt -Check 12/15/2022 2388 Teamsters Union Dues 720.00
Liability Check 121572022 EFT California State Disbursment Unit Employee Garnishment 227.53
Liability Check 12/15/2022 EFT AFLAC Employees Funded Premiums 745.84
Liability Check 12/29/2022 EFT California State Disbursment Unit Employee Garnishment 227 .53
EFT 12/31/2022 EFT WageWorks December FSA Expenditures - Employee Funded 564.20
Total 10020 - Operating Account Non-Budgeted Expenditures: Employee Paid Pass-throughs 2,712.63
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Accrual Basis

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Expenditure Report

December 2022
Type Date Num Payee Memo Amount
EChesk 12/30/2022 EFT State Water Resources Control Board ~ Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Payment 230,677.32
10300 - Surcharge 1 Account 230,677.32
Type Date Num Payee Memo Amount
Transfer 12/01/2022  EFT RLECWD Covers operating shortfall for Contract Repairs GL 65440 58,000.00
10475 : Capital Improvement-Umpqua Bank 59,000.00
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Consent Calendar
Agenda Item: 3.3

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Financial Reports

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

The Executive Committee recommends approval of the Districts Financial Reports for the month
of December 2022.

Current Background and Justification:
The financial reports are for the District’s balance sheet, profit and loss, and capital
improvements year to date.

These {inancials are to be presented to the Board of Directors to inform them of the District’s
current financial condition.

Conclusion:

I recommend the Board approve the Financial Reports for December 2022.
Board Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Cline Gitford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
400 - Cash & Cash Equivalents
10000 - Operating Account
10020 - Operating Fund-Umpqua
Total 10000 - Operating Account
10475 - Capital Improvement
10480 - General
10481 - Cré Mitigation
10485 - Vehicle Replacement Reserve
Total 10450 - Capital Improvement
Total 100 » Cash & Cash Equivalents
102 - Restricted Assets
102.2 - Restricted for Debt Service
10700 - ZIONS InviSurcharge Reserve
10300 - Surcharge 1 Account
10350 - Umpqua Bank Debt Service
10380 - Surcharge 2 Account
10385 - OpusBank Checking
Total 102.2 - Restricted for Debt Service
102.4 - Restricted Other Purposes
10490 - Future Capital Imp Projects
10600 - LAIF Account
10650 - Operating Reserve Fund
Total 102.4 - Restricted Other Purposes

Total 102 - Restricted Assets
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
42000 - Water Utility Receivabie
12200 - Accrued Revenue
12250 - Accrued Interest Receivable
15000 - Inventory Asset
16000 - Prepaid Expense
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
17000 - General Plant Assets
17100 - Water System Facilites
17300 - Intangible Assets
17500 - Accum Depreciation & Amort
18000 - Construction in Progress
18100 - Land
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
18500 - ADP CalPERS Receivable
19000 - Deferred Cutflows
19900 - Suspense Account
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

1,489,815.96

1,486,815.96

477,406.20
454,500.00
17,948.49

949,854 .69

2,439,670.65

499,783.27
827,123.16

48,261.92
344,881.15
557,879.77

2,277,928.27

1,630,802.42
803,958.84
337,439.83

2,772,201.09

5,050,130.36

7,489,801.01
220,479.32

63,580.71
150,000.00
933.53
52,310.62
86,024.56

352,849.42

8,063,120.75

685,384.68
25,039,8590.58
373,043.42

-11,137,668.41

424,288.06
576,672.45

15,961,579.77

470,000.00
478,923.00
0.00

948,923.00
24,973,632.52
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Accrual Basis Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2022

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilifies
Long Term Liabilities
23000 : OPEB Liability
23500 - Lease Buy-Back
25000 - Surcharge 1 Loan
25050 - Surcharge 2 Loan
26000 - Water Rev Refunding
26500 - ADP CalPERS Loan
27000 - Community Business Bank
29000 - Net Pension Liability
29500 - Deferred Inflows-Pension
29600 - Deferred Inflows-OPEB
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
31500 - Invested in Capital Assets, Net
32000 - Restricted for Debt Service
38000 - Unrestricted Equity
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

64,707.12
72.00
941,019.69

1,005,798.81

66,836.00
558,032.27
3,004,197.71
2,325,040.16
1,506,424.00
440,000.00
140,123.22
4,903.00
4,280.00
56,611.00

B,196,447.36

G.202,246.17

8,829,042.46
705,225.24
5,588,376.42
647,842.23

15,771,386.35

24,973,632.52

Page 2 of 9



Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Quarterly Operating Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis

December 2022
% of “YTD Annual
Annuat Budget
Annual Budget Dec 22 Jui 22-Dec 22 Budget Balance
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
40000 - Operating Revenue
40100 - Water Sales
40101 - Baslic Service Charge 1,110,746.00 -561.52 456,295.97 41.08% 654,450.03
40102 - Usage Charge 1,753,654.00 484 97 903,658.17 51.52% 850,095.83
40105 - Backflow Charge 29,600.060 0.00 11,475.43 38.77% 18,124 .57
40106 - Fire Prevention 23,300.00 200.00 11,147.48 47.84% 12,1562.52
40110 - Bi-Monthly Accrual 0.00 150,000,00 150,000.00 100.00% -150,000.00
Total 40100 - Water Sales 2,917,300.00 150,133.45 1,532,477.06 52.53% 1,384,822.05
40200 - Water Services
40201 - Application Fees 6,500.00 350.00 3,250.00 50.00% 3,250.00
40202 - Delinquency 90,000.00 11,492,00 32,522.40 36.14% 57.477.60
40209 - Misc. Charges 7,000,00 890.00 3,475.53 49,65% 3,524.47
Total 40200 - Water Services 103,500.00 12,732.00 36,247.93 37.92% 64,252.07
40300 - Other Water Service Fees
40301 - New Construction QC 4,000.00 0.00 1,200.00 30.00% 2,800.00
40302 - Service Connection Fees 10,000.00 0.00 6,356.66 B83.57% 3,643.34
40304 - Other Operating Revehue 6,000.00 0.00 7.97 0.13% 5,002.03
Total 40300 - Other Water Service Fees 20,000.00 0.00 7,564.63 37.82% 12,435.37
Total 40000 - Operating Revenue 3,040,800.00 162,865.45 1,578,289.61 51.94% 1,461,510.39
41000 - Nonoperating Revenue
41110 - Investiment Revenue
41112 - interest Revenue 35,00 3.27 18.47 55,63% 15.53
Total 41110 - Investment Revenue 35,00 3.27 19.47 55.63% 15,53
44120 - Property Tax 108,100,00 895.82 3,697.47 3.30% 105,402.53
Total 41000 - Nonoperating Revenue 109,135.00 898.09 3,716.94 3.41% 105,418.06
Total Income 3,149,935.00 163,764.54 1,583,006.55 50.26% 1,666,928.45
Gross Income 3,149,835.00 163,764.54 1,583,006.55 501.26% 1,566,928.45
Expense
60000 - Operating Expenses
60010 - Professional Fees
60011 - General Counsel-Legal 16,000.00 3,68563.06 13,667.07 9t 1% 1,332.93
60012 - Auditor Fees 23,200.00 0.00 17,640.00 76.03% 5,560.00
60013 - Engineering Services 70,000.00 5,000.00 25,000.00 35.71% 45,000.00
60015 - Other Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Total 60010 - Professiconal Fees 108,200.00 8,853.05 56,307.07 52.04% 51,892.93
60100 - Personnel Services
60110 - Salaries & Wages
60111 - Salary - General Manager 120,759.00 16,367.01 60,733.75 50.20% 60,025,256
60112 - Staff Regular Wages B60,234.00 71,242.59 295,487.53 44.76% 364,746.47
60113 : Contract Extra Help 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% .00
60114  Staff Standby Pay 18,250.00 2,100.00 9,100,00 49.86% 9,150.00
60115 - Staff Overtime Pay 11,000.00 1,239.68 4,781.77 43.47% 6,218.23
Total 60110 : Salaries & Wages 810,243.00 90,949.28 370,103.05 45.68% 440,139.95
60150 - Employee Benefits & Expense
60151 - PERS Retirement 127,292.00 12,515.55 60,861.92 47.81% 66,430.08
60152 - Workers Compensation 13,029.00 1,898.42 7.462.70 57.28% 5,566.30
60153 - Group Insurance 224,760.00 15,315.12 87,463.47 38.81% 137,206.83
60154 - Retirees Insurance 36,200.00 4,050.00 8,100.00 22.38% 28,100.00
60155 - Staff Training 5,000.00 0.00 .00 0.00% 5,000.00
60157 - Uniforms 6,750.00 410.15 2,913.11 43,16% 3,836.89
60158 : Payroll Taxes 63,854.00 7,004.12 28,623.72 44.67% 35,330.28
60159 - Payroll Service 1,400.00 99.30 627.55 44.83% 772.45
60160 - 457 Employer Contribution 18,055.00 2,119.31 8,540.70 47.30% 9,514.30
Total 60150 - Employee Benefits & Expense 486,340.00 43,411.97 204,493.17 41,20% 291,846.83
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Accrual Basls

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

Quarterly Operating Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Total 60100 - Personnel Services

60200 - Administration
60205 - Bank & Merchant Fees
60207 - Board of Rirector/Meeting Fee
60210 - Building Expenses
60211 - Office Utilities
60212 - Janitorial
60213 - Maintenance
60214 - Security
Total 60210 - Building Expenses

60220 - Computer & Equipment Maint,
60221 - Computer Sysfems
60222 - Office Equipment

Total 60220 - Computer & Equipment Maint,

60230 - Office Expense
60240 - Postage and Delivery
60250 - Printing
60255 - Meetings & Conferences
60260 - Publishing
60270 - Telephone & internet
60430 - insurance
60431 - General Liability
60432 - Property
Total 60430 - Insurance

60500 - Water Memberships
BOS03 - SGA
60504 - ACWA
60505 - CSDA
60507 - CRWA
Total 60560 - Water Memberships

60550 + Permits & Fees

60555 - Subscriptions & Licensing
60560 - Elections

60565 - Uncollectible Accounts
60570 - Other Operating Expenses

Total 60200 - Administration

December 2022
% of “YTD Annual
Annual Budget
Annual Budget Dec 22 Jul 22.Pec 22 Budget Balance
1,306,583.60 134,361.25 574,586.22 43,98% 731,986.78
3,500.00 76.60 731.08 20.89% 2,768.92
14,200.00 950.00 5,175.00 36.44% 9,025.00
6,750.00 491.32 3,227.74 47.82% 3,622.26
2,340.00 195.00 1,170.00 50.00% 1,170.00
3,200.00 123.00 1,435.05 44.85% 1,764.95
775.00 0.00 84.00 10.84% 691.00
13,065.00 809.41 5,916.79 45.29% 7,148.21
25,000,00 3,157 .46 15,483.76 61.94% 9,516.24
875.00 30.55 333.63 38.13% 541,37
25,875.00 3,188.01 15,817.39 61.13% 10,057.61
5,225,00 691.16 2,584.10 49.46% 2,640.90
20,000.00 1,145.97 10,150.43 50.75% ,849.57
7,500.00 507.60 3,983.11 53.11% 3,516.89
461.00 0.00 40,00 8,68% 421,00
1,206.00 0.00 1,206.00 100.00% 0.00
4,750.00 227.01 2,825 37 59.48% 1,924 .63
31,176.00 2,791,256 15,189.41 48.72% 15,986.59
11,800.00 1,106.26 6,637.56 56.25% 5,162.44
42 .976.00 3,887.51 21,826.97 50.79% 21,149.03
30,777.00 0.00 30,777.00 100.00% 0.00
11,140.00 0.00 11,140.00 100.00% 0.00
8,186.00 .00 8,186.00 100.00% 0.00
1,435,00 .00 1,435.00 100.00% 0.00
51,538.00 0.00 51,538.00 100.00% 0.00
37,500.00 37,700.92 42,921.13 114.46% -5,421.13
2,120.00 -34.75 368.50 17.43% 1,750.50
3,000.00 1,887.00 1,887.00 62.90% 1,113.00
2,835.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,835.00
500.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00
236,251.00 51,046.44 166,971.87 70.68% 69,279.13
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Rioc Linda Elverta Community Water District
Quarterly Operating Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basls

December 2022
% of "VTD Annual
Annual Budget
Annual Budget Dec 22 Jul 22-Dec 22 Budget Balance
64000 - Conservation
64001 - Community Cutreach 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 300.00
Total 640006 - Conservation 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
65000 - Field Operations
65100 - Other Field Operations
65110 - Back Flow Testing 3,000.00 0.00 1,411.59 47.05% 1,588.41
65120 - Construction Equip Maintenance 9,000.00 0.00 2,473.39 27.48% 6,526.61
65130 - Field Communication 3,400,00 206.07 1,791.15 52.68% 1,608.85
65140 - Field IT 35,000.00 2,078.23 12,649.16 36.14% 22,360.84
65150 - Laboratory Services 24,000.00 +1,050.00 6,120,560 25 50% 17,879.50
65160 - Safety Equipment 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.60% £,000.00
65170 - Shop Supplies 7,000.00 104,11 877.75 12.54% 6,122,25
Total 65100 - Other Field Operations 87,400.00 3,437.41 25,323.54 28.97% 62,076.46
85200 - Treatment 25,000.00 1,243.44 15,684.87 62.74% 9,315.13
65300 - Pumping
65310 + Mainfenance 25,000,00 6,431.95 16,308.09 65.24% 8,690.91
65320 - Electricity & Fuel 260,000.00 15,027.33 115,151.65 44,29% 144,848,35
Total 65300 - Pumping 285,000.00 21,459.28 131,460.74 46.13% 153,5639.26
65400 - Transmission & Distribution
65410 - Distribution Supplies 59,850.00 -49.11 15,856.93 26.45% 44,003.07
65420 - Tank Maintenance 6,280.00 0.00 3,410.00 54.30% 2,870.00
65440 - Contract Repairs 79,000.00 0.00 40,935.32 51.82% 38,064.68
65450 - Valve Replacements 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 16,000.00
65460 - Paving Repairs 25,000.00 (.00 0,00 0.00% 25,600.00
Total 65400 - Transmission & Distribution 185,230.00 -48.11 60,202.25 32.50% 125,027.75
65500 - Transportation
65510 - Fuel 16,000.00 1,380.35 9,506.,93 59.88% 6,403.07
65520 + Maintenance 5,000.00 0.00 2,806.42 56.13% 2,193.58
Total 65500 - Transportation 21,000.00 1,380.35 12,403.35 59.06% 8,596.65
Total 65000 - Field Operations 603,630.00 27 471.37 245,074.75 40.60% 358,555.25
Totai 60000 - Operating Expenses 2,254,064.00 22%,732.11 1,042,949.91 46.25% 1,212,014.09
69000 - Non-Operating Expenses
69010 - Debt Service
69100 - Revenue Bond
69105 - Principle 152,273.00 0.00 63,273.00 41.55% 89,000.00
69110 - Interest 48,650.00 0.00 24,797.52 50.97% 23,852.48
Total 69100 - Revenue Bond 200,923.00 0.00 B88,070.52 43,83% 112,852 .48
69125 - AMI Meter Loan
69130 - Principle 52,948.00 0.00 26,652.61 50.34% 26,295.38
69135 - Interest 5,566.00 0.00 2,604.35 46.79% 2,961.65
Totat 69125 + AMI Meter Loan 58,514.00 0.00 24,256.96 50.00% 29,257.04
69200 - PERS ADP Loan
69205 - Principle 3(,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 30,000.00
69210 - interest 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 1,739.00
Total 69100 - PERS ADP Loan 31,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 31,739.00
Total 69310 - Debt Service 291,176.00 0.00 117,327.48 40.29% 173,848.52
£8400 - Other Non-Operating Expense 3,000,060 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,000.00
Total 69000 - Non-Operating Expenses 294 176.00 0.00 117,327.48 39.88% 176,848.52
Total Expense 2,549,140.00 221,732.11 1,160,277.39 45.52% 1,388,862.61
Net Ordinary Income 600,785.00 -57,967.57 422,729.16
Net Income 600,795.00 -57,967 57 422,729.16
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Accrual Basis

FUNDING SOURCES

Fund Transfers
Operating Fund Transfers [n
Operating Fund Transfers Qut
CIP Fund Intrafund Transfers

PERS ADP Loan Payment
Principle
Interest

Investment Revenue

PROJECTS
A - WATER SUPPLY
A-1- Miscellaneous Pump Replacements
Total A - WATER SUPPLY
B - WATER DISTRIBUTION
B-1 - Service Replacements
B-2 - Small Meter Replacements
B-3 - Large Meter Replacements
B-4 - Pipeline Replacement
Total B - WATER DISTRIBUTION
Vi - GENERAL PLANT ASSETS
M-1 - Urban Water Management Plan
Total M - GENERAL PLANT ASSETS
TOTAL BUDGETED PROJECT EXPENDITURES

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

CAPITAL BUDGET VS ACTUAL FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
As of December 31, 2022

FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT

GENERAL PROJECTS REPLACEMENT
. Annual Budget YTD Actual Annual Budget YTD Actual Annual Budget YTD Actual
594,000.00 297,000.00 - - - -
{59,000.00) {59,000.00)
(312,737.00} - 302,737.00 B 10,000.00 -
30,000.00 -
1,739.00 -
85.00 45.09 110.00 83.05 - -
40,000.00 -
40,000.00 - - - - -
30,000.00 - - - - -
120,000.00 17,811.03 - - - -
5,000.00 - - - - -
- - 478,844.00 79,650.00 ' - -
155,000.00 17,811.03 - 478,844.00 79,650.00 - -
50,000.00 50,000.00 3 - - - -
50,000.00 50,000.00 - - - B - -
245,000.00 67,811.03 _' 478,844.00 79,650.00 - -
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Accrunf Basis Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District
Capacity Revenue Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October - December 2022

Oct-Dec 22 % of YTD Annual
Current Jul 22-Dec 22 Annual Budget
Annual Budget QTR YTD Budget Balance
Income
41000 - Non-Operating Revenue
41110 - Investment Revenue
41112 - Interest Revenue 1,000.00 1,400.39 2,146.06 214.61% -1,146.086
1,000,080 1,400,39 2,148.06 214.61% -1,146.06
44100 - Capacity Fee Revenue 500,000.00 0.00 386,400.00 77.28% 113,600.00
Total Income 501,000.00 1,400.39 388,546.06 77.55% 112,453.94
Gross Income 501,000.00 1,400.39 388,546.06 77.55% 112,453.94
Net Income 501,000.00 1,400.29 388,546.06
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Accrusl Basis Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

Surcharge 1 Profit & L.oss Budget Performance
October - December 2022

o, of YTD Annuat
Oct-Dec 22  Jul22-Dec22  Annual Budget
Annual Budget  Current QTR YTD Budget Balance
Income
41000 - Non-Operating Revenue
41110 - Investment Revenue
41111 - Dividend Revenue 0.00 B602.16 840.66 100.0% -840.66
41112 - Interest Revenue 4,000.00 1,945.87 3,781.01 378.1% -2,781.01
41113 - Market Value Adjustment 0.00 1,633.80 -6,488.40 100.0% 6,488.40
4,000.00 4,381.83 -1,866.73 -186.67% 2,866.73
43010 - Surcharge 1 Revenue 523,374.00 88,277.80 204,406.14 39.06% 318,967.86
Total Income 524,374.00 92,659.63 202,539,414 38.63% 321,834.59
Gross Income 524,374.00 92,659.63 202,539.41 38.63% 321,834.59
Expense
69150 - Surcharge 1 Loan
69155 - Principle 379,389.00 188,483.22 188,483.22 49.68% 190,905.78
69160 - Interest 81,966.00 42,194.10 42,194.10 51.48% 39,771.90
69170 - Admin Fees 2,300.00 541.45 1,089.78 47.38% 1,210.22
Total 69150 - Surcharge 1 Loan 463,655.00 231,218.77 231,767.10 49.99% 231,887.90
Total Expense 463,655.00 231,218.77 231,767.10
Net Income 60,719.00 -138,559.14 -29,227.69
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Accrual Basls Rio Linda Elverta Communify Water District
Surcharge 2 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October - December 2022

YTD Annual
OctDec22  Jui22-Dec22 % of Annual Budget
Annual Budget Current QTR YTe Budget Balance
Income
416060 - Non-Operating Revenue
41110 : Investiment Revenue
41112 - Interest Revenue 500.00 20.88 41.31 8.26% 458.69
500.00 20.88 41.31 8.26% 458.69
43050 * Surcharge 2 Revenue 430,018,00 73,4133 169,989.10 38.72% 269,029.90
Total Income 430,519.00 73,434.79 170,030.41 38.69% 269,488.59
Gross Income 439,519.00 73,434.79 170,030.41 38.69% 269,488.59
Expense
69175 - Surcharge 2 Loan
69180 : Principle 230,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 50.0% 115,000.00
69185 - Interest 81,920.00 0.00 41,902.67 51.15% 40,017.33
Total 69175 - Surcharge 2 Loan 311,920.00 0.00 156,902.67 50.3% 155,017.33
Total Expense 311,920.060 0.00 156,902.67
Net Income 127,590.00 73,434.79 13,127.74
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.1

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: General Manager’s Report

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A this item is not reviewed by committee.

Current Background and Justification:

The General Manager will provide a written report of District activities over the period since the last
regular Board meeting. The Board may ask for clarifications and may also provide direction in
consideration of the reported activities.

Conclusion:

No Board action is anticipated for this item.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Cline | Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent
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Date: February 21, 2023

Subject: General Manager Report

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

For the given month, 1 participated in the following reoccurring meetings and special events:
Demands for resources associated with storm damage and 2022 COLA negotiations required
resources this reporting period.

1.

On January 19th , I met with Trevor Joseph, of SGA to discuss the water related goals of the
region. | encouraged SGA to become more involved with Sacramento County Planning in
providing feedback for proposed land uses.

On Januvary 23", I met with Optum to discuss improved investment strategies, which Optum
claim could generate additional revenue for the District,

On January 24" I met with Open Spatial, a service provider who provides Geographical
Information Systems (GIS) for utilities. Monthly Executive Committee meeting at Visitors /
Depot Center.

On January 26th, I participated in the quarterly meeting of the Sacramento Groundwater
Contamination Issues Group meeting.

On January 30th , the 2022 COLA Negotiations Ad Hoc Committee met to discuss the
January 25" counter proposal from Teamster Local 150.

On February 1st, Director Harris and 1 participated in the monthly Water Forum meeting.
Discussion focused on funding gaps.

On February 2nd , I had a lunch meeting with former Board Member John Ridilla.

On February 7", Director Cline and I participated in the ACWA Groundwater Quality

subcommittee. The focus was on impending new MCLs for hexavalent chromium and PFOS
/PFOA.

On February 8", I participated in a virtual meeting of the Sacramento County Project Review

Committee. Several proposed small development projects in the District’s service area were
discussed.
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10. On February 14Y, the Operations Superintendent and I met with colleagues from other water
agencies and the Executive Director of the Division of Drinking Water to discuss the rushed
to completion of new drought reporting mandates.

Throughout the reporting period, additional demands for resources were incurred from:
e [nteracting with service providers regarding storm damage to District facilities.

e Finalizing the Districts portion of the annual audit and Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report.

e Coordinating with staff to prepare the proposed budget revision necessary due to
costs exceeding the budgeted amounts.

The District continues to be impacted by inflation and supply chain delays. The shipment of 5/8-
inch new meters, which we’ve have already taken over 6-months to arrive, has been delayed
another month.
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.2

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Contract District Engineer’s Report

Staff Contact: Mike Vasquez, Contract District Engineer

Recommended Committee Action:

N/A this item 1s not reviewed by committee.

Current Background and Justification:

The Contract District Engineer will provide a written report of District activities over the period since
the last regular Board meeting. The Board may ask for clarifications and may also provide direction in
consideration of the reported activities.

Conclusion:

No Board action is anticipated for this item.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Cline Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain {Abs}) Absent
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environment
& wditer

Roseville, [A 954
5.9
elkdconsult.com

15 February 2023

DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT

To: Tim Shaw, General Manager, Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District
From: Mike Vasquez, PE, PLS, Principal {EKI}, Contract District Engineer (RL/ECWD)
Subject: District Engineer’s Report for the 21 February 2023 Board of Directors Meeting

The District Engineer is pleased to submit this brief update of duties and tasks performed for the period of 12
January 2023 to 15 February 2023:

1. General District Engineering:

* Valve Vault Cover Replacement at 30" St, and Elkhorn Blvd.: The estimated delivery date for the vault cover
remains early March 2023. It is anticipated that local construction contractor Rawles Engineering, Inc. wil}
he engaged to install the cover at that time.

e Well 16 Pump Station DWR Grant Reimbursement: Staff was notified on 2/10/2023 by the Air Quality
District that the generator permit would be received within one week. Upon receipt of the permit, it will
be forwarded to the California Department of Water Resources (DWR), after which the $50,500 grant
retention will be released by DWR to the District.

e Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Map Request: Staff received a request from the Fire District to
provide fire hydrant location information in Geographic Information System (GIS) format. The District
currently does not have this information available in GIS format, but provided maps with fire hydrant
location based on property addresses. This fulfilled the Fire District’s request.

2. Active Development Reviews (only projects with updates from the last Board Meeting):

e 6362/6400 Blacktop Road: The developer's engineer informally reached out to Staff to inquire about the
District’'s water facilities near the sites. The type of proposed development is currently uncertain, but the
developer’s engineer informed Staff that a development plan will be submitted soon for District review,

3. CIP Dry Creek Road Pipe Replacement Project:

e As discussed at previous Board Meetings, the construction project has been on hold due to wet weather
and wet site conditions. Rain is anticipated during the weeks of 2/20/2023 and 2/27/2023. Staff will
reevaluate weather and site conditions on 3/6/2023 to assess a revised start date.

Please contact me directly at the office (650) 292-9112, cell phone (530) 682-9597, or email at
mvasquez@ekiconsult.com with any questions or require additional information.

Very truly yours,

Mike Vasquez, PE, PLS
Principal (EKI}, District Engineer (RL/ECWD)

Corpordie Oflice - Daly City, CA [650] 292-9100 e Oaklond, CA o Marin, CA ¢ Dovis, CA « Irvine, CA « El Segundo, CA Centennial, CO Salem, NH
Saratoga Spiings, NY




Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda ltem: 4.3

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Resolution 2023-01, Encouraging Paperless Billing
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

This item was discussed at the February 6th Executive Committee meeting. The Executive Committee
forward an item onto the February 21st Board agenda to enable discussion by the Board of Directors

Current Background and Justification:

The concept of encouraging paperless billing has been discussed by the District for many years.
Generally, the District supports the efforts which would benefit customers who opt into the program
and has no impact on customers who wish to continue receiving a hard copy of the bill via USPS.

The February 6™ Executive Committee discussed the current impediments for establishing a $1 credit
incentive. Primarily, the District’s billing services provider, Continental Utility Services Inc (CUSI)
requires changes to the data base and bill report format to implement the credit for paperless billing,
Such changes have not yet reached a level of refinement needed to launch the incentive option.
Accordingly, the General Manager advised the Committee they could postpone forwarding the Draft
Resolution onto the February 21* Board agenda or forward the item with the caveat that
implementation will be delayed until the CUSI required changes are completed.

The Executive Committee directed staff to forward the item onto the February 21% Board agenda and
seek Legal Counsel feedback on the preferred method of adopting a Resolution inhibited by an
eftective milestone instead of an effective date.

Conclusion:
The Board should seek feedback from Legal Counsel as described above, then consider taking action
as deemed appropriate.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Chine Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
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Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District
Resolution No. 202301

RESOLUTION NO, 2023-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CREDIT FOR CUSTOMERS OPTING INTO
PAPERLESS BILLING

WHEREAS, The District wishes to establish an incentive for customers who opt into the paperless
billing program, and :

WHEREAS, Paperless billing reduces the cost of service and increases customer convenience for those
customers who prefer an emailed copy of their bimonthly bills, and

WHEREAS, The District has performed a cost avoidance analysis to show the savings reasonably
attributable to preparing and mailing hard copy bills, The cost analysis is included as Exhibit A to this

Resolution, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda/Elverta
Community Water District does hereby authorize a credit.in the amount shown in Exhibit A. From time
to time, such amount may be adjusted corresponding to changes in costs, by authorization by the Board
of Directors to revise Exhibit A.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water
District on this 19th day of Month, Day 2023. By the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: Mary R. Harris
President, Board of Directors

Timothy R. Shaw
Secretary of the Board of Directors

Page 1 of 2
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Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District Month Day, 2023
Resolution No. 2023-01

Exhibit A
Auention Tim Shaw invoice Date  11/30/2022
Invoice To RIO LINDA/ELVERTA CWD -
730 L STREET Ihvoice Due  12/25/2022
PO BOX 400
RIO LINDA, CA 95673 Joh Number 112669
Your Order #
Shipped To
Salesrep House Account
Quantity Description Sub Toral Tax Tortal
QCTOBER/NOVEMBER 2022 BILLING STATEMENTS
1 LAYOUT/EDIT HOURLY 40.00 0.00 40.00
4,505 STATEMENT PAPER 147.04 11.58 158.62
4,595 BLACK/WHITE DIGITAL PRINT 192.99 15.20 208.19
4,595 #10 ENVELOPE 160.83 12.67 173.50
4,595 INSERTING 212.52 0.00 21252
4,595 SORT, TRAY, TAG, POSTAL PREP 142.45 0.00 142.45
1 DELIVER TO USPS SACRAMENTO 18.00 0.00 18.00
Postage Used 241727 0.00 2417.27
Postage Received {1,619.99) 0.00 {1,619.99)

)

$24174 1751,
e ° $0

TERMS: PLEASE NOTE OUR TERMS ARE NET 25 DAYS FROM DATE OF INTOICE. Sub Tortaf $1711.11

POSTAGE MUST BE PREPAID Sales Tax $39.45

A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be added, if not paid within 30 days from date of
invoice.

A convenience fee of 3.5% will be added to payments made with credit cards.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS TOTAL DUE $1,750.56|
If you have any questions, please contact our office for further assistance.

Page 2 of 2



Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.4

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Resolution 2023-02, Changing the days for Regular Meetings of the RLECWD Board
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Comimittee Action:
This item was not discussed at the February 6th Executive Committee meeting.
Current Background and Justification:

Although the item was not discussed at the February 6 Executive Committee, it has been discussed at
prior Board meetings. Additionally, the Board President corresponded to request a Resolution to
change the District policy on meeting days be included in the February 21% Board agenda.

Staff has coordinated with the appropriate Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Parks District personnel to
determine availability of alternative recurring days for use by RLECWD of the Visitors / Depot Center.

Draft Resolution 2023-02 reflects the available days for use of the Visitors / Depot.

Regular meetings of the Executive Committee are also impacted. The change in meeting days also
includes moving the Executive Committee meetings to the Second Wednesday of each month.

The Draft Resolution 2023-02 includes a blank for the effective date of change. There are no holiday
impacts for the 1% and 3" Mondays until June. If the Board finds it appropriate to adopt Resolution
2023-02, the recommended start of the new meetings schedule would be June of 2023, i.e. Executive
Committee on Wednesday, June 14" and Board meeting on Monday, June 26"

Conclusion:
The Board should adopt Resolution 2023-02 and further stipulate an effective date for the change,
Board Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Cline Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
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Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District February 21, 2023
Resolution No. 2023-02

Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District

Resolution 2023-02

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SEC. 2.01.110 OF THE DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL
TO CHANGE THE REGULAR MEETING DAYS

WHEREAS the District last established the regular meeting days of the Board of Directors
to be the third Monday of each month (excluding holidays) through the adoption of Resolution
2012-08 on May 21, 2012, and

WHEREAS the number of holidays occurring on the third Monday of months and other
preclusions impacts the incidences where alternate meeting dates are necessary, and.-

WHEREAS the District desires to increase consistency in scheduling of recurring public
meetings. '

NOW THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED, by the Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water
District Board of Directors that the provisions of Section 2.01.1 10 of the District Policies (Title 2
Administration and Personnel) is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:

2.01.110 Regular Meeting. The regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held on the
Jourth Monday of each month, except when the fourth Mmﬁfay is a District holiday, in which
case the regular meeting date and location shall be __c_l:etfe'}-mfned through Board action at a
preceding Board meeting. Meetings shall comm_(_zi?_cé"at 6:30 p.m. unless otherwise noticed and
shall be held at the Visitors / Depot Center, 6 _7-__3_.0':}‘"1‘0;71 St. Rio Linda, CA, or other location
within the District. .

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that:

e  This resolution herebyz-jl_'_épeals Resolution No. 2012-08 in its entirety.

s 'The effective date of the change in meeting days shall be

Passed and Adopted _thi.é 21st day of February 2023 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:
Mary R Harris
President, Board of Directors
Attest:

Timothy R. Shaw
Secretaty of the Board of Directors

Page 1 of 1




Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.5

Date: February 21, 2023

Subject: Resolution 2023-03 and 2023-04 Authorizing Transition to ACWA JPIA Worker’s
Compensation Insurance

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Sflaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

This item was not discussed at the February 6th Executive Committee.

Current Background and Justification:
This item has been discussed at several past RLECWD Board meetings and the Board has approved
transitioning to Worker’s Compensation insurance through ACWA JPIA.

The incentive for transitioning is purely financial. The District’s current Worker’s Compensation
insurance provider is Special Districts Risk Management Authority, which is the California Special
Districts Association (CSDA}oint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA). When the District transitions to
ACWA JPIA, which already provides the District’s Property and Liability insurance, the District’s rate
payers will save the annual membership cost associated with membership in CSDA.

The projected savings beginning in July (start of fiscal year 2023-2024) is $10,808 per year.
ACWA JPIA requires both resolutions 2023-03 and 2023-04 to authorize and enable the transition.
Conclusion:

The Board should adopt Resolutions 2023-03 and 2023-04.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Cline Gifford Green Harris Young

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1 '
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Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District February 21, 2023
Resolution No. 2023-03

Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District

Resolution 2023-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO THE DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA FOR A CERTEIFICATE OF CONSENT TO SELF-INSURE WORKERS'

WHEREAS the Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District (District) is a California County
Water District formed pursuant to Division 12 of the California Wate1 Code, and

WHEREAS, the District desires to receive Workers Compensatlon Insurance thr ough the
Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powels Insurance Authm ity. '

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the RIO Linda Elverta Commumty Water District is
authorized and empowered to make application to the Director of Industrial Relatlons State of
California, for a Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure workers' compensation fiabilities and
representatives of Agency are authorized to execute any and all documents lequued f01 such
application. ; s

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: | HAVE SIGNED AND AFEIXED THE AGENCY SEAL Passed and
Adopted this 21st day of February 2023 by.the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:
Mary R Harris
President, Board of Directors
Attest:

Timothy R. Shaw | :
Secretary of the Board of Dnectons

Page 10of 1




Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District
Resolution No. 2023-04

Resolution No. 2023-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO LINDA ELVERTA
COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT CONSENTING TO ENTER THE JOINT
PROTECTION PROGRAMS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER
AGENCIES/JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District is a pubhc entity organized and existing
under laws of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 3700__0f the Calif(‘).mia Labor Code, said Agency may
self-insure for Workers” Compensation Liabilities in a joint protection program' and

WHEREAS, said Agency desires to participate in the ACWA!.I oint Powels Insmance Authority (the
Authority) joint protection program for Workers’ Compensatlon covelage i

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Boaid of Dir ecto1s of the Rio Lmda/Elveﬂa
Community Water District does hereby autho: ize the followmg

o Section 1. That the District heleby elects to, Jom the Wor kers Compensatlon Program
sponsored by the Authority. ' -

o Section 2, That the DlStl 1ct hereby selects $2,500 as.1ts Retr ospectwe Allocation Point (RAP)
for the Authority's cost allocation. f01 mula for Workers® Compensation.

o Section 3; That the Treasurer of this Dlstuct lS heieby authorized to pay to the ACWA/Joint
Powers Insurance Authm 1ty 1ts deposit p1 emium quarterly.

o Sectlon 4. That the Secm’taay of the Boald of Directors of this District is directed to certify a
' copy of this resolution and to forward the same resolution, and the signed Joint Powers
Agreement promptly by mail to the Association of California Water Agencies/ Joint
Powers Insurance Autt 1011ty, P.O. Box 619082, Roseville, California, 95661, at which
time coverage will commence the | 1% day of July 2023.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND A:DOPTED this 21st day of February 2023 by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: Mary R. Harris
President, Board of Directors

Timothy R. Shaw
Secretary of the Board of Directors

Page 1 of 1




Items for Discussion and Action

Agenda Item: 4.6
Date: February 21, 2023

Subjeet: Independent Auditor’s Report and Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for Fiscal Year
Ending 6-30-2022

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:

This item was discussed at the February 6th Executive Committee meeting. The Executive Committee
forward these items onto the February 21st Board agenda with the Committee’s recommendation for
Board acceptance.

Current Background and Justification:

Statutory requirements as well as fundamentals of transparency, fiscal responsibility, and good
governance compel the District to obtain an independent audit for each fiscal year.

The audit report reflects the District’s continued excellence in financial reporting. As appropriate, the
Management Discussion and Analysis section of the report provides perspective for the District’s
financial position in a narrative format intended to objectively inform the public we serve.

One aspect of the audit report that deserves recognition is on Page-11:

The CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability or UAL prepayment of $500,000 in June 2021 has a
resulfed in net decrease in the District’s Net Pension Liability of $1,113,041 or 99.6% from
851,117,944 in June 2021 to 84,903 in June 2022 (see page 10). The $1,113,041 adjustment offsets the
Personnel Services resulting in a 3970314 or 81.5% decrease (see page 11).

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is now called the Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report (ACFR). The ACFR (formerly CAFR) is primarily the audit report with financial
analysis provided in plain language as to convey the financial status of the District to the public served
in easier to understand terms.

Conclusion:

The Board should vote to accept the Independent Auditor’s Report and similarly accept the Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director
Cline Gifford Green Harris Young

(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
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Annual Financial Report
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MAZ

& ASSOCIHA

INDEPENDENT AURITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
Rio Linda, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Rio
Linda/Elverta Community Water District (District), California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the Table of Contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the business-type activities of the District as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in financial
position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the
District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirement
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management’s for the Financial Statements
i g

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of infernal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statenents

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

t 925.930.0902
Accountancy Corporation F 925.830.0135
3478 Buskirk Avenua, Suite 215 E mazedmazeassociates.com
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 1 W maxzeassociates.com
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis and other required supplementary information as listed in the Table of Contents
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.

We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statements of the District as of June 30, 2021, were audited by other auditors whose reported
dated October 19, 2021, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements,

P laze + Hssoeoes

Pleasant Hill, California
January 23, 2023
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

The management of the Rio Linda/Elverta Water District (District) presents this Management’s
Discussion and Analysis to achieve two goals:

To comply with the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34
(GASB 34) that are designed to provide more and easier-to-understand information about the
finances of local government agencies such as the District; and,

To provide readers with narrative information that may help in understanding and interpreting
the information presented in the District’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2022 (FY 2021-22).

Questions or comments regarding this Management’s Discussion and Analysis may be directed to
the District General Manager via the following methods:

Mailing address: Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District

730 L St.
Rio Linda, California 95673

Telephone: (916) 991-1000
E-mail: gm@rlecwd.com

Financial Highlights

The following items are, in the opinion of District management, among the most significant in
assessing the District’s overall financial activities during FY 2021-22 and its financial position at
the close of FY 2021-22.

(
..0

The District’s assets and deferred outflows exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows by
$15,123,542 as of June 30, 2022, which is an increase of $2,289,500 compared to June 30,
2021. Total assets increased by $512,862 while total liabilities decreased by $1,974,417.
The deferred outflow decreased $250,185 to $478,923 and deferred inflows decreased
$52,406 to $60,891 as of June 30, 2022. The District’s net investment in capital assets,
$8,829,942, is composed of the capital assets of the District net of related debt — the water
transmission and distribution system, water production facilities, land, buildings, and
equipment belonging to the District. Restricted net position totaled $705,226. Untestricted
net position totaled $5,588,374, an increase of $2,053,328 from the end of FY 2020-21.

The District’s operating revenues were $2,978,611 and non-operating revenues were
$1,132,325, totaling $4,110,936. Water sales to customers totaled 69% of all revenues.

The District’s total net long-term liabilities were $7,695,556 and includes the Water Revenue
Refunding Bond, State Revolving Fund Loan, Water Meter Replacement Loan, Installment
Sales Agreement, Unearned revenue, OPEB Liability, and Net Pension Liability.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of two parts: (1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis; and (2) the
financial statements, which includes the notes to financial statements.

The financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the District’s
overall financial status. The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the
information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data.

The District’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units on an accrual
basis. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned, expenses are
recognized in the period in which they are incurred, and depreciation of assets is recognized in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, All assets and liabilities associated
with the operation of the District are included in the Statement of Net Position,

The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the District on a full accrual
historical cost basis and provides information about the nature and amount of resources and
obligations at year-end.

Statement of Net Position

As of June 30, 2022, the total net position of the District was $15,123,542, The following table
summarizes assets, labilities, and net position on June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020:

2022 2021 20248
Current Assets, Unrestricted $2,576,162 31,946,949 $3,402,506
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,894,831 4.471,165 5,136,746
Capital assets, net 15,961,580 16,501,597 15,022,960
Total Assets 23,432,573 22,919,711 23,562,212
Total Deferred Outflows 478,923 729,108 227638
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 23911496 23,648.819 23,789,830
Current Liabilities 1,031,507 1,019,223 1,513,821
Long-term Liabilitics 7,695,556 9,682,257 10,503,230
Total Liabilities 8,727,063 10,701,480 12,017,051
Total Deferred Inflows 60,891 113,297 102,763
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 8,787,954 10,814,777 12,119,814
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 8,829,942 8,593,770 8,842 880
Restricted debt service reserves 705,226 705,226 705,226
Unrestricted 5,588374 3,535,046 2,121,930
Total Net Position $15,123,542  $12,834.042  $11,670,036

The District’s net position reflects Debt Service restrictions imposed as its loan requirements.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Below is a summary analysis of changes:

Summary Analysis of Changes 202272021 202122020
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 1.11% -0.59%
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows -18.74% -10.77%
Total Net Position 17.84% 9.97%

Changes in Net Position

The following table summarizes the changes in net position for the fiscal years ended

June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020:

Operating Revenues:
Water sales
Other operating revenues
Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses:
Personnel services
Professional services
Field operations
Conservation
Administration
Depereciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Net Incotne from Operations

Non-Operating Revenues(Expenses)
Surcharge
Other non-operating revenues
Non-Operating Expenses
Net Non-Operating Revenues
Net Income before capital contributions

Capital Contributions
Capacity Fees
Capital Grants
Total Capital Contributions

Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year
Net positions, end of year

2022 2021 2020

2,832,861 2748710 2,665,072
145,750 123,528 135,039
2,978,611 2872238 2,800,111
220,703 1,191,017 1,228,884
87.992 112,714 102,556
377,740 467,761 492,255
213,456 202,119 207,356
754,396 622,225 636,432
1,654,287 2,505,836 2,667,483
1,324,324 276,402 132,628
965,073 963,729 962,068
167,252 161,363 189,793
(245,342) (266602)  (268,276)
886,083 858,490 883,585
2,211,307 1,134,892 1016213
78,193 29,114 90,900

; - 505,000

78,193 29,114 595.900
2,289,500 1,164006 1,612,113
12834042 11670036 10,057,923
15123542 12834042 11,670,036
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Changes from Fiscal Year 2020/2021 to Fiscal Year 2021/2022:

Total net position increased $2,289,500 or 17.84% from fiscal year 2021 to 2022. This is primarily
the result of GASB 68 and 75 adjustments for pension and other post-employment benefits.

Total operating revenues increased $106,373 or 3.7% from fiscal year 2021 to 2022. Operating
revenue exceeded operating expenses by $1.324.324. Operating expenses decreased by $941,549,
a 36.27% decrease from fiscal year 2021 to 2022.

Changes from Fiscal Year 2019/2020 to Fiscal Year 2020/2021:

Total net position increased $1,164,006 or 9.97% from fiscal year 2020 to 2021, This is primarily
the result of GASB 68 and 75 adjustments for pension and other post-employment benefits.

Total operating revenues increased $72,127 or 2.58% from fiscal year 2020 to 2021, Operating
revenue exceeded operating expenses by $276,402. Operating expenses decreased by $71,747, a
2.69% decrease from fiscal year 2020 to 2021.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assefs

As of June 30, 2022, the District’s net investment in capital assets was $8,829,942 including: the
water transmission and distribution system (underground pipelines, water services, water meters,
fire hydrants, and other components); water production facilities (groundwater wells); land;
buildings and both mobile and fixed equipment.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 3, Capital Assets, of the
notes fo the basic financial statements.

Debt Administration

The District continues to meet its debt obligations under its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds.
Through scheduled debt service payments during 2021-22, principal on its collective debt was
reduced by $148,158 during the year, The District’s total debt from its 2016 issuance now stands at
approximately $1.66 mitlion.

The District continues to meet its debt obligations to the State Water Resource Control Board State
Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan through scheduled debt service payments during 2021-22, principal on
its collective debt was reduced by $369,833 during the year. The District’s total debt from the SRF
Loan now stands at approximately $3.28 million.

The District continues to meet its debt obligation called the Meter Replacement Loan for the
AMR/AMI Meter Program capital improvement project. Principal on its collective debt was reduced
by $51,345 during the year. The District’s total debt from the Meter Replacement Loan now stands
at approximately $193,071,
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During FY 18-19, the District entered into an installment sale agreement (Surcharge 2) with Opus
Bank, now Pacific Premier Bank for $3.87 million. During FY 21-22, the District paid principal of
$225,000 on this debt. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s total debt from the Pacific Premier Bank
loan was $2.55 million.

Compensated absences, composed of vacation hours earned by employees that are payable upon
termination or retirement, are valued at $57,002 at the end of 2021-22, an increase of $3,533 from
the 2020-21 year-end amount of $53,469.

Additional information on debt activity can be found in Note 4, Long-Term Liabilities, of the notes
to the basic financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND FUTURE BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

The District adopted a budget for FY 2022-23 ($2.7 M revenue and $2.1 M expenses) with a 5.25%
increase in income, a 4.86% increase in expense, and an 8.98% increase in net income compared
with the FY 2021-22 Operating Budget.

At the onset of the FY 2022-23, when the budget was adopted, the District was aware of inflation
beyond typical levels, However, the trend of historical levels of inflation continued throughout the
FY 2021-22. One of the mitigations to inflation approved by the Board was to reallocate funding for
the annual capital improvement projects budget back into the operating budget. The trend of inflation
seems to have peaked but remains higher than long-term assumptions The multi-year rate study
operating costs and CalPERS pension costs both assume a maximum inflation of 3%. Other forms
of mitigation for inflation have included cost cutting efforts such as switching to lower cost service
providers and/or terminating services.

The District completed a rate study /cost of service analysis for another multi-year rates
restructuring, and the Board adopted the new rates at the public hearing on August 16, 2021. The
adoption of new laws (SB 555, SB 606, AB 1668) has created new requirements for water efficiency
and limits on water loss. These laws also influenced the new rate structure. Additionally, the
Governor issued an executive order declaring a drought emergency and requiring all urban water
purveyors to implement their respective Water Shortfall Contingency Plans (mandated
conservation). For calendar year 2022, the District sold nearly 11% less water than it did in 2020
(the base year stipulated by the Governor for determining compliance with the Executive Order) and
9% less than calendar year 2021, The rate structure adopted by the Board in August 2021 included
drought emergency rates to mitigate the loss of revenue consequent to mandated conservation.
However, the Board has declined to authorize the implementation of the drought emergency rates,
which compounds the impact of record levels of inflation.

A significant portion of the District’s budget continues to be repayment of the long-term debt
including the Water Revenue Bond, Water Meter, Surcharge 1, and Surcharge 2 loans in the amount
of approximately $1.03 million per year representing principal and interest.
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A complex formula and practices deployed by CalPERS results in a lag between events impacting
employee pension Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) and the CalPERS impiementation of
increased annual UAL payments. The net effect of these CalPERS formulas/practices is a much
higher total interest amount paid by the employers. Additionally, the ramp up in annual payments is
not linear, they increase in the first two years following a change are approximately 2 to 3%. The
increase in the subsequent 18-years is in the 15 to 20% range. To illustrate; the increase in the annual
payment the District would have paid in July 2021 is at least 16% higher than the $68,000 payment
the District paid in July 2020. As such, The District executed mitigation measures to offset the
dramatic annual UAL payments it would otherwise incur. The mitigation was an internal loan from
the long-term capital improvement funding to fund an Additional Discretionary Payment to
CalPERS to reduce the Unfunded Accrued Liability.

In September 2017, the District was awarded Prop 84 funding in the amount of $530,000 for Well
10 Cr6 Treatment Mitigation. The District received approval from the Department of Water
Resources to reallocate the Well 10 grant to the Well 16 project, an alternative means for Cr6
mitigation. The construction of the Well 16 project was completed in the spring of 2021, The state
is currently scheduled to adopt the Hexavalent Chrome 6 (Cr6) MCL in February 2023.

Large-scale residential development remains on the horizon, but not in the financial planning range.
Additionally, infill projects and some small commercial development is now less likely due to
economic conditions. Rio Linda is strategically located directly between the large new commercial
development in the Airport Industrial Park and the McClellan Business park, Both areas are bringing
additional jobs into the region. which may increase housing demand in the District.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR JUNE 30, 2021)
ASSETS 2022

Agenda ltem 4.6

CURRENT ASSETS

$1,263 418
615,230
728

37,675
29,905

Cash and cash equivalents $4.805,244
Accounts receivable 689,008
Accrued interest receivabie 699
Inventory 52,627
Prepaid expenses 28,584

Total current assets 2,576,162

1,946,949

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

4,471,165

1,000,961
15,500,636

16,501,597

20,972,762

Restricted cash and investments 4,894,831
Capitat assets:
Nondepreciable 1,000,961
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation 14,960,619
Total capital assets, net 15,961,580
Total non-current assets 20,856,411
TOTAL ASSETS 23,432,573

22,919,711

PEFERRED OUTFLOWS OT RESOURCES

729,108

729,108

117,223
47,220
38,800

112,024
49,255
53,460

608,232

Pension related 470,063
OPEB related 8,860
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 478,923
LIABILITIRS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 107,317
Accrued salaries and benefits 36,665
Accrued interest payable 29217
Deposits payable 128,346
Unearned revenie 49,255
Accrued compensated absences - current portion 57,002
Current portion of bonds and toans payable 623,705
Total current hiabilities §,031,507

1,019,223

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

607287
7,875,593

81,433
1,117,944

9,682,257

Unearned revenue 558,032
Bonds and loans payable 7,005,785
OPEB Liability 66,836
Net pension liability 4,903

Tolal noa-curgeni liabilities 7,695,556
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,727,063

10,701,480

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

39,277
74,020

113,207

8,593,770
705,226
3,535,016

Pension related 4,280
OPEB related 56,611
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 60,891
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 8,820,942
Restricted for debt service 705,226
Unrestricted 5,588,374
TOTALNET POSITION 515,123 542

$12,834,042

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION Wi
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021)

2022 2021
OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales $2,832,861 $2,748,710
Account service charges 109,735 95,667
Other water service fees 36,015 27,861
Total operating revenues 2,978,611 2,872,238
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 220,703 1,191,017
Professional services 87,992 112,714
Field operations:
Transmission and distribution 45,038 88,520
Pumping 240,800 259,040
Transportation 15,997 12,898
Treatment 22,943 22,238
Other 52,962 85,065
Administration 213,456 202,119
Depreciation 754,396 622,225
Total operating expenses 1,654,287 2.595,836
OPERATING INCOME (LOSSES) 1,324,324 276,402
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Surcharge 965,073 963,729
Interest income (16,757) 8,204
Property tax 109,104 103,904
Rental income 49255 49,255
(Loss) gain on disposition of assets 25,650 (3,179}
Interest expense (240,450) (261,141)
Other non-operating revenues and {expenses) (4,892) (2,282)
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses), net 886,983 §58.490
INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 2,211,307 1,134,892
|
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
| Capacity fees 78,193 29,114
7 Total capital contributions 78,193 29.114
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,289,500 1,164,006
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 12,834,042 11,670,036
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $15,123,542 $12.834,042

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021}

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $2,870,807 $3.,314,689
Payments to suppliers {686,403) (1,288,587
Payments to employees and related benefits (1,157.584) (1,648,744)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,026,820 377,358
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of taxes 109,104 103,904
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 109,104 103,904
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Surcharge revenue received 965,073 963,729
Capacity fees 78,193 29,114
Payments on fong-term debt (794,330) (776,020)
Purchase and construction of capital assets (214,382) (2,104,040)
Retirement of utility plant and equipment (25,650)
Interest and fees paid on long-term debt (245,342) {(265,954)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (236,444) (2,153.171)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Rental income 49,255
Interest received 16,757 8.517
Net cash provided by investing activities 66,012 8,517
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 965,492 (1,663,392}
Cash, beginning of year 5,734,583 7.397,975
Cash, end of year 56,700,075 $5.734,583
Cash and cash equivaients consit of the following:
Unrestricted $1,805,244 $1,263,418
Restricted 4,894,831 4,471,165
$6,700,075 $5.734,583

See accompanying notes {o financial statements

(Continued)



Agenda ltem

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021}

2022 2021
Reconciliation of operating (foss) to net cash provided by
operating activities;
Operating income (losses) $1,324,324 $276,402
Adjustments to reconcile operating losses to cash
flows from operating activities:
Depreciation 734,396 622,225
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net (107,804) 444,143
Inventory {14,952) 31,053
Prepaid expenscs ! 1,321 {17,763)
Accounts payable (9,906} {519,283)
Accrued payroll and related expenses (10,555) (4,052)
Refundable deposits 16,322 (1,692)
Compensated absences 3,533 9,348
Net pension liability (888,993) (42,572)
Net OPERB liability (40.866) {420,451}
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $1.026.820 $377.358

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 — REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (District) have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In addition, the District applies Financial
Accounting Standards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and
Accounting Research Bulletins of the Commiittee of Accounting Procedures issued on or before November
30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more
significant of the District’s accounting policies are described below.

A.

Reporting Entity

The District was formed on November 9, 1948, and provided water and sewer services. Sewer
services were transferred to Sacramento County in 1976. The District no longer provides sewer
service. The District cutrently provides domestic water service and fire flows to approximately
4,643 metered accounts, including procurement, quality, and distribution. The District is governed
by a Board of Directors consisting of five directors elected by residents of the District.

Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting

The District’s resources ate allocated to and accounted for in these basic financial statements as an
enterprise fund type of the proprietary fund group. The enterprise fund is used to account for
opetations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incutred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability, or other policies. Net position for the enterprise
fund represents the amount available for future operations.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. The enterprise fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of this fund are included on the balance sheet. Net position is segregated into amounts
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, amounts restricted, and amounts unrestricted.
Enterprise fund type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e.,
expenses) in net total assets.

The District uses the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when

earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Earned-but unbilled water
services are accrued as revenue.
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NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from the
ongoing principle operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily of charges for
services. Non-operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are
related to financing and investing types of activities and result from nonexchange transactions or
ancillary activities.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
held include bank deposits, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), an investment pool managed
by the State of California, and money market mutual funds.

Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the District’s long-term debt are classified as restricted investments on the
balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable debt covenants and ordinances. In addition,
proceeds from the surcharge levied on customer accounts are restricted for capital improvements.
Certain other amounts received by the District are restricted for other purposes.

Investments

Investments are stated at their fair value, which represents the quoted or stated market value.
Investments that are not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued based
on the stated fair value as represented by the external pool.

Inventory

Inventory consists primarily of materials used in the construction and maintenance of the water
distribution facilities and is valued on a first-in, first-out basis.
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JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 -REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

K.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost. Donated assets are valued at acquisition value on the
date received. Self-constructed assets are recorded based on the amount of direct labor, material,
and certain overhead charged to the asset construction. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-
line methed over estimated useful lives of 8 to 60 years for transmission and distribution, and 3 to
50 years for general plant assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred,
It is the District’s policy to capitalize all capital assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000 and
an estimated useful life in excess of one year, Costs of assets sold or retired (and the related amounts
of accumulated depreciation) are eliminated from the balance sheet in the year of sale or retirement,
and the resuiting gain or loss is recognized in operations.

Accounts Receivable

The District issues water invoices bi-monthly based on meter readings. Delinquent water invoices
may have a lien placed on the property. The District does not provide for an allowance for
uncollectible accounts due to the lien process.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assels, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
defetred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure} until then.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Unearned Revenues

Unearned trevenue represents funds received for future rental income on various cell tower leases.

Contributed Facilities

The District receives facilities (hydrant, pipes, valves, etc.), from developers resulting from

developers preparing the sites to connect to the District. The District records these items as capital
assets and depreciates them over their estimated useful life.
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NOTE 1 — REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Property Taxes

Propetty tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for which the tax and assessment is levied. The
County of Sacramento levies, bills, and collects property taxes and special assessments for the
District. Under the County’s “Teeter Plan”, the County remits the entire amount levied and handles
all delinquencies, retaining interest, and penalties. Secured property tax is due in two installments,
on November 1 and February 1, and becomes a lien on July 1. It becomes delinquent on December
10 and April 10, respectively, Unsecured property tax is due on July | and becomes delinquent on
August 31.

Compensated Absences

The District has a policy whereby employees can accrue up to a maximum of 300 hours of vacation
leave. All accrued vacation leave will be paid to the employee on termination of employment,
Accumulated unpaid vacation leave is accrued when earned. Employees accrue sick leave, but any
remaining balance at termination of employment is not paid out to the employee; thus, the District
does not accrue a liability for sick leave.

Lease Accounting

A lease is defined as a contract that conveys control of the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial
asset (the underlying asset) as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or
exchange-like transaction. Examples of nonfinancial assets include buildings, land, vehicles, and
equipment. The District does not currently have any leases that meet the definition under GASB
87.

Prior Year Summarized Comparative Information

The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
District’s financial statement for the year ended June 30, 2021 from which the summarized
information was derived.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS |

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, are classified in the accompanying financial statements
as follows: '

2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $1,805,244 $1,263418
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 4,894,831 4,471,165
Total District Cash and Investinents $6,700,075 $5,734,583

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, consisted of the following:

2022 2021
Deposits with financial institutions
Total Cash $5,785,766 $4,873,095
Local Agency Investment Fund 410,813 335,797
Held by Bond Trustee:
Money Market Mutual Fund 53,937 70,431
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 259,672 305457
Government Agency Securities 189,887 149,803
Total Investments 914,309 861,488
Total District Cash and Investments $6,700,075 $35,734,583
A. Investment Policy

California statutes authorize districts to invest idle, surplus, or reserve funds in a variety of credit
instruments as provided for in the California Government Code, Section 53600, Chapter 4 -
Financial Affairs. The list below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the District’s
investment policy.

This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee that are governed
by the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the
California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. During the year ended June 30,
2022, the District’s permissible investments included the following instruments:

¢ Investment pool authorized under $50 million Liquid CA Account Statues governed by
Government Code Sections 16429.1-16429.4 AKA Local Agency Investment Fund of
LATF.
California Employers Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT).

¢  Money Market Mutual Funds governed by Government Code Sections 53601.6(b).

The District complied with the provisions of the California Government Code pertaining to the
types of investments held, the institutions in which deposits were made, and the security
requirements. The District will continue to monitor compliance with applicable statutes pertaining
to public deposits and investments.
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS {Continued) l

B,

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
investment policy, The Water Revenues Refunding Bond agreements contain certain provisions
that address interest rate risk and credit risk, but not concentration of credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, ihe greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways the District manages its exposure
to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and
by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close
to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for
operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair value of the District’s investments (including
investments held by bond frustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following
table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

12 Months 1310 25 to
Investment Type or less 24 Months 60 Months Total

Local Agency Investment Fund $410,813 3410813
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Fund 53,937 53,937

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 122,771 $136,901 259672

Government Agency Securities $50,023 139,864 189,887

Total Investments $587,521 $50.023 $276,765 $914,309

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfil its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where
applicable) the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements,
and the actual rating as of year-end for each investment type.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) |

Minimum Ratings as of Year End
Investment Type Rating Total AAA Not Rated
Local Agency Investment Fund N/A $410,813 $410,813
Held by Bond Trustee
Money Market Mutual Fund N/A 53,937 539371
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit N/A 259,672 259,672
Government Agency Securities A 189,887 $189,887
Total Investments $914,309 $189,887 $724.422

E. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party.

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the
following provision for deposits:

e The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made
by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit).
The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of
the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure public agency deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes
having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

At June 30, 2022, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits were $5,785,766. Of that balance,
| $750,000 was covered and $5,035,766 was not covered by federal depository insurance, As of June
| 30, 2022, District investments in the following investment types were held by the same broker-
E dealer (counterparty) that was used by the District to buy the securities:
]

Reported Investment Type Amount
Money Market Mutual Funds $53,937
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 259,672
Government Agency Securities 189,887
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JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2621

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) ]

F,

Investment in LAIF

LAIF is stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. The LAIF is a special fund of the
California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments. The Local
Investment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight responsibility for LAIF, The Board consists of
five members as designated by State Statute. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool
is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata
share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized
cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records
maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. At June 30, 2022, the average
lite on investments funds invested by LAIF was 311 days.
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JUNE 34, 2022 AND 2021
NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:
Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2021 Additions Deletions June 30, 2022
Nondepreciable:
Land $576,673 $570,673
Construction in progress 424,288 424,288
Total nondepreciable assets 1,000,961 1,000,961
Depreciable:
Water system facilities 24,938,802 $101,058 25,039,860
General plant assets 661,465 113,321 {$88,929) 685,857
Intangible assels 373,043 373,043
Total capital assets being depreciated 25,973,310 214,379 (88,929) 26,098,760
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Water system facilities (9,680,913) {702,992) (10,383,905)
General plant assets (497,151) (42,687) 88,929 (450,909
intangible assets {294,610} (8,717) (303,327}
Total accumulated depreciation (10,472,674 (754,396) 88,929 (11,138,141)
Net capital assets being depreciated 15,500,636 (540,017 14,960,619
Total capital assets $16,501,597 ($540,017) $15,961,580
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2020 Addilions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2021
‘ Nondepreciable:
; Land $576,673 ' $576,673
f Corstruction in progress 2,498,738 {$2,074,450) 424,288
| Total nondepreciable assets 3,075411 (2,074,450) 1,000,961
E
Depreciable:
Water system facilities 20,760,312 $2,104,040 $2.074,450 24,938,802
General plant assels 709,030 ($47.565) 661,465
Intangible assets 373,043 373,043
Total capital assets being depseciated 21,842,385 2,104,040 (47,565} 2,074,450 25973310
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Water system facilities (9,§13,841) (567,072) {9,680,913)
General plant assets {503,153) {38,384) 44,386 {497,151)
Intangible assets {277,842) {16,768) (294,610
Total accumulated depreciation (9,894,8306) (622,224) 44,386 (10,472,674)
Net capital assets being depreciated §1,947,549 I,481.810 (3,179 2,074,450 5,500,636
Business-type activilies capital assets, not $15,022,960 $1.481,816 ($3,179) $16,501,597

Depreciation expense in the amount of $754,396 and $622,224 was recorded for the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively, and is included with depreciation expense on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.
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| NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan — Direct Borrowing: On June 30, 2011, the District
finalized the Safe Drinking Water Loan funding agreement in the amount of $7,499,045 at an interest rate
of 2.57% to be paid over 20 years. The [oan proceeds will assist the District in complying with the State
safe drinking water standards. The project was completed in June 2015, and the actual borrowed by the
District was only $7,179,073. Semi-annual loan payments of $230,677 are due on January 1 and July 1,
through July 1, 2035. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s loan balance was $3,282,681.

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds — Direct Borrowing: On April 1, 2015, the District entered into a
loan agreement with Umpqua Bank to issue Series 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds at an interest
rate of 3.61%, the proceeds of which were used to provide financing for the refunding and defeasance of
the District’s 2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds. These 2003 Bonds were issued to refund debt used
to finance certain capital improvements to the District’s water system. Semi-annual principal payments,
ranging from $48,776 to $136,000, and semi-annual interest payments, ranging from $1,210 to $40,642,
are due on May I and November 1, through November 1, 2031. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s loan
balance was $1,658,697.

Water Meter Replacement Loan — Direct Borrowing: In July 2015, the District entered into an installment
purchase agreement with Holman Capital Corporation for $499,835 at an interest rate of 3.10% to be paid
over 10 years. The agreement is for the acquisition and installation of 813 meters and solar-powered data
collectors that will electronically connect to the existing automatic meter reading system, and installation
of a dashboard system that will provide water data analytics to detect leaks, high water users, and overall
system performance. Semi-annual loan payments of $29,257 are due on January 23 and July 23, through
July 23, 2025. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s loan balance was $193,071.

Installment Sule Agreement — Direct Borrowing: On March 1, 2018, the District entered into an
installment sale agreement with Pacific Premier Bank, formetly Opus Bank, for $3,870,000 at an interest
rate of 3.28%. Proceeds from the agreement are for the construction of Well 16 and future wellhead
treatment. Semi-annual principal payments, ranging from $110,000 to $155,000, and semi-annual interest
payments, ranging from $2,706 to $49,201, are due on April 1 and October 1, through April 1, 2032, As of
June 30, 2022, the District’s loan balance was $2,555.,040.
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NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) |

The activity of the District’s long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

State Safe Drinking Water Loan

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond
Water Meter Replacement Loan
Pacilic Premier Bank Loan

Total bonds and loans payable

Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability
Other Post-Employment Benefits

Total long-term debt, net

Amount due

Batance Balance within
June 30, 2021 Additions Retirements June 30, 2022 ofe year

$1,652,514 ($369,833) $3,282,681 $188 483
1,806,855 (148,158} 1,658,697 152,273
244,416 (51,344) 193,072 52,949
2,780,040 (225,000 2,555,040 230,000
8483825 (794,335) 7,689,490 623,705
53,469 347716 (44,183) 57,002 57,002

i, 117,944 (L,113,041) 4,903

21,433 (14,597) (6,436
$9,736,671 $47,716 ($1,171,821) $7,818,231 $680,707

The activity of the District’s long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

State Sale Drinking Water Loan

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond
Water Meter Replacement Loan
Pacific Premier Bank Loan

Total bonds and loans payable

Compensaled Absences
Net Pension Liability
Other Post-Tanployment Benefits

‘Total long-term debt, net

Amaount due

Balance Balance within
June 30, 2020 Additions Retircments June 30, 2021 one year
$4,013,000 ($360,495) $3,652,514 $183,730
1,952,591 {145,736) 1,806,855 148,158
294 205 (49,789 244,416 51,344
3,000,040 (220,000) 2,780,040 225,000
9,259,845 (776,020} 8,483,825 408,232
44,121 $41.758 (324100 53,469 53,469
1,055,771 62,173 1,117,944
115,693 (34,260) §1,433
$10475,430 $103,931 ($66,670) 9,736,671 $661,701
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NOTE 4 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) |

The annual requirements to amortize the outstanding debt as of June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Forthe Year Ending

June 30 Principal Interest Total
2023 $814,611 $218,099 $1,032,710
2024 840,715 194,443 1,035,158
2025 867,998 169,968 1,037,966
2006 863,055 144,705 1,007,760
2027 858,811 120,184 978,995

2028 - 2032 3,444,300 232,126 3,676,426

Totals $7,689.490 $1,079,525 $8,769,015

Pledged Revenue: The District pledged future water system revenues, net of specified expenses, to repay
the 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds in the original amount of $2,688,622. Proceeds of the refunded
bonds funded the acquisition and construction of certain facilities, as indicated above. The Bonds are
payable solely from water customer net revenues and are payable through November 2031. Annual
principal and interest payments on the Bonds are expected to require less than 80% of net revenues. Total
principal and interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $1,918,760 and $2,120,028 254 at June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively.

The District pledged surcharge fee revenues, to repay the 2011 State Safe Drinking Water Loan in the
amount up to $7,299,045. Annual principal and interest payments on the Loan are expected to be fully
recovered by the surcharge fees from customers, Total principal and interest paid on the loan from surcharge
fees was $461,367 and $461,355 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The total
surcharge fee revenues were $526,912and $526,072 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively. The District is required to maintain net revenues at least 1.2 times total annual debt service.
The District’s surcharge revenues exceeded this requirement at June 30, 2022 and 2021, Total principal and
interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $3,649,277 and $4,110,243 at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively,

The District pledged surcharge fee revenues, to repay the installment sale agreement with Pacific Premier
Bank in the amount up to $4,094,662. Annual principal and interest payments on the Loan are expected to
be fully recovered by the surcharge fees from customers. Total principal and interest paid on the loan from
surcharge fees was $314,382 and $316,597 for the vears ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, The
total surcharge fee revenues were $438,161 and $437,657 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively. The District is required to maintain net revenues at least 1.25 times total annual debt service,
The District’s surcharge revenues exceeded this requirement at June 30, 2022 and 2021, Total principal and
interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $2,996,179 and $3,310,595 at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.
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NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) l

Arbitrage Rebate Liability: Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code requires issuers of tax-exempt
state and focal bonds to remit to the federal povernment amounts equal to (a) the excess of the actual
amounts eatned on all “Non-Purpose Investments” allocable to “Gross Proceeds” of an issue of municipal
obligations less the amount that would have been earned if the investments bore a rate equal to the amount
that would have been earned if the investments bore a rate equal to the yield on the issue, plus (b) all income
attributable to the excess. Issuers must make rebate payments at least once every five years and upon final
retirement or redemption of the bonds. There was no arbitrage lability at June 30, 2022 and 2021,

| NOTE 5— UNEARNED REVENUE |

In August 2014, the District assigned the right to receive rental income on various cell tower leases for a
period of 20 years to Wireless Capital Partners, LLC, in exchange for $985,101 of cash. The District is also
entitled to receive 50% of any rental increases after the expiration of the current leases. The District will
recognize the revenue from this agreement over a period of 20 years, or $49,255 annually. The balance of
unearned revenue at June 30, 2022, was $558,032.

NOTE 6 — NET POSITION |

Restrictions: Restricted net position consist of constraints placed on net position use through external
requirements imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws and
regulations of other governments or constraints by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. Restricted net position consisted of the following at June 30:

2022 2021
Debt service reserve on 2015 Water
Revenue Retunding Bonds $243,871 $243,871
Debt service reserve on State Loan 461,355 461,355
Total Investments $705,226 $705,226

The restrictions for debt service represent debt service and other reserves required by the related debt
covenants. The restriction for State Loan repayment represents surcharges collected under Ordinance No.
2009-03 passed by the Board in May 2009 to fund projects to comply with a State of California Department
of Public Health Compliance Order and to repay the State Loan per the loan agreement.
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NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN |

Plan Description ~ The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS),
a cost sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement
and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
employers within the State of California. PERS require agencies with less than 100 active members in the
plan to participate in the risk pool. All full and part-time District employees working at least 1,000 hours
per year are eligible to participate in PERS. Under PERS, benefits vest after five years of service. Upon
retirement, participants ate entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable for life, in an amount equal to
a benefit factor times the monthly average salary of their highest twelve consecutive months, full-time
equivalent, monthly pay. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is established by State
statutes within the Public Employees’ Retirement [.aw, The Plan selects optional benefit provisions from
the benefit menu by a contract with PERS and adopts those benefits through District resolution, PERS
issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the PERS’ annual financial report may
be obtained from the PERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814,

Funding Policy — The District has two tiers of participants, classic and PEPRA. Active classic plan
members were required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. Starting in December 2011, the
District contributed 3.5% on behalf of the employees. Active PEPRA plan members are required pay all of
their employee share currently at 6.75%. The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate. The required employer contribution rate for the classic plan for fiscal year 2021/2022 and 2020/2021
was 10.34% and 10.484%, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for the PEPRA plan for
fiscal year 2021/2022 and 2020/2021 was 7.59% and 7.732%, respectively. The contribution requirements
of the plan members and the District are established and may be amended by PERS, The District’s
contributions for the years June 30, 2022 and 2021, were 109,967 and $631,713, respectively, which were
equal to the required contributions each year.

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability of $4,903 in the Statement of Net Position for its
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021,
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of
the District’s long- term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of
all Pension Plan participants, which was actuarially determined.
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NOTE 7 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) I

Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liability in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was
determined using the foflowing actuarial assumptions. Total pension liability represents the portion of the
actuarial present value of projected benefit payments attributable to past periods of service for current and
inactive employees.

Discount Rate — 7.0%
Investment Rate —7.5%
o Inflation Rate - 2.5%
» Salary Increases — Varies by Entry Age and Setvice
o  COLA Increases — up to 2.5%
e Post-Retirement Mortality - Derived using CalPERS” Membership Data for all Funds

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2018,

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments (7.15%) was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The
target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are
summarized in the following table:

Real

New Return

, Strategic Real Return Years

Asset Class (a) Allocation Years 1 - 10(b) 11+{c)
Global Equity 50.0% 4,80% 5.08%
Global Fixed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%

Total 100%
S —

(a) In the CalPERS Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Fixed Income is
included in Global Det Securities; liquidity is included in Short-term Investments;
inflation Assets are included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt
Securities.

(b) An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period.

(¢) An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period.
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NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) |

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that contributions from the District will be made at contractually required rates,
actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension fund’s fiduciary net position was projected
to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. In
theory, the discount rate may differ from the long-term expected rate of return discussed previousiy.
However, based on the projected availability of the pension fund’s fiduciary net position, the discount rate
is equal to the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments, and was applied to all periods
of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Ch anges to the Disconit
Rate — The following presents what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6.15%) or | percentage point
higher (8.15%) than the current rate:

Miscellaneous
1% Decrease 6.15%
Net Pension Liability $656,245
Current Discount Rate 7.15%
Net Pension Liability $4,903
1% Increase 8.15%
Net Pension Liability ($533,552)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized a negative pension expense of $888,993 in
its financial statements. Pension expense represents the change in the net pension liability during the
measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred recognition of changes in investment
gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan benefits,
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‘ NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) |

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions — At June 30,
2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources refated to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows  Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $109,967
Differences between expected and actual experience 320,079
Changes of assumptions
Change in proportion and differences between employer

contributions and proportionate share of contributions ' 40,017
Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments ($4,280)
Total $470,063 ($4,280)

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortized portion
of changes to net pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner.

$109,967 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year
ended June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended Annual
June 30 Amortization
2023 $137,249
2024 130,937
2025 88.813
2026 (1,183)

Detailed information about the pension fund’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
PERS comprehensive annual financial report which may be obtained by contacting PERS.
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NOTE 8 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset
information within certain defined timeframes, For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation date July 1, 2021
Measurement date June 30, 2022
Measurement period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

A, Plan Description

The District provides funding in varying amounts to eligible retirees to assist eligible retirees with
their cost of maintaining healthcare insurance through a cost sharing plan. The District’s retiree
healthcare benefit is not subject to the Public Employees’ Medical & Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA)
and the plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report. Retiree health benefits are secured
through outside providers and premiums are reimbursed by the District according to the rules and
fo the extent described below. Because retirees do not remain on the District's group health plans,
there is no implicit rate subsidy.

Retiree health benefits vary by tier, which is based on date of hire, as follows:

Tier 1: Hired prior to January 1, 2003: Eligible for District-paid retiree health benefits after
the later of age 50 and 5 years of service. Coverage will be for retiree and one eligible
dependent, up to $600/month for retiree and $800/month for retiree plus one coverage.

Tier 2: Hired on or after January 1, 2003 but prior to May 1, 2004: Eligible employees who
have attained the age of fifty (50) and have at least 10 years of service with the District
earn a benefit in retirement. The District contributes a percentage of the premium for retiree
and one eligible dependent, up to a maximum of $600/month for retiree and $800/month
for retiree plus one coverage, based on years of service at retirement, as follows:

Years of Service District Share Retiree Share

(-9.9 0% ($0/$0) 100%
10 50% ($300/$400) 50%
11 55% ($330/3$440) 45%
12 60% ($360/3480) 40%
13 65% ($390/3520) 35%
14 T0% ($420/$560) 30%
15 75% (3450/$600) 25%
16 80% (3480/$64(0 20%
17 85% (8510/$680) 15%
I8 0% ($540/3720) 10%
19 95% ($570/$760) 5%
20+ 100% ($600/$800) 0%

32



Agenda ltem 4.

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNEK 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 ~ OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) |

A, Plan Description (Continued)

Tier 3: Hired on or after May 1, 2004 and before January 1, 2013: Eligible for District-
paid benefits after the later of age 50 and 5 years of service. Benefit of $300/month for the
retiree only.

Tier 4: Hired on or after Januvary 1, 2013: Eligible for District-paid benefits after the later
of age 62 and 20 years of service. Benefits limited to $300/month for the retiree only,

Benefits for all tiers end at eligibility for Medicare (age 65). Benefits are reduced for employees
working less than full-time for the 3-year period before retirement.

One retired General Manager is receiving District-paid benefits of $300/month until age 65. One
retired Manager is receiving District-paid lifetime benefits, under a special contract, not to exceed
$1,050/month for retiree and spouse coverage. Current Board members will not be entitled fo
District-paid retiree health benefits upon retirement,

Current Board membets and the General Manager will not be entitted to District-paid retiree health
benefits upon retirement.

Plan membership as of July 1, 2021 consisted of the following:

Active employees 9
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently 2
receiving benefit payments '
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet
receiving benefit payments 0

Total 11

Contributions: The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established
and amended by the District. Assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph
4 of GASB Statement 75, Contributions made on behalf of the plan members for the year ended
June 30, 2022 were $35,405.

Net OPEB Liability: The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and the
total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1, 2021. Standard actuarial update procedures were used to project/discount
from valuation to measurement dates.
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NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) I

Actuarial Assumptions: The total OPEB liability was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuation Date July 1, 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2022
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Nommal Cost
Amortization Method Level percent of pay
Actuarial Assymptions;
Asset Valuation Method Market value of assets
Discount Rate 575%
Salary Increase 3.00%
Ceneral Inflation Rate 3.00%
Mortality Rate Preretitement Mortality Rates rom CalPERS Experience Study (2000-2019).

Post-retirement Mortality Rates for Healthy Recipients fiom CalPERS
Experience Study (2000-2019)

Healthcare Trend Rates 5.75% for 2022, 5.50% for 2023, 5.20% for 2024-20069, and 4.50% for 2070 and
later years; Medicare ages: 4.50% for all years

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table for Males or
Females, as appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-
2014 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, without projection,

Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2021 valuation were based on a review of plan experience
during the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021,

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The calculated investment rate of
return was set equal to the expected ten-year compound (geometric) real return plus inflation
(rounded to the nearest 25 basis points, where appropriate). The table below provides the long-term
expected real rates of retwrn by asset class (based on published capital market assumptions).

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Global Equity 40.0% 5.50%
Fixed Income 43.0% 1.50%
Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 5.0% 1.20%
Real Estate 8.0% 3.70%
Commodities 4.0% 0.60%

Total 100.0%
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Discount rate: GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following:

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments — to the extent that the
OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position (if any) is projected to be sufficient to make
projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be invested using a strategy to
achieve that return;

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with
an average rating of AA/Aa or higher — to the extent that the conditions in (a) ate not

met.,

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan’s projected fiduciary net
position (if any) and the amount of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of
projected benefit payments. The discount rate used to measure the District’s Total OPEB liability is
based on these requirements and the following information:

Long-Ferm Fidelity GO AA
Expected Rate of 20 Years
Reporting Date Measurement Date Plan Investinents Municipal Index Discount Rate
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2021 5.75% 1.92%% 5.75%
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2022 5.75% 3.69% 5.75%

B. Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

The table below shows the changes in the total OPEB liability, the Plan Fiduciary Net Position, and
the net OPEB liability during the measurement period ending on June 30, 2021 for the District.

Increase {Decrease)
Total OPEB Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability
(a) (b (e}=(®)-{&
Balance at 6/30/2021 $147,984 $06,551 381,433
Changes Recognized for the Measurement Period:
Service cost 944 944
Interest on the total OPEB liability 8,281 8,281
Changes of benefit terms -
Diffesences between expected and actual experience {128) (128)
Plan Experience
Administrative Expenses (33) 33
Other Eapenses 24y 24
Changes of assumptions 2,315 2,315
Contributions from the employer 35,405 (35,405)
Benefit payments (14,406) (14,400)
Net Expected Investment Income (9,339 9,339
Net changes (2,994 FE,603 (14,597)
Balance at 6/30/2022 (Measurement Date) $144.990 $78,154 $66,836
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY {Continued) |

C.

Sensitivity of the District’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPEB fiability would be if
it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1- percentage point lower (4.75 percent) or -

percentage-point higher (6.75 percent) than the current discount rate:

Net OPEB Liabitity/(Asset)

Discount Rate 1% Current Discount Rate Discount Rate +1%
{4.75%) (3.75%) {6.73%)
$75,214 $66,836 $59,147

Sensitivity of the District’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if
it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.90 percent
decreasing to 4,00 percent) or 1- percentage-point higher (6.90 percent decreasing to 6,00 percent)
than the current healtheare cost trend rates:

Net OPEB Liability/{Asset)
1% Decrease Current Healthcare Cost 1% Increase
Trend Rates

bo4,778 $66,836 $68,311

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2022, the District’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to
OPEB from the following sources are:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources
Employer contributions made subsequent to the measurement date
Differences between actual and expected experience $36,778
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on investments $6,885 _
Changes of assumptions 1,975 19,833
Total $8.860 $56,611
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) |

F. Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are recognized
in OPEB expense systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPEB expense for the
year the gain or Joss occwrs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB and are to be recognized in future OPEB expense.
The recognition period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in
OPEB expense as follows:

Year Annual’
Ended June 30 Aumortization

2023 ($10,783)
2024 (10,476}
2025 (9,100}
2026 {6,806)
2027 (7,659

Thereafler (2,927)
Total ($47,751)

G. Net OPEB Expense

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District’s OPEB expense was $(5,461). Detail of the expense
is shown below:

Service Cost $944
fnterest Cost 8,281
Expected return on assets (3,905)

Recognition of deferred outflows and inflows:

Differences between expected and actual experience (6,810)

Changes of assumptions (5,290}

Differences between projects and actual experience 1,319
Total recognition of deferred outflows and inflows (10,781)

Net OPEB expense £$S,4612
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| NOTE 9 ~ INSURANCE |

The District participates in the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(ACWA/JPIA), a public entify risk pool of California water agencies, for general and auto liability, public
official’s liability, employment practices liability, property damage and fidelity insurance. ACWA/IPIA
provides insurance through the pool up fo a certain level, beyond which the group purchases commercial
excess insurance.

The District pays an annual premium to ACWA/JPIA that includes its pro-rata share of excess insurance
premiums, charges for the pooled risk, claims adjusting and legal costs, and administrative and other costs
to operate the ACWA/JPIA. The District’s deductibles and maximum coverage are as follows:

Re-Insurance/

ACWA/IPIA Excess Commercial
Type of Coverage Self- Insured Retention [nsurance Deductible
Liability - General, Auto, & Public 55,000,000 -
Officials Errors & Omissions $5,000,000 55,000,000 None
Property Program 100,000 2,500,000 - $4,000 -
500,006,000 $104,000
Crime Program 100,000 N/A 1,000

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss to cover all claims for risk
of loss to which the District is exposed. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
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SCHEDULE OF THE PLAN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS AS OF

Measurement Date
Plan's proportion of the Net Pension Liability
{Asset)

Plan's proportion share of the Nel Pension
Liability (Asset)
Plan's Covered Payroft

Pian's Proportionale Share of the Net Pension
Liability/{ Asset) as a Percentage of its
Covered Payrolt

Plan's Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary

et Position as a Percentage of the Plan's
Total Pension Liability

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Cost-Sharing Multiple- Employer Defined Pension Péan
Last 10 Years*

THE MEASUREMENT DATE

Agenda ltem 4.6

Chang i asswnplion - bn 2817, the accounting discount mie was decreased from 7.65% to 7,153%.

*- Piscat year 201 3 was the Ist year of implementation.

Fiscal Year

Actuarially determined contribution

Condributions in relation to the actuarially
deternined contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll

Contritutions as a percentage of
covered payroll

*Fiscal year 2013 was the I st year of impiementation.

40

6/30/2014 6/30/2015 63072016 6/3042017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020 673072024
0.0283% 0.0283% 0.0249% 0.0260% 0,0262% 0,0264% 0,0265% 0.0003%
$611,042 $611,042 902,961 $1,033,555 $987630 31055771 3L 11794 $4.903
371,098 IPT098 546,107 523083 805031 567,137 634435 6674672
§62.04% 162.04% 174.96% 197.25% 163.24% 186.16% E76.21% 0.13%
18.76% 78.76% B1.32% 75.87% 77.02% 75.81% 771.71% 99,90%
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DIiSTRICT
Cost-Sharing Mutiiple Employer Defined Pension Plan
Last 10 Years*
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
2015 20t6 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
370,003 70,603 $95,128 $:18,924 $126,796 $137446 $131,113 $H09.967
70.003 70,003 95,128 118,924 126,796 137446 631,713 109.967
30 30 30 $0 30 ($500000) $0
$377098 $516,107 $523.983 $605,031 $567.137 $634.435 $667.672 $664,160
18.56% 13.56% i8.15% 19.66% 22.36% 21.60% 94,6% 16.56%



Agenda ltem 4.6,

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THENEF OPEB LIABILIFY AND RELATED RATIOS
Schedule of Changes in the District's Net OPEB Liability and Refated Ratios
For the measurement year ending June 30
Last 10 fiscal years*

Measurement Daie - June 30, 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Total OPED Liability

Service Cost 51,739 51,640 $1,179 $1,213 $o44
interest 8,526 9,099 8,856 8,493 8,281
Plan contributions (21,0i7) (22,178) (16,563) {16,200

Investment eamings (128)
Administrative and trustee expenses 2315
Difference between expected and actual experiences {57,042}

Changes in assumptions (9,723} (22,885) (9,986} (14,406)
Net change in total OPEB liability (20,475) (34,315) (73,556) (6,494) (2,994)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 282 824 262,349 228,034 154,478 147,984
Total OPYB tiability - ending (a) $202,349 $228,034 $154,478 $147 984 $144 990
Plan fiduciary net position

Contribulions - employer $16,200 $38,534 336,563 $36,200 $35,405
Contributions - employee

Net investment income 108 2,324 7.803 (9,339
Benefit payments (36,200) {22,178) (16,563) (16,200) (14,406)
Administrative expenses (22 (33
Other expenses (15) 4
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 16,461 22324 27,766 11,603
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 16,461 138,785 66,551
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b} 16,461 38,785 66,551 78,154
Net OPEB liabitity - ending (a)-(b) 262,349 211,573 115,693 81,433 66,836
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPERB liabilily 0% T% 25% 45% 54%
Covered-employee payrolf $604, 18¢ $608,161 $703,736 $724 458 $708,054
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payrolt 43.42% 31.66% 1644% 11.24% 8.70%

Note to Schedule: * Fiscal yemr 2018 was (he first year of implementation,




Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

Actuarially determined contribution
Contributions in relation to the

actuarially determined contribution

Contribution deficiency {excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll

Agenda ltem 4.6

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
CERBT Ageni Multiple-Employer Plan

Last 10 fiscal years*

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
$16,200 $38,534 $36,563 $36,200 $35.405
16,200 8,088 8,521 8.776 5,064

($30,446) ($28,042) ($27,424) ($30,341)

5604, 181 $668,161 $703,736 $724.458 $768,054

2.68% 1.21% 1.21% 1.21% 0.60%

Note to Schedule: * Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation,

Methods and assumptions used to determing contribution rates;

Valuation date:

Actuarial Assumptions:
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Amortization period

Asset valuation method

Inflation

Healthcare cost trend rates

Salary increascs

Investment rate of retumn

Mortality

Mortality improvement

71172021

Entry Age Normal

Level Percent of Pay; 30 yrs closed

20 Years remain

Market Value

3.00%

5.775% for 2022, 5.50% for 2023, 5.20% for 2024, and 4.50% for 2070 and
later years; Medicare ages: 4.50% for all years

3.00%

5.75%

Preretirement Mortality Rates from CalPERS Experience Study (2000-2019).

Post-retivement Mortality Rates for Healthy Recipients from
CalPERS Experience Study (2000-2019)
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RIO LINDA ELVERTA Agenda ltem

Telephone:
(916) 991-1086

RLECWD
730 L Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673-3433

January 25, 2023

The Board of Directors
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District

The Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District hereby submits the Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year end June 30, 2022. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including
disclosures, rest with management, To the best of our knowledge and belief the enclosed data is
accurate in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to fairly present the financial
positions and results of operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The Annual Comptehensive Financial Report includes the management discussion and analysis
which should be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter. The District’s management
discussion and analysis can be found immediately following the independent auditor’s report.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNANCE

District History and Service Description

The Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (RLECWD) was formed in 1948 after a public
vote under County Water District Law (Water Code section 30000 et seq.). The District is
governed by a Board of Directors that consists of five (5) members elected at large from throughout
the District. The original purpose of the District was to have a public entity in place to install,
improve, operate and to include Elverta and the surrounding areas and now encompasses
approximately 17.8 square miles. The District has 10 full-time equivalent employees.

The District water supply and distribution facilities consist of 13 wells and 62.1 miles of
distribution main. From these wells the District pumps approximately 2,700 acre-feet of water
annually to its 4,637 customers. The production average is approximately 2.5 million galions per
day (MGD). The overall system capacity is currently 14.4 MGD.

Mission Statement

The District’s mission statement is as follows: “Our Mission is to provide a safe and reliable water
supply in a cost-effective manner.”
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Econromic Conditions and Qutlook

Rio Linda and Elverta are unincorporated areas in northern Sacramento County with primarily
residential bedroom communities and some commercial enterprises within its boundaries. The
District is only 20% built out.

In prior years, foreclosures impacted District growth, The District was also under a State mandated
Compliance Order to resolve water pressure and supply challenges, which resulted in a building
moratorium halting future growth in our District. In order to lift this moratorium, the District had
to increase source capacity. The construction of Well #15 was completed in October 2012 and the
L. St. Reservoir and Pump Station was completed in February 2015. These met the requirements
of the District’s compliance order and the State Water Resources Control Board lifted the District’s
moratorium effective January 2015.

The Well #16 Pumping station, funded via a municipal loan with debt service from Surcharge #2
was completed in the spring of 2021, Well #16 does not increase the District’s drinking water
capacity. Instead, Well #16 provides water with relatively low Hexavalent Chromium
concentration. This enables the District to relegate other wells with higher Hexavalent Chromium
to subordinate roles, e.g. standby sources.

The Elverta Specific Plan (ESP) had been delayed, due to the moratorium and a downturn in new
home sales. The aggregate costs of necessary infrastructure improvements, e.g., roads, storm
drainage, sewage collection, etc., appears to be a formidable hindrance to ESP moving forward.
The Coronavirus pandemic has added to the uncertainty investments in large-scale residential
development.

Significant Projects and Future Plans

Infrastructure and Water Delivery

With California adoption of a Maximum Contaminant Limit (MCL) for Hexavalent Chromium
(Cr6) then subsequent suspension of the Cr6 MCL by the Courts, the District and other water
purveyors had been in a holding pattern form some planned mitigation measures. Throughout
2022, the state has remained on track with their workshops, public comment processes, and
associated with re-establishing the Hexavalent Chromium MCL. At the October 19, 2021 State
Water Resources Control Board meeting, the Division of Drinking water announced that the draft
MCL would be published by the end of 202 1.

The District has five wells in the District that do not meet the 10-ppb | MCL for Hexavalent
Chromium. The planned next step for Hexavalent Chromium mitigation is well head treatment of
an existing well. In addition to the capital improvement for well head treatment, the district has
implemented a rate restructuring to fund the operating costs of a well head treatment, including
personnel costs,

In addition, the District is working with other agencies to explore means to increase collaboration,
including promulgation of conjunctive use and a regional water bank.



Customer Service and Administration

Currently, the existing office space does not meet building codes or accessibility requirements.
Likewise, it is inadequately ventilated and worn beyond economic repair. As a result, new facility
plans have been designed and will be constructed with future capacity fees.

Water Conservation

Conservation is an integral component of the District’s projects. Conservation was previously
governed by state and federal programs in conjunction with the California Urban Water
Conservation Council (CUWCC). However, new mandatory water efficiency legislation adopted
by the state has rendered the CUWCC MOU obsolete. The CUWCC MOU has been dissolved.
The District, as with all urban water purveyors in California, has shifted its conservation efforts to
be compliant with the requirements of SB-606 and AB-1668. A rate study/cost of service analysis
and corresponding rates restructuring process was completed in August 2021. The District is 100
% metered which aids the in the evaluation and monitoring of customer usage and has lead to more
efficient water use via a tiered rate structure.

Regional Planning

The District is an active member of the Sacramento Groundwater Association (SGA) and the
Water Forum / Water Caucus. These entities provide an umbrella for region-wide water efficiency
planning, groundwater monitoring and grant funding programs for its members. In addition, the
District continues to collaborate with several agencies to realize conjunctive use planning.

Financial Information

Internal Control

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed
to protect assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled
to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting practices. The internal control structure is designed to (1) provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that objectives are met, (2) transactions are executed in accordance with
management’s authorization, and (3) that transactions are recorded properly. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes (1) that the cost of the control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived and (2) that the evaluation of cost and benefits requires estimates and judgment
by management,

Budgetary Control

The District prepares a budget as a matter of policy and financial control. It is considered a
management tool for projecting and measuring revenues and expenses detailing operating
expenses, capital infrastructure investments, debt obligations, and designation of reserves. For the
year ending June 30, 2022, the Budget was adopted by the Board at the September 20, 2021 public
hearing. The following items are reviewed as part of preparing the budget:

e Assess current conditions and needs, including system quality and safety.

e Develop goals, objections, policies, and plans based upon the assessment.

e Prioritize projects and develop work programs, based upon short-term and long-term cost
effectiveness, and implement those plans and policies to evaluate their effectiveness and
shortcomings.

iji
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The budget is prepared on a cash basis, which differs from the basis used in preparing financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Executive
Committee works through public meetings or workshops, which provide an extensive review of
the proposed budget. The workshops are open to the public and the public is encouraged to
participate. The proposed budget is presented to the Board of Directors at a regular meeting for
comments, suggestions, and feedback.

The District follows an open budget process. This means that the District will notify customers in
advance to provide budget information prior to the public hearing date. Public inquiries are
responded to either in writing or verbally and are designed to educate and inform District
customers about the District’s financial operations and requirements. Pursuant to District policy,
the District adopts its budget at a public hearing.

Other Information

Independent Audit

California Government Code Section 26909 requires independent annual audits to be conducted
for special districts. Maze and Associates has been selected to conduct the annual audit. The
auditor’s report is included in the financial section of the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report,

The prepatation of the annual comprehensive financial report requires the concerted efforts of
several staff members, I appreciate and acknowledge all staff who contributed to this report.
Additionally, I express gratitude to the Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District Board of
Directors for their diligence, dedication, and support.

Sincerely,
Timothy R. Shaw

General Manager
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS -

Jason Green, President
Christopher Gifford, Vice President
Mary Harris, Board Director
John Ridilla, Board Director
Bob Reisig, Board Director

EMPLOYEES

Tim Shaw, General Manager
Pat Goyet, Operations Superintendent
Renita Lehman, Admin. Assistant
Deborah Denning, Accounting Specialist
Kimberly Bassett, Customer Service Tech 1
Sara Michel, Customer Service Tech 1/ Conservation Coordinator
Justin Davis, Dist, System Op 3 / Foreman
Frank Chacon, Dist. System Op 3
Jamaal Pete, Dist. System Op 1
Benny Archibeque, Utility Worker
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
Ric Linda, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Rio
Linda/Elverta Community Water District (District), California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the Table of Contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the business-type activities of the District as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in financial
position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the
District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirement
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management’s for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twetve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

1 925.930.0902

Accountancy Gorporation F 925.930.0135
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 2315 & maze@mazeassociates.com
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 w mazeassociates.com
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control, Misstatements are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

[n performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
# Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis and other required supplementary information as listed in the Table of Contents
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.
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We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information
comprises the Introductory Section and Statistical Section listed in the Table of Contents but does not
include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial
statements do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon. «

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the
basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information
exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statements of the District as of June 30, 2021, were audited by other auditors whose reported
dated October 19, 2021, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Wloze + /f,g;wv@éf'

Pleasant Hill, California
January 23, 2023
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

The management of the Rio Linda/Elverta Water District (District) presents this Management’s
Discussion and Analysis to achieve two goals:

To comply with the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34
(GASB 34) that are designed to provide more and easier-to-understand information about the
finances of local government agencies such as the District; and,

To provide readers with narrative information that may help in understanding and interpreting
the information presented in the District’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2022 (FY 2021-22).

Questions or comments regarding this Management’s Discussion and Analysis may be directed to
the District General Manager via the following methods:

Mailing address: Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District
730 L St.
Rio Linda, California 95673

Telephone: (916) 991-1000
E-mail: gm@rlecwd.com

Financial Highlights

The following items are, in the opinion of District management, among the most significant in
assessing the District’s overall financial activities during FY 2021-22 and its financial position at
the close of FY 2021-22.

& The District’s assets and deferred outflows exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows by
$15,123,542 as of June 30, 2022, which is an increase of $2,289,500 compared to June 30,
2021. Total assets increased by $512,862 while total liabilities decreased by $1,974,417.
The deferred outflow decreased $250,185 to $478,923 and deferred inflows decreased
$52,406 to $60,891 as of June 30, 2022. The District’s net investment in capital assets,
$8,829,942, is composed of the capital assets of the District net of related debt - the water
transmission and distribution system, water production facilities, land, buildings, and
equipment belonging to the District. Restricted net position totaled $705,226. Unrestricted
net position totaled $5,588,374, an increase of $2,053,328 from the end of FY 2020-21.

4

The District’s operating revenues were $2,978,611 and non-gperating revenues were
$1,132,325, totaling $4,110,936. Water sales to customers totaled 69% of all revenues.

% The District’s total net long-term liabilities were $7,695,556 and includes the Water Revenue
Refunding Bond, State Revolving Fund Loan, Water Meter Replacement Loan, Installment
Sales Agreement, Unearned revenue, OPEB Liability, and Net Pension Liability.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of two parts: (1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis; and (2) the
financial statements, which includes the notes to financial statements.

The financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the District’s
overall financial status. The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the
information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data.

The District’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units on an accrual
basis. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned, expenses are
recognized in the period in which they are incurred, and depreciation of assets is recognized in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. All assets and liabilities associated
with the operation of the District are included in the Statement of Net Position.

The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the District on a full accrual
historical cost basis and provides information about the nature and amount of resources and
obligations at year-end.

Statement of Net Position

As of June 30, 2022, the total net position of the District was $15,123,542. The following table
summarizes assets, liabilities, and net position on June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020:

2022 2021 2020
Current Assets, Untestricted $2,576,162 $1,946,949 $3,402,506
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,894,831 4,471,165 5,136,746
Capital assets, net 15,961,580 16,501,597 15,022,960
Total Assets 23,432,573 22,919,711 23,562,212
Total Deferred Outflows 478,923 729,108 227,638
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 23,911,496 23,648,819 23,789,850
Current Liabilities 1,031,507 1,019,223 1,513,821
Long-term Liabilities 7,693,556 9,682,257 10,503,230
Total Liabilities 8,727,063 10,701,480 12,017,051
Total Deferred Inflows 60,89] 113,297 102,763
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 8,787,954 10,814,777 12,119,814
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 8,829,942 8,593,770 8,842,880
Restricted debt service reserves 705,226 705,226 705,226
Unrestricted 5,588,374 3,535,046 2,121,930
Total Net Position $15,123,542 $12,834,042  $11,670,036

The District’s net position reflects Debt Service restrictions imposed as its loan requirements.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Below is a summary analysis of changes:

Summary Analysis of Changes 2022/2021 202172020

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 1.11% -0.59%
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows -18.74% -10.77%
Total Net Position 17.84% 9.97%

Changes in Net Position

The following table summarizes the changes in net position for the fiscal years ended

June 30,2022, 2021, and 2020:

2022 2021 2020
Operating Revenues:
Water sales $2,832,861 $2,748,710 $2,665,072
Other operating revenues 145,750 123,528 135,039
Total Operating Revenues 2,978,611 2,872,238 2,800,111
Operating Expenses:
Personnel services 220,703 1,191,017 1,228,884
Professional services 87,992 112,714 102,556
Field operations 377,740 467,761 492,255
Conservation - - -
Administration 213,456 202,119 207,356
Depreciation and Amortization 754,396 622,225 636,432
Total Operating Expenses 1,654,287 2,595,836 2,007,483
Net Income from Operations 1,324,324 276,402 132,628
Non-Operating Revenues(Expenses)
Surcharge 965,073 963,729 962,068
Other non-operating revenues 167,252 161,363 189,793
Non-Operating Expenses (245,342) (266,602) (268,276}
Net Non-Operating Revenues 886,983 858,490 883,585
Net Income before capital contributions 2,211,307 1,134,892 1,016,213
Capital Contributions
Capacity Fees 78,193 29,114 90,900
Capital Grants - - 505,000
Total Capital Contributions 78,193 29,114 595,900
Change in net position 2,289,500 1,164,006 1,612,113
Net position, beginning of year 12,834,042 11,670,036 10,057,923
Net positions, end of year $15,123,542 $12,834,042  $11,670,036
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Changes from Fiscal Year 2020/2021 to Fiscal Year 2021/2022:

Total net position increased $2,289,500 or 17.84% from fiscal year 2021 to 2022. This is primarily
the result of GASB 68 and 75 adjustments for pension and other post-employment benefits.

Total operating revenues increased $106,373 or 3.7% from fiscal year 2021 to 2022. Operating
revenue exceeded operating expenses by $1.324.324, Operating expenses decreased by $941,549,
a 36.27% decrease from fiscal year 2021 to 2022.

Changes from Fiscal Year 2019/2020 to Fiscal Year 2020/2021:

Total net position increased $1,164,006 or 9.97% from fiscal year 2020 to 2021. This is primarily
the result of GASB 68 and 75 adjustments for pension and other post-employment benefits.

Total operating revenues increased $72,127 or 2.58% from fiscal year 2020 to 2021. Operating
revenue exceeded operating expenses by $276,402. Operating expenses decreased by $71,747, a
2.69% decrease from fiscal year 2020 to 2021.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assels

As of June 30, 2022, the District’s net investment in capital assets was $8,829,942 including: the
water transmission and distribution system (underground pipelines, water services, water meters,
fire hydrants, and other components); water production facilities (groundwater wells); land:
buildings and both mobile and fixed equipment.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 3, Capital Assets, of the
nofes to the basic financial statements.

Debt Administration

The District continues to meet its debt obligations under its Water Revenue Refunding Bonds.
Through scheduled debt service payments during 2021-22, principal on its collective debt was
reduced by $148,158 during the year. The District’s total debt from its 2016 issuance now stands at
approximately $1.66 million.

The District continues to meet its debt obligations to the State Water Resource Control Board State
Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan through scheduled debt service payments during 2021-22, principal on
its collective debt was reduced by $369,833 during the year. The District’s total debt from the SRF
].oan now stands at approximately $3.28 million.

The District continues to meet its debt obligation called the Meter Replacement Loan for the
AMR/AMI Meter Program capital improvement project. Principal on its collective debt was reduced
by $51,345 during the year. The District’s total debt from the Meter Replacement Loan now stands
at approximately $193,071.
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RIO LINDA/ELYVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

During FY 18-19, the District entered into an installment sale agreement (Surcharge 2) with Opus
Bank, now Pacific Premier Bank for $3.87 million. During FY 21-22, the District paid principal of
$225,000 on this debt. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s total debt from the Pacific Premier Bank
loan was $2.55 million.

Compensated absences, composed of vacation hours earned by employees that are payable upon
termination or retirement, are valued at $57,002 at the end of 2021-22, an increase of $3,533 from
the 2020-21 year-end amount of $53,469.

Additional information on debt activity can be found in Note 4, Long-Term Liabilities, of the notes
lo the basic financial statements,

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND FUTURE BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

The District adopted a budget for FY 2022-23 ($2.7 M revenue and $2.1 M expenses) with a 5.25%
increase in income, a 4.86% increase in expense, and an 8.98% increase in net income compared
with the FY 2021-22 Operating Budget.

At the onset of the FY 2022-23, when the budget was adopted, the District was aware of inflation
beyond typical levels. However, the trend of historical levels of inflation continued throughout the
FY 2021-22. One of the mitigations to inflation approved by the Board was to reallocate funding for
the annual capital improvement projects budget back into the operating budget. The trend of inflation
scems to have peaked but remains higher than long-term assumptions The multi-year rate study
operating costs and CalPERS pension costs both assume a maximum inflation of 3%. Other forms
of mitigation for inflation have included cost cutting efforts such as switching to lower cost service
providers and/or terminating services.

The District completed a rate study /cost of service analysis for another multi-year rates
restructuring, and the Board adopted the new rates at the public hearing on August 16, 2021. The
adoption of new laws (SB 555, SB 606, AB 1668) has created new requirements for water efficiency
and limits on water loss. These laws also influenced the new rate structure. Additionally, the
Governor issued an executive order declaring a drought emergency and requiring all urban water
purveyors to implement their respective Water Shortfall Contingency Plans {mandated
conservation). For calendar year 2022, the District sold nearly 11% less water than it did in 2020
(the base year stipulated by the Governor for determining compliance with the Executive Order) and
9% less than calendar year 2021. The rate structure adopted by the Board in August 2021 included
drought emergency rates to mitigate the loss of revenue consequent to mandated conservation.
However, the Board has declined to authorize the implementation of the drought emergency rates,
which compounds the impact of record levels of inflation.

A significant portion of the District’s budget continues to be repayment of the long-term debt
including the Water Revenue Bond, Water Meter, Surcharge 1, and Surcharge 2 loans in the amount
of approximately $1.03 million per year representing principal and interest.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

A complex formula and practices deployed by CalPERS results in a lag between events impacting
employee pension Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) and the CalPERS implementation of
increased annual UAL payments. The net effect of these CalPERS formulas/practices is a much
higher total interest amount paid by the employers. Additionally, the ramp up in annual payments is
not linear, they increase in the first two years following a change are approximately 2 to 3%. The
increase in the subsequent 18-years is in the 15 to 20% range. To illustrate; the increase in the annual
payment the District would have paid in July 2021 is at least 16% higher than the $68,000 payment
the District paid in July 2020. As such, The District executed mitigation measures to offset the
dramatic annual UAL payments it would otherwise incur, The mitigation was an internal loan from
the long-term capital improvement funding to fund an Additional Discretionary Payment to
CalPERS to reduce the Unfunded Accrued Liability.

In September 2017, the District was awarded Prop 84 funding in the amount of $530,000 for Well
10 Cr6 Treatment Mitigation. The District received approval from the Department of Water
Resources to reallocate the Well 10 grant to the Well 16 project, an alternative means for Cré
mitigation. The construction of the Well 16 project was completed in the spring of 2021, The state
is currently scheduled to adopt the Hexavalent Chrome 6 (Cr6) MCL in February 2023.

Large-scale residential development remains on the horizon, but not in the financial planning range.
Additionally, infill projects and some small commercial development is now less likely due to
economic conditions. Rio Linda is strategically located directly between the {arge new commercial
development in the Airport Industrial Park and the McClellan Business park. Both areas are bringing
additional jobs into the region. which may increase housing demand in the District.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR JUNE 30, 2021)

ASSETS 2022 2021
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,805,244 $1.263,418
Accounts receivable 689,008 615,230
Accrued interest receivable 699 721
Inventory 52,627 37,675
Prepaid expenses 28,584 29,903
Total current assefs 2,576,162 1,946,949
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Restricted cash and investments 4,894,831 4,471,165
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable 1,000,961 1,000,961
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation 14,960,619 15,500,636
Total capital assets, net 15,961,580 16,501,597
Total non-current assets 20,856,411 20,972,762
TOTAL ASSETS 23,432,573 22,919,711
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related 470,063 729,108
OPEB related 8,860
TOTAL DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 478,923 729,108
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 107,317 117,223
Accrued salaries and benefits 36,665 47,220
Accrued interest payable 29,217 31,800
Deposits payable 128,340 112,624
Unearned revenue 49,255 49255
Accrued compensated absences - current portion 57,002 53,469
Current portion of bonds and loans payable 623,705 608,232
Total current liabilities 1,031,507 1,019,223
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unearned revenue 558,032 607,287
Bonds and loans payable 7,065,785 7,873,393
OPEB Liability 66,836 81,433
Net pension liability 4,903 1,117,944
Total non-current liabilities 7,695,556 0,682,257
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,727,063 10,701,480
DEFERRED INFLOWS OT RESOURCES
Pension refated 4,280 39,277
OPLB related 56,011 74,020
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 60,891 113,297
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 8,829,942 8,593,770
Restricted for debt service 705,226 705,226
Unrestricted 5,588,374 3,535,046
TOTAL NET POSITION $15,123,542 512,834,042

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
{WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021)

2022 2021
OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales $2.,832,861 $2,748,710
Account service charges 109,735 95,667
Other water service fecs 36,015 27.861
Total operating revenues 2,978,611 2,872,238
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 220,703 1,191,017
Professional services 87,992 112,714
Field operations:
Transmission and disiribution 45,038 88,520
Pumping 240,800 259,040
Transportation 15,997 12,898
Treatment 22,943 22,238
Other 52,962 85,065
Administration 213,456 202,119
Depreciation 754,396 622,225
Total operating expenses 1,654,287 2,595,836
OPERATING INCOME (1.OSSES) 1,324,324 276,402
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Surcharge 965,073 963,729
Interest income (16,757 8,204
Property tax 109,104 103,904
Rental income . 49,255 49,255
(Loss) gain on disposition of assets 25,650 (3,179)
Interest expense (240,450) (261,141)
Other non-operating revenues and (expenses) (4,892) (2,282}
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses), net $86,983 858,490
INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 2,211,307 1,134,892
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Capacity fees 78,193 29,114
Total capital contributions 78,193 29.114
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,289,500 1,164,006
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 12,834,042 11,670,036
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $15,123,542 $12,834,042

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021)

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $2,870,807 $3,314,689
Payments fo suppliers (686,403) (1,288,587}
Payments to employees and related benefits (1,157,584) (1,648,744}
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,026,820 377,358
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of taxes 109,104 103,904
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 109,104 103,904
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Surcharge revenue received 965,073 963,729
Capacity fees 78,193 29,114
Payments on long-term debt (794,336) (776,020}
Purchase and construction of capital assets (214,382) (2,104,040
Retirement of utility plant and equipment (25,650)
Interest and fees paid on long-term debt (245,342) (265,954)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (236,444) (2,153,171)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Rental income 49255
Interest received 16,757 8,517
Net cash provided by investing activities 66,012 8,517
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 965,492 (1.663,392)
Cash, beginning of year 5,734,583 7,397,975
Cash, end of year $6,700,075 $5,734,583
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:
Unrestricted $1,805,244 $1,263,418
Restricted 4,894,831 4.471,165
$6,700,075 $5,734,583

See accompanying nofes to financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
{(WITH COMPARATIVE DATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021)

2022 2021
Reconciliation of operating (loss) o net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating income {(fosses) $1,324,324 $276,402
Adjustments to reconcile operating fosses to cash
flows from operating activitics;
Depreciation 754,396 622,225
Changes in assets and Habilities:
Recetvables, net (107,804) 444,143
Inventory (14,952) 31,053
Prepaid expenses 1,321 (17,763)
Accounts payable {9,906} (519,283)
Accrued payroll and related expenses (10,555) (4,052)
Refundable deposits 16,322 {1,692)
Compensated absences 3,533 9,348
Net pension liability (888,993) (42,572)
Net OPEB liability (40,866) (420,451)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $1,026,820 $377,358

See accompanying notes fo financial statements
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT :

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2622 AND 2021

NOTE 1 ~ REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District (District) have been
ptepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units, The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In addition, the District applies Financial
Accounting Standards Board Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and
Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee of Accounting Procedures issued on or before November
30, 1989, unless these pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more
significant of the District’s accounting policies are described below.

A,

Reporting Entity

The District was formed on November 9, 1948, and provided water and sewer services. Sewer
services were transferred to Sacramento County in 1976. The District no longet provides sewer
service. The District currently provides domestic water service and fire flows to approximately
4,643 metered accounts, including procurement, quality, and distribution. The District is governed
by a Board of Directors consisting of five directors elected by residents of the District.

Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting

The District’s resources are allocated to and accounted for in these basic financial statements as an
enterprise fund type of the proprietary fund group. The enterprise fund is used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that petiodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is approptiate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability, or other policies. Net position for the enterprise
fund represents the amount available for future operations.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. The enterprise fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of this fund are included on the balance sheet. Net position is segregated into amounts
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, amounts restricted, and amounts unrestricted.
Enterprise fund type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e.,
expenses) in net total assets.

The District uses the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when

earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. Earned but unbilled water
services are accrued as revenue.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from the
ongoing principle operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily of charges for
services, Non-operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are
related to financing and investing types of activities and result from nonexchange {ransactions or
ancillary activities.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivaients. Cash and cash equivalents
held include bank deposits, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), an investment pool managed
by the State of California, and money market mutual funds,

Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the District’s long-term debt are classified as restricted investments on the
balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable debt covenants and ordinances. In addition,
proceeds from the surcharge levied on customer accounts are restricted for capital improvements.
Certain other amounts received by the District are restricted for other purposes.

Investimenis

Investments are stated at their fair value, which represents the quoted or stated market value.
[nvestments that are not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued based
on the stated fait value as represented by the external pool.

Inventory

Inventory consists primarily of materials used in the construction and maintenance of the water
distribution facilities and is valued on a first-in, first-out basis.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE ¥ - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost. Donated assets are valued at acquisition value on the
date received. Self-constructed assets are recorded based on the amount of direct labor, material,
and certain overhead charged to the asset construction. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-
line method over estimated useful lives of 8 to 60 years for transmission and distribution, and 3 to
50 years for general plant assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred.
It is the District’s policy to capitalize all capital assets with an initial cost of more than $5,000 and
an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Costs of assets sold or retired (and the related amounts
of accumulated depreciation) are eliminated from the balance sheet in the year of sale or retirement,
and the resulting gain or loss is recognized in operations.

Accounts Receivable

The District issues water invoices bi-monthly based on meter readings. Delinquent water invoices
may have a lien placed on the property. The District does not provide for an allowance for
uncollectible accounts due to the lien process.

Deferred Oulflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure} until then.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
defeired inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Unearned Revenues

Unearned revenue represents funds received for future rental income on various celi tower leases.

Contributed Fuacilities

The District receives facilities (hydrant, pipes, valves, etc.), from developers resulting from

developers preparing the sites to connect to the District. The District records these items as capital
assets and depreciates them over their estimated useful life.
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NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Property Taxes

Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for which the tax and assessment is levied. The
County of Sacramento levies, bills, and collects property taxes and special assessments for the
District. Under the County’s “Teeter Plan”, the County remits the entire amount levied and handles
all delinquencies, retaining interest, and penalties. Secured property tax is due in two instaliments,
on November 1 and February 1, and becomes a lien on July 1. It becomes delinquent on December
10 and April 10, respectively. Unsecured property tax is due on July 1 and becomes delinquent on
August 31,

Compensated Absences

The District has a policy whereby employees can accrue up to a maximum of 300 hours of vacation
leave. All accrued vacation leave will be paid to the employee on termination of employment.
Accumulated unpaid vacation leave is accrued when earned. Employees accrue sick leave, but any
remaining balance at termination of employment is not paid out to the employee; thus, the District
does not accrue a liability for sick leave.

Lease Accounting

A lease is defined as a contract that conveys control of the right fo use another entity’s nonfinancial
asset (the underlying asset) as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or
exchange-like transaction. Examples of nonfinancial assets include buildings, land, vehicles, and
equipment. The District does not currently have any leases that meet the definition under GASB
87.

Prior Year Summarized Comparative Information

The basic financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
District’s financial statement for the year ended June 390, 2021 from which the summarized
information was derived.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, are classified in the accompanying financial statements
as follows:

2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $1,805,244 $1,263,418
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 4,894,831 4,471,165
Total District Cash and Investments $6,700,075 $5,734,583

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, consisted of the following:

2022 2021
Deposits with financial institutions
Total Cash $5,785,766 $4,873,005
Local Agency Investiment Fund 410,813 335,797
Held by Bond Trustee:
Money Market Mutual Fund 53,937 70431
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 259,672 305457
Government Agency Securities 189,887 149,803
Total Investments 914,309 861,488
Total District Cash and Investments $6,700,075 $5,734,583
Investment Policy

California statutes authorize districts to invest idle, surplus, or reserve funds in a variety of credit
instruments as provided for in the California Government Code, Section 53600, Chapter 4 —
Financial Affairs. The list below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the District’s
investment policy.

This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee that are governed
by the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the
California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. During the year ended June 30,
2022, the District’s permissible investments included the following instruments:

¢ Investment pool authorized under $50 million Liquid CA Account Statues governed by
Government Code Sections 16429.1-16429.4 AKA Local Agency Investment Fund of
LAIJF.

s California Employers Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT).

» Money Market Mutual Funds governed by Government Code Sections 53601.6(b).

The District complied with the provisions of the California Government Code pertaining to the
types of investments held, the institutions in which deposits were made, and the security
requirements, The District will continue to monitor compliance with applicable statutes pertaining
to public deposits and investments.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) I

B.

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
investment policy. The Water Revenues Refunding Bond agreements contain certain provisions
that address interest rate risk and credit risk, but not concentration of credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways the District manages its exposure
to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and
by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close
to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for
opetations,

Information about the sensitivity of the fair value of the District’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following
table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

12 Months 13 to 25t0
Investment Type or less 24 Months 60 Months Total
Local Agency Investment Fund $410,813 $410,813
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Fund 53,937 53,937

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 122,771 $136,901 259,672

Government Agency Securities $50,023 139,864 189,887

Total Investments $587,521 $50,023 $276,765 $914,300
Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where
applicable) the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements,
and the actual rating as of year-end for each investment type.

Minimum Ratings as of Year End
Legal Rating Total AAA Not Rated
Local Agency Investment Fund N/A $410,813 $410,813
Held by Bond Trustee

Money Market Mutual Fund N/A 53,937 53,937

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit N/A 259,672 259,672

Government Agency Securities A 189,887 $189,887

Total Investments $914,309 $189,887 $724,422
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) I

E. Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
secutities that are in the possession of another party.

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the
following provision for deposits:

» The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made
by state ot local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state faw (unless so waived by the governmental unit).
The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of
the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure public agency deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes
having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

At June 30, 2022, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits were $5,785,766. Of that balance,
$750,000 was covered and $5,035,766 was not covered by federal depository insurance. As of June
30, 2022, District investments in the foliowing investment types were held by the same broker-
dealer (counterparty) that was used by the District to buy the securities:

Reported Investment Type Amount
Money Market Mutual Funds $53,937
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 259,672
Government Agency Securities 189,887

F. Investment in LAIF

LATF is stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. The LAIF is a special fund of the
California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments. The Local
Investment Advisory Board (Board) has oversight responsibility for LAIF. The Board consists of
five members as designated by State Statute. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool
is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata
share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized
cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records
maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. At June 30, 2022, the average
life on investments funds invested by LAIF was 311 days.
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NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:;

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2021 Additions Deletions June 30, 2022
Nondepreciable:
Land $376.673 $576,673
Construction in progress 424,288 424,288
Total nondepreciable assets 1,000,961 1,000,961
Depreciable:
Water system facilities 24,938,802 $101,058 25,039,860
General plant assets 661,465 113,321 {588,927 685,857
Intangible assets 373,043 373,043
Total capital assets being depreciated 25,973,310 214,379 (88,929 26,098,760
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Water system facilities (9,680,913) {702,992) (10,383,905
General plant assets (497,151) (42,687 88,929 (450,909}
Intangible assets (294,610) (8,717) {303,327)
Total accumulated depreciation (10,472,674) {754,396) 88,929 (F1,138,141)
Net capital assets being depreciated 15,500,636 (540,017 14,960,619
Total capital assets $16,501,597 ($540,017) $15,961,580

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Balance at Balance at
June 30, 2020 Additions Deletions Transiers June 30, 2021
Nondepreciable:
Land $576,673 $576,673
Construction in progress 2,498,738 ($2,074,450) 424 D88
Total nondepreciable assets 3,075,411 {2,074,450) 1,000,961
Depreciable:
Water system facilities 20,760,312 $2,104,040 32,674,450 24,938,802
General plant assets 709,030 ($47,565) 661,465
Intangible assets 373,043 373,043
Total capital assets being depreciated 2§,842 385 2,104,040 (47.565) 2074 450 25973310
Less: Accumulaled depreciation
Water system facilities (9,113,841} (567,072) (9,680,913)
General plant assets (503,153) {38,384) 44 386 (497,150)
Intangible assets (277.842) (16,768) (294.610)
Total accumulated depreciation (9,804 836) (622,224) 44,386 {10,472 674)
Net capital assets being depreciated 11,947 549 1,481,816 {3,179 2,074 450 15,500,636
Business-type activities capital assets, net $15,022 960 $1,481,816 ($3,179) $16,501,597

Depreciation expense in the amount of $754,396 and $622,224 was recorded for the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively, and is included with depreciation expense on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.
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| NOTE 4 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan — Direct Borrowing: On June 30, 2011, the District
finalized the Safe Drinking Water Loan funding agreement in the amount of $7,499,045 at an interest rate
of 2.57% to be paid over 20 years. The loan proceeds will assist the District in complying with the State
safe drinking water standards. The project was completed in June 2015, and the actual borrowed by the
District was only $7,179,073. Semi-annual loan payments of $230,677 are duc on January 1 and July 1,
through July 1, 2035. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s loan balance was $3,282,681.

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds — Direct Borrowing: On April 1, 2015, the District entered into a
foan agreement with Umpqua Bank to issue Series 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds at an interest
rate of 3.61%, the proceeds of which were used to provide financing for the refunding and defeasance of
the District’s 2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds. These 2003 Bonds were issued to refund debt used
to finance certain capital improvements to the District’s water system. Semi-annual principal payments,
ranging from $48,776 to $136,000, and semi-annual interest payments, ranging from $1,210 to $40,642,
are due on May 1 and November 1, through November 1, 2031. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s loan
balance was $1,658,697.

Water Meter Replacement Loan — Direct Borrowing: In July 2015, the District entered into an installment
purchase agreement with Holman Capital Corporation for $499,835 at an interest rate of 3.10% to be paid
over 10 years. The agreement is for the acquisition and installation of 813 meters and solar-powered data
collectors that will electronically connect to the existing automatic meter reading system, and installation
of a dashboard system that will provide water data analytics to detect leaks, high water users, and overall
system performance. Semi-annual loan payments of $29,257 are due on January 23 and July 23, through
July 23, 2025. As of June 30, 2022, the District’s loan balance was $193,071.

Installment Sale Agreement — Direct Borrowing: On March 1, 2018, the District entered into an
installment sale agreement with Pacific Premier Bank, formerly Opus Bank, for $3,870,000 at an interest
rate of 3.28%. Proceeds from the agreement are for the construction of Well 16 and future welihead
treatment. Semi-annual principal payments, ranging from $110,000 to $155,000, and semi-annual interest
payments, ranging from $2,706 to $49,201, are due on April 1 and October 1, through April 1, 2032. As of
June 30, 2022, the District’s loan balance was $2,555,040.
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NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) }

The activity of the District’s long-term [iabilities during the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

State Safe Drinking Water Loan

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond
‘Water Meter Replacement Loan
Pacific Premier Bank Loan

Total bonds and loans payable

Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability
Other Post-Employment Benefits

Total long-term debt, net

Amount due

Balance Batance within
June 30, 2021 Additions Relizements June 30, 2022 ONE Year
$3,652,514 {$369,833) $3,282 681 $188,483
1,806,855 {148,458) 1,658,697 152,273
244 416 (51,344) 193,072 52,949
2,780,040 {225,000) 2,555,040 230,000
8,483,825 {794,335) 7,689,490 623,705
53,469 $47,716 (44,183) 57,002 57,002
£,117.944 (£,E13,041) 4,903
81,433 {14,397) 66,836
$9,736,671 347,716 ($,171,821) $7.818,231 $680,707

The activity of the District’s long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Amount due

State Safe Drinking Water Loan

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond
Water Meter Replacement Loan
Pacific Premier Bank Loan

Tetal bonds and loans payable

Compensated Absences
Net Pension Liability
Other Post-Emptoyment Benefits

Total long-term debt, net

Balance Batance within
Jane 30, 2020 Additions Retirements June 30, 2021 one year
$4,013,009 ($360,495) $3.652,514 $183,730
1,952,591 (145,736) 1,806,853 148,158
294,205 (49,789} 244416 51,344
3,000,040 {220,000) 2,780,040 225,000
9,259,845 {776,020) 8.483,823 608,232
44,121 $41,758 (32,410) 53,469 53,469
1,055,771 62,173 1,117,944
115,693 {34.260) 81,433
$10.475,430 $103,931 {$66,670) 9,736,671 $661,701

The annual requirements to amottize the outstanding debt as of June 30, 2022 are as follows:

For the Year Ending

June 30 Principal Interes! Total
2023 $814,611 $218,009 $1,032,710
2024 840,715 194 443 1,035,158
2025 867,998 169,968 1,037,966
2026 863,055 144,705 1,007,760
2027 858,811 120,184 978,995

2028 - 2032 3,444,300 232,126 3,676,426
Totals $7,689,490 $1,079,525 38,769,015
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NOTE 4 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) |

Pledged Revenue: The District pledged future water system revenues, net of specified expenses, to repay
the 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds in the original amount of $2,688,622. Proceeds of the refunded
bonds funded the acquisition and construction of certain facilities, as indicated above. The Bonds are
payable solely from water customer net revenues and are payable through November 2031. Annual
principal and interest payments on the Bonds are expected to require less than 80% of net revenues. Total
principal and interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $1,918,760 and $2,120,028 254 at June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively.

The District pledged surcharge fee revenues, to repay the 2011 State Safe Drinking Water Loan in the
amount up to $7,299,045. Annual principal and interest payments on the Loan are expected to be fully
recovered by the surcharge fees from customers. Total principal and interest paid on the loan from surcharge
fees was $461,367 and $461,355 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The total
surcharge fee revenues were $526,912and $526,072 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively. The District is required to maintain net revenues at least 1.2 times total annual debt service.
The District’s surcharge revenues exceeded this requirement at June 30, 2022 and 2021. Total principal and
interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $3,649,277 and $4,110,243 at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

The District pledged surcharge fee revenues, to repay the instaliment sale agreement with Pacific Premier
Bank in the amount up to $4,094,662. Annual principal and interest payments on the Loan are expected to
be fully recovered by the surcharge fees from customers. Total principal and interest paid on the loan from
surcharge fees was $314,382 and $316,597 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The
total surcharge fee revenues were $438,161 and $437,657 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively. The District is required to maintain net revenues at least 1.25 times total annual debt service.
The District’s surcharge revenues exceeded this requirement at June 30, 2022 and 2021. Total principal and
interest remaining to be paid on the Bonds was $2,996,179 and $3,310,595 at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Arbitrage Rebate Liability: Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code requires issuers of tax-exempt
state and local bonds to remit to the federal government amounts equal to (a) the excess of the actual
amounts earned on all “Non-Purpose Investments™ allocable to “Gross Proceeds™ of an issue of municipal
obligations less the amount that would have been earned if the investments bore a rate equal to the amount
that would have been earned if the investments bore a rate equal to the yield on the issue, plus (b) all income
attributable to the excess. Issuers must make rebate payments at least once every five years and upon final
retirement or redemption of the bonds. There was no arbitrage liability at June 30, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE 5~ UNEARNED REVENUE

In August 2014, the District assigned the right to receive rental income on various cell tower leases for a
period of 20 years to Wireless Capital Partners, LLC, in exchange for $985,101 of cash. The District is also
entitled to receive 50% of any rental increases after the expiration of the current leases. The District will
recognize the revenue from this agreement over a period of 20 years, or $49,255 annually. The balance of
unearned revenue at June 30, 2022, was $558,032.
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NOTE 6 — NET POSITION |

Restrictions: Restricted net position consist of constraints placed on net position use through external
requirements imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws and
regulations of other governments or constraints by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. Restricted net position consisted of the following at June 30:

2002 2021
Debt service reserve on 2015 Water
Revenue Refunding Bonds $243,871 $243.871
Debt service reserve on State Loan 461,355 461,355
Total Investments $705,226 $705,226

The restrictions for debt service represent debt service and other reserves required by the related debt
covenants. The restriction for State Loan repayment represents surcharges collected under Ordinance No.
2009-03 passed by the Board in May 2009 to fund projects to comply with a State of California Department
of Public Health Compliance Order and to repay the State Loan per the loan agreement.

NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description — The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS),
a cost sharing muttiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement
and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
employers within the State of California. PERS require agencies with less than 100 active members in the
plan to participate in the risk pool. All full and part-time District employees working at least 1,000 hours
per yeat are eligible fo participate in PERS. Under PERS, benefits vest after five years of service. Upon
retirement, participants are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable for life, in an amount equal to
a benefit factor times the monthly average salary of their highest twelve consecutive months, full-time
equivalent, monthly pay. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is established by State
statutes within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. The Plan selects optional benefit provisions from
the benefit menu by a contract with PERS and adopts those benefits through District resolution. PERS
issues a separate annual comprehensive financial report. Copies of the PERS’ annual financial report may
be obtained from the PERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy — The District has two tiers of participants, classic and PEPRA. Active classic plan
members were required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary. Starting in December 2011, the
District contributed 3.5% on behalf of the employees. Active PEPRA plan members are required pay all of
their employee share currently at 6.75%. The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate. The required employer contribution rate for the classic plan for fiscal year 2021/2022 and 2020/2021
was 10.34% and 10.484%, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for the PEPRA plan for
fiscal year 202172022 and 2020/2021 was 7.59% and 7.732%, respectively. The contribution requirements
of the plan members and the District are established and may be amended by PERS. The District’s
contributions for the years June 30, 2022 and 2021, were 109,967 and $63 1,713, respectively, which were
equal to the required contributions each year.
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NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) |

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability of $4,903 in the Statement of Net Position for its
propotrtionate share of the net pension Hability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021,
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of
the District’s long- term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of
all Pension Plan participants, which was actuarially determined.

Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liability in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions. Total pension liability represents the portion of the
actuarial present value of projected benefit payments attributable to past periods of service for current and
inactive employees.

Discount Rate —7.0%

Investment Rate — 7.5%

Inflation Rate — 2.5%

Salary Increases — Varies by Entry Age and Service

COLA Increases — up to 2.5%

Post-Retirement Mottality — Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for all Funds

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2018.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments (7.15%) was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The
target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are
summarized in the following table:

New

Strategic Real Return Real Return

Asset Class (a) Allocation Years I - 10{(b)  Years l1+{c)
Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%
Globhal Fixed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%

Total 100%

(a) In the CalPERS Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Fixed Income is included in
Global Det Securities; liquidity is included in Short-term Investments; inflation Assets are
included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt Securities.

(b) An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this petiod.

(c) An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 7 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) |

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that contributions from the District will be made at contractually required rates,
actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension fund’s fiduciary net position was projected
to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. In
theory, the discount rate may differ from the long-term expected rate of return discussed previously.
However, based on the projected availability of the pension fund’s fiduciary net position, the discount rate
is equal to the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments, and was applied to ali periods
of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes to the Discount
Rate — The following presents what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (6.15%) or 1 percentage point
higher (8.15%) than the current rate:

Miscellaneous
1% Decrease 6.15%
Net Pension Liability $656,245
Current Discount Rate 7.15%
Net Pension Liability $4,903
1% Increase 8.15%
Net Pension Liability ($533,552)

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized a negative pension expense of $888,993 in
its financial statements, Pension expense represents the change in the net pension liability during the
measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred recognition of changes in investment
gain/loss, actuarial gain/loss, actuatial assumptions or method, and plan benefits.
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Agenda ltem 4.6
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

[ NOTE 7 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) |

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions — At June 30,
2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Defetred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subseguent to measurement date $109.967
Differences between expected and actual experience 320,079
Changes of assumplions
Change in proportion and differences between employer

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 40,017
Net difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments {$4,280)
Total $470,063 ($4,280)

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamottized portion
of changes to net pension liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner.

$109,967 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resuiting from District contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year
ended June 30, 2023. Other amounts repotted as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended Annual
June 30 Amortization
2023 $137,249
2024 130,937
2025 88,813
2026 (1,183)

Detailed information about the pension fund’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
PERS annual comprehensive financial report which may be obtained by contacting PERS.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENLEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset
information within certain defined timeframes. For this repott, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation date July 1,2021

Measurement date June 30, 2022

Measurement period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022
A. Plan Description

The District provides funding in varying amounts to eligible retirees to assist eligible retirees with
their cost of maintaining healthcare insurance through a cost sharing plan. The District’s retiree
healthcare benefit is not subject to the Public Employees’ Medical & Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA)
and the plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report. Retiree health benefits are secured
through outside providers and premiums are reimbursed by the District according to the rules and
to the extent described below. Because retirees do not remain on the District's group health plans,
there is no implicit rate subsidy.

Retiree health benefits vary by tier, which is based on date of hire, as follows:

Tier 1: Hired prior to January 1, 2003: Eligible for District-paid retiree health benefits after
the later of age 50 and § years of service. Coverage will be for retiree and one eligible
dependent, up to $600/month for retiree and $800/month for retiree plus one coverage.

Tier 2: Hired on ot after January 1, 2003 but prior to May 1, 2004: Eligible employees who
have attained the age of fifty (50) and have at least 10 years of service with the District
earn a benefit in retirement. The District contributes a percentage of the premium for retiree
and one eligible dependent, up fo a maximum of $600/month for retiree and $800/month
for retiree plus one coverage, based on years of service at retirement, as follows:

Years of Service District Share Retiree Share

0-9.9 0% ($0/30) 100%
10 50% ($300/$400) 50%
it 55% ($330/3440) 45%
12 60% ($360/3480) 40%
13 65% ($390/$520) 35%
14 T0% ($420/$560) 30%
15 75% ($450/3600) 25%
16 80% ($480/8640) 20%
17 85% (3510/$680) 15%
18 N% ($540/$720) 10%
19 95% ($570/8760) 5%

20+ 100% ($600/$800) 0%
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) |

A. Plan Description (Continued)

Tier 3: Hired on or after May 1, 2004 and before January 1, 2013: Eligible for District-
paid benefits after the later of age 50 and 5 years of service. Benefit of $300/month for the
retiree only.

Tier 4: Hired on or after January 1, 2013: Eligible for District-paid benefits after the later
of age 62 and 20 years of service. Benefits limited to $300/month for the retiree only.

Benefits for all tiers end at eligibility for Medicare (age 65). Benefits are reduced for employees
working less than full-time for the 3-year period before retirement.

One retired General Manager is receiving District-paid benefits of $300/month until age 65. One
retired Manager is receiving District-paid {ifetime benefits, under a special contract, not to exceed
$1,050/month for retiree and spouse coverage. Current Board members will not be entitled to
District-paid retiree health benefits upon retirement.

Current Board members and the General Manager will not be entitled to District-paid retiree health
benefits upon retirement.

Plan membership as of July 1, 2021 consisted of the following:

Active employees 9
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently 2
receiving benefit payments
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet
receiving benefit payments 0

Total 11

——— e/

Contributions: The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established
and amended by the District. Assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph
4 of GASB Statement 75. Contributions made on behalf of the plan members for the year ended
June 30, 2022 were $35,405.

Net OPEB Liability: The District’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2022 and the
total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1, 2021. Standard actuarial update procedures were used to project/discount
from valuation to measurement dates,
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 — OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) |

Actuarial Assumptions: The total OPEB liability was determined uvsing the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuation Date July 1, 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2022
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal Cost
Amortization Method Level percent of pay
Actuarial Assumptions:
Asset Valuation Method Market value of assets
Discount Rate 5.75%
Salary Increase 3.00%
General Inflation Rate 3.00%
Mortality Rate Preretirement Mortality Rates from CalPERS Experience Study (2000-20

Post-retirement Mortality Rates for Healthy Recipients from CalPERS
Experience Study (2000-2019)

Healthcare Trend Rates 5.75% for 2022, 5.50% for 2023, 5,20% for 2024-2069, and 4.50% for
2070 and later years; Medicare ages: 4.50% for all years

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table for Males or
Females, as appropriate, without projection. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-
2014 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate, without projection.

Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2021 valuation were based on a review of plan experience
during the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021.

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The calculated investment rate of
return was set equal to the expected ten-year compound (geometric) real return plus inflation
(rounded to the nearest 25 basis points, where appropriate). The table below provides the long-terin
expected real rates of return by asset class (based on published capital market assumptions).

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Globat Equity 40.0% 5.50%
Fixed Income 43.0% 1.50%
Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 5.0% 1.20%
Real Estate 8.0% 3.70%
Commodities 4.0% 0.60%

Total 100.0%
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) |

Discount rate: GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following:

a) The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments — to the extent that the
OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position (if any) is projected to be sufficient to make
projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be invested using a strategy to
achieve that return;

b) A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with
an average rating of AA/Aa or higher — to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not
met.

To determine a resulting single (blended) rate, the amount of the plan’s projected fiduciary net
position (if any) and the amount of projected benefit payments is compared in each period of
projected benefit payments. The discount rate used to measure the District’s Total OPEB liability is
based on these requirements and the following information:

Long-Term Fidelity GO AA
Expected Rate of 20 Years
Reporting Date Measurement Date Plan Investnents Municipai Index Discount Rate
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2021 5.75% 1L92% 5.75%
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2022 5.75% 3.69% 5.75%

B. Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

The table below shows the changes in the total OPEB liability, the Plan Fiduciary Net Position, and
the net OPEB liability during the measurement period ending on June 30, 2021 for the District,

Increase (Decrease)
Total OPEB Fiduciary Net OPEB
Liability Net Position Liability

(a) (b) (c)=(a) - (b)
Balance at 6/30/2021 $147,984 $66,551 $81.,433
Changes Recognized for the Measurement Period: .
Service cost 944 944
Interest on the total OPEB liability 8,281 8,281
Changes of benefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience (128) (128)
Plan Experience
Administrative Expenses (33) 33
Other Expenses {(24) 24
Changes of assumptions 2,315 2,315
Contributions from the employer 35,405 (35,403)
Benefit payments (14,406) (14,406)
Net Expected Investment Income (9,339 9,339
Net changes (2,994) 11,603 (14,597}
Balance at 6/30/2022 {Measurement Date) 5144,990 $78,154 $66,836
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 36, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) |

C

Sensitivity of the District’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if
it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1- percentage point lower (4.75 percent) or 1-

percentage-point higher (6,75 percent) than the current discount rate:

Net OPEB Liability/(Asset)

Discount Rate -1% Cusrent Discount Rate Discount Rate +1%
{4.75%) {5.75%) (6.75%)
$75,214 $66,836 $£59,147

Sensitivity of the District’s Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthicare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability, as well as what the net OPEB liability would be if
it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.90 percent
decreasing to 4.00 percent) or 1- percentage-point higher (6.90 percent decreasing to 6.00 percent)
than the current healthcare cost trend rates:

Net OPEB Liability/{Asset)
1% Decrease Current Healthcare Cost [% Increase
Trend Rates

564,778 $66,836 $o8,311

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resonrces Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2022, the District’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources to
OPEB from the following sources are:

Deferred Qutflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources
Employer contributions made subsequent to the measurement date
Differences between actual and expected experience $36,778
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on investments $6,885
Changes of assumptions 1,975 19,833
Total $8.860 $56,611
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT "

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2621

NOTE 8 - OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) LIABILITY (Continued) l

F. Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are recognized
in OPEB expense systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPEB expense for the
year the gain or loss occurs, The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB and ate to be recognized in future OPEB expense.
The recognition period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in
OPEB expense as follows:

Year Annual
Ended June 30 Amortization

2023 ($10,783)
2024 (10,476}
2025 (9,100)
2026 6,806)
2027 (7,659}

Thereatter (2,927)
Total (547,751)

G, Net OPER Expense

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District’s OPED expense was ($5,461). Detail of the expense
is shown below:

Service Cost $944
Interest Cost 8,281
Expected return on assets (3,905)

Recognition of deferred outflows and inflows:

Differences between expected and actual experience (6,810)
Changes of assumptions (5,290)
Differences between projects and actual expeticnce 1,319

Total recognition of deferred outflows and inflows (10,781)

Net OPEB expense (85461
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JUNE 38, 2022 AND 2021

| NOTE 9 - INSURANCE |

The District participates in the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(ACWA/IPIA), a public entity risk pool of California water agencies, for general and auto liability, public
official’s liability, employment practices liability, property damage and fidelity insurance. ACWA/IPIA
provides insurance through the pool up to a certain level, beyond which the group purchases commercial
excess insurance,

The District pays an annual premium to ACWA/JPIA that includes its pro-rata share of excess insurance
premiums, charges for the pooled risk, claims adjusting and legal costs, and administrative and other costs
to operate the ACWA/JPIA, The District’s deductibles and maximum coverage are as follows:

Re-Insurance/
ACWA/IPIA Excess Commercial

Type of Coverage Self- Insured Retention Insurance Deductible
Liability — General, Auto, & Public $5,000,000 -
Officials Errors & Omissions $5,000,000 55,000,000 None
Property Program 100,000 2,500,000 - $1,000 -
500,000,000 $100,000
Crime Program ' 100,000 N/A 1,000

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss to cover all claims for risk
of loss to which the District is exposed. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
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RIQ LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Pension Plan
Lasti 10 Years*
SCHEDULE OF THE PLAN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE
NET PENSION LIABILETY AND RELATED RATIOS AS OF
THE MEASUREMENT DATE

Measwetient Date 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2020 63072021
Plan's proportion of the Ned Pension Liability

{Asset) 0.0283% 0.0283% 0.0249% 0.0260% 0.0262% 0.0264% 0.0265% 0.0003%
Plan's proportion share of the Net Pension

Liability (Asset) $611,042 $611,042 $902961  $1,033,555 $987,630 31055771  $L,117.944 54,903
Plaw’s Covered Payrolf 377,098 377,098 516,107 523983 605,031 567,137 634,435 667672

Plan's Proportionate Share of the Netl fension

Liahility/( Assel) as a Percemtape of its

Covered Payrolt 162.04% 162.04% 174.96% 197.25% 163.24% 186.16% 176.21% 0.73%
Plan's Propottionate Share of the Fiduciary

Net Position a8 & Percentape of the Plan's

Total Pension Liabdity 78.16% 18.76% 81.32% 75.87% T102% 75.81% 71.71% 99.9%0%

Change in assumption - In 2017, the accounting discount rale was decreased from 7,65% to 7.15%.

- Fiscat year 2013 was the 15t year of implementation.

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Cost-Sharing Mukiple Employer Defined Pension Pian
Last 1) Years*

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Fiscal Year 2045 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2008 2022
Actuarially determined contribudion 370,003 370,003 $95,128 R118.924 $126,796 $137.446 $131,713 $109.967

Centributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contributions 70,003 20,003 95,128 E18.924 126,796 137,446 631713 109.967
Confribution deficiency (excess) $0 30 $0 30 30 30 ($500000) 50
Covered payrofl $3?Ti098 356,107 $523.983 $605,031 567,137 $634.435 $667,672 $664,160

Contributions as a percentage of
covered paysoll 18,56% 13.56% 18.15% 19.66% 22.36% 21,66% 94.61% 16.56%

*Fiscal year 2015 was the Lst year of imip lementation.
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SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
Schedule of Changes in the District's Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
For the measurenent year ending June 30
Last 10 fiscal years*
Measurement Date - June 30, 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Total OPLEB Liabitity
Service Cost $1,739 $1.649 $1,179 $1,213 $944
Inferest 8,526 9,099 8,856 8,493 8,281
Plan coatributions (21,617 {22,178) {16,563) (16,200}
[nvesiment earnings (128)
Administrative and t7ustee expenses 2315
Difference between expected and actual experiences (57,042)
Changes in assumptions (9.723) {22 B&S5) (9,986) {14.406)
Net change in total OPEB liability (20,475} (34,315) (73,556) (6,454} (2,994)
Total OPEB liability - beginning 282,824 262,349 228 034 154,478 147,984
Total OPEB linbility - ending (a) $262 349 $228 034 $154 478 $147.984 $144 990
Pian fiduciary net position
Contributions - employer $16,200 $38,534 $36,563 $36,200 $35,405
Contributions - employee
Net investment income 105 2,324 7,803 (9.339)
Benefit payments (16,200) (22.178) (16,563) (16,200) (14,406)
Administrative expenses (22) (33)
Other expenses {(t5) (24)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 16,461 22,324 27,766 11,603
Plan fickuciary net position - beginning 16,461 387835 46,551
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) $16,461 $38 785 $66,551 378,154
Net OPEB liability - ending (a)-(b} $262,349 $211,573 $115,693 $81,433 $66,836
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB lability 0% % 25% 45% 54%
Covered-employee payroll R $604, 181  $668,161 $703,736 $724,458 $768,054
Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 43.42% 31.66% 16.44% £1.24% 8.70%

Note to Schedule: * Fiscal year 2018 was the first yeaw of implementation,
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SCHEDULLE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
CERBT Agent Multiple-Employer Plan
Last 10 fiscal years*

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Actuarially determined contribution $16,200 $38,534 $36,563 $36,200 $35,405
Contributions in relation to the

actuariaily determined contribution 16,200 8,088 8,521 8,776 5,004
Contribution deficiency {excess) ($30,446) {$28,042) ($27,424) ($30,341)
Covered-employee payroll 3604, 181 $668,161 $703,736 $724,458 $768,054

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employce payrof] 2.68% 1.21% 1.21% 1.21% 0.66%

Note to Schedule: * Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation,

Methods_and assumptions used to determine contribution rates;
Valuation date: 7172021

Actuarial Assumplions:

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Amortization method Level Percent of Pay; 30 yrs closed

Amortization period 20 Years remain

Assct valuation methad Market Value

Inflation 3.00%

Healthcare cost trend rates 5.75% for 2022, 5.50% for 2023, 5.20% for 2024, and 4.50% for 2070 and

later years; Medicare ages: 4.50% for ali years

Salary increases 3.00%
‘ Investment rate of retutn 5.75%
} Mortality Preretirement Mortality Rates from CalPERS Experience Study (2000-2019
‘ Mortality improvement Post-retirement Mortality Rates for Healthy Recipients from

CalPERS Experience Study (2000-2019)

41




Agenda Hem 4.6

This Page Intentionally Left Blank



Agenda ltem 4.6

STATISTICAL SECTION




Agenda ltem 4.6

This Page Intentionally Left Blank



Agenda ltem 4.6
RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Contents

This part of the Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District’s annual comprehensive financial report
presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplemental information says about the government’s overall
financial heaith.

Financial Trends — These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
district’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity — These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the district’s most
significant local revenue source.

Debt Capacity — These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
district’s current level of outstanding debt and the district’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information — These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators
to help the reader understand the environment within the district’s financial activities that take place and to
help make comparisons over time.

Operating Information — These schedules contain information about the district’s operation and resources

to help the reader understand how the district’s financial information relates to the services the district
provides and the activities it performs.
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Schedule of Net Position by Component

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Years

Net Position: 2013 2014 2015 2015 2017 2018 2013 2029 2021 2022
Net investment in Capital Assets $ 4,314,977 $ 4,964,131 $ 4,418,605 3 6,292,818 $ 6,608,923 $ 7,518,910 $ 7,681,068 $ 8,842,880 S 8,593,770 $ 8,829,942
Restricted 1,328,912 1,949,873 2,146,837 698,145 699,787 699,787 702,233 705,228 705,226 705,226
Unrestricted 971,432 {233,673} 540,312 705,527 819,662 642,616 1674622 2,121,930 3,535,046 5,588,374

Total Net Position $ 6,615,321 S 6,680,331 $ 7,105,854 $ 7,697,490 5 8,218,372 $ 8,862,313 310,057,923 $ 11,670,036 S 12,834,042 $ 15,123,542

* Unrestricted for 2013 and 2014 have been changad from the previous reportad.

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUN!TY WATER DISTRICT
Schedule of Change in Net Position
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Last Ten Years
2013 2013
{Restated) {Restated]} 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
OPERATING REVENUE
Water Sales $ 2,165,708 5 2,318307 S 2308047 5 2,173,084 $ 2,289,627 5 2,499,94% $ 2,560,294 S 2,665,072 $ 2,748,710 3 2,832,861
Account Service Charges 102,306 108,628 102,983 95,530 102,660 102,010 100,494 105,426 95,667 109,735
Other Water Service Fees 17,193 8,153 17,467 31,735 45,202 35,353 56,430 29,613 27,861 36,015
TFotal Operating Revenues 2,285,207 2,435,088 2,428,497 2,300,359 2,437,489 2,637,352 2,717,218 2,800,111 2,872,238 2,978,611
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services 696,810 740,854 762,133 733,073 986,515 1,061,163 1,065,785 1,228,884 1,191,017 220,703
Professional Services 531,433 187,460 145,459 138,340 175,449 177,479 149,693 102,556 112,714 87,992
Field Operations
Transmission & Distribution 84,170 19,377 77,694 £7,778 101,896 96,154 128,878 162,156 88,520 45,038
Pumping 208,235 190,788 174,093 198,706 192,760 187,256 197,723 227,899 259,040 240,800
Transpartation 24,555 22,964 18,112 15,484 14,869 16,660 17,244 15,334 12,898 15,997
Treatment 17,512 12,523 13,005 14,562 16,579 17,487 16,779 22,269 22,238 22,943
Other 90,707 37,637 52,491 60,127 42,038 61,815 61,895 84,557 85,065 52,962
Conservation 7,551 16,041 11,549 14,545 11,544 5,546 5,844 - - -
Administrative Expenses 255,943 189,048 235,369 218,905 228,942 230,626 236,116 207,356 202,119 213,456
Depreciation and Amortization 278,118 1,456,071 978,027 605,090 624,455 654,174 637,022 636,432 622,225 754,396
Total Operating Expenses 2,176,074 2,867,183 2,468,532 2,070,610 2,395,047 2,508,760 2,516,879 2,667,483 2,595,836 1,654,287
Operating Income {Loss) 109,133 (432,075} (40,435) 229,749 42,442 128,592 200,339 132,628 276,402 1,324,324
NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
Surcharge 517,201 523,538 565,286 481,329 729,739 743,152 949,903 962,068 963,729 465,073
Interest Income 787 5,628 7.577 14,513 3,935 3,702 16,113 39,128 8,204 (16,757)
Miscellanous Income 2,626 259 - - - - - - - -
Property Taxes 71,298 67,410 78,620 45,454 75,951 81,653 B7,964 95,164 103,504 109,164
Rental Income 77,608 80,299 58,505 49,255 49,255 49,255 439,255 49,255 49,255 49,255
Gain {Loss) on Sale of Assets {360,335} - 6,855 {45,899) {14,048) (26,050) 2,885 6,245 {3,179} 25,650
Interest Expense {181,774} -(178,249) {225,190} (238,303} (224,193} (209,540} {297,730) {266,121) (261,141) (240,450)
Other Non-Operating Expenses {1,865) (1,800) {65,803) {2,103} (207,253} (19,094) (54,905) {2,155) (2,282} {4,852)
Total Mon-Operating Revenues [Expenses) 125,456 497,085 425,750 305,246 413,384 623,079 853,485 883,585 858,490 886,983
Income {Loss) Before Capital Contributions 234,589 65,010 385,315 534,995 455,826 751,671 1,053,824 1,016,213 1,134,892 2,211,307
Capital Contributions
Capacity Fees - . 27,610 48,420 36,650 129,808 51,705 20,900 29,114 78,293
Capital Grants - - - - - - - 505,000 - -
Contributed Assets - - 12,598 20,222 28,593 22,833 90,081 - - -
Development Fees - - - - - - - - -
Tota] Capital Contributions - - 40,208 68,642 65,243 152,641 141,786 595,900 29,114
Change in Net Position 234,589 65,010 425,523 603,637 521,069 904,312 1,195,610 1,612,113 1,164,008

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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Meter Sizes

Flat Bi-Monthly Service Charge
(600 cu ft. Usage Charge Included)
5/8" Meter
3/4" Meter
1" Meter
11/2" Meter
2" Meter
3" Meter
4" Meter
Tier Schedule Bi-Monthly
{$ / 100 cubsic feet (CCFY)

5/8" Meter
Tier 1 (0 -1,700)
Tier 2 (1,701 + CCF)
Tier 1 (601 - 2,600)
Tier2 (2,601 - 15, 600 CCF)
Tier 3 (15,601 +)

3/6- 11/2" Meter
Tier 1 {0-1,700)
Tier 2 {1,701 + CCF}
Tier 1 {601 - 5,800}
Tier 2 {5,801 - 44,800 CCF}
Tier 3 {44,801 +)

2" to 4" Meter
Tier 1{0- 1,700}
Tier 2 (1,702 + CCF)
Tier 1 (601 - 55,200}
Tler 2 {55,201 - 286,000 CCF)
Tier 3 (286,001 +)

Commergial, Industrial and

institutional Cli (all uses)

Irrigation (all uses)

fnactive Meter Charge: Fixed Rate
Capital improvement Surcharge
(Restricted Funds)

CR6 Surcharge (Restricted Funds)

Meter Sizes 5/8" - 4"
Non-Drought Rate Vol. Rate

Source: District Financial Audit Reports

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Captcity (Unaudited)

Retail Water Rates
Last Ten Years

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
$ 4979 S 51.47 $ 53.22 $ 55.04 $ 56.73 s 57.75 $ 58.80 s 59.85 s 59.86 $ 3501
3 59.70 s 61.72 s £3.82 5 56.00 s 56.73 s 57.75 s 58.80 s 59.85 $ $9.86 $ 35.01
$ 85.45 S 92.47 5 95.62 S 98.88 8 94,55 s $6.26 S 98.00 $ 99,77 s 99.77 - 55.25
$ 173.71 5 179.47 $ 185.69 $ 152,03 $ 189.10 $ 192.51 $ 195.99 8 199,53 $ 199.53 s 105.87
$ 277.81 $ 287.20 8 296.97 5 307.11 $ 302.55 $ 308.02 $ 31359 § 319.25 3 319.25 s 166.61
s 520.70 $ 538.30 $ 556.61 $ 575.61 s 661.84 § 673.79 $ 685.97 s £98.37 s 698.37 $ 358.95
s 867.68 8 837.01 s 927.52 $ 956,18 $  1,19131 s 1,212.83 $ 123474 $ 1,257.06 $§  1,257.06 $ 642.41
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA § 172
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A s 218
$ 0.58 S 0.60 $ 0.62 s 0.64 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$ 0.73 s 0.75 $ 0.78 s 0.80 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$ 0.81 s 0.94 s 0.58 s 1.01 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A s 172
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA § 218
S 0.58 $ 0.60 5 0.62 - D.64 N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA N/A
s Q.73 3 0.75 $ 0.78 5 0.80 NJA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$ 0.91 g 0.94 s 0.98 s 1.01 N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A s 172
N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $ 218
$ 0.58 3 0.50 $ 0.62 S 0.54 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$ 073 S 0.7% ¢ 0.78 s 0.80 N/A N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A
$ 0.91 $ 0.94 $ 0.58 3 101 N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $ 1.94
N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A /A N/A N/A 5 2.22
$ 44.63 S 45,01 s 47.34 g 4898 s 52.34 S 51.63 $ 52,50 5 53.38 $ 53.39 $ 35.01
$ 18.00 $ 18.00 $ 19.00 S 19.00 $ 19.00 S 19.00 $ 1%.00 S 19.00 s 15.00 s 18.00
S 7.50 s 15.80 5 15.80 $ 15.80 3 15.80
N/A N/A N/A N/A & 0.55 $ 0.77 $ 0.79 $ 0.81 S 081 N/A
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Drought Rate
Stage 30% (601+)

Tier 1 {0 - 1,700}

Tier 2 (1,701 + CCF)
Commercial, institutional, Industrial Cil
irrigation
Stage : 40% (601 +4)

Tier 1{0~ 1,700}

Tier 2 {1,701 + CCF}
Commercial, Institutional, industrial Cii
Irrigation
Stage: 50% (601 +}

Tier 1{D- 1,700}

Tier 2 {1,701 + CCF}
Commaercial, institutional, Industrial Cil
irrigation

Single Family Residential Inoperable
Meter Fees

Meter Sizes 5/8" - 3/4" November - April
Mater Sizes 5/8" - 3/4" May - December
Meter Size 1" November - Aprii

Meter Size 1" May - December

Source; District Financiat Audit Reports

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Captcity (Unaudited)

Retail Water Rates
Last Ten Years

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.63 $ 0.88 $ 0.20 S 0.92 $ 0.92 NfA
N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A NAS 2.34
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A S 3.00
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA S 277
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA s 3.18
N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.73 3 102 5 1.05 s 1.08 $ 1.08 N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 2.69
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A S 3.46
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA N/A NA S 3.23
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A S 370
N/A N/A NfA N/A 0.88 5 1.23 s 1.26 $ 1.29 S 1.29 N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA S 3.18
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/& N/A NfA $ 4.10
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/fA S 3.88
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA S 4.44
NfA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/AS 68.61
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/AOS 120.93
N/A N/A N/A N/A NfA N/A N/A N/A NALS 88.85
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A s 141.17
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Capacity (Unaudited)
Water Sales by Type of Customers
Last Ten Years

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Water Sales:
Residential S 1,837,442 $ 2,011,151 $ 1,973,254 $ 1,926,866 $ 2,009,517 S 2,138,326 $ 2,215,321 $ 2,400,347 5 2,368,448 $ 2,451,229
Non-Residential {A) 447,765 307,156 334,753 246,228 280,110 361,623 344,973 264,724 380,262 381,632
Total Water Sales S 2,285,207 $ 2,318,307 S 2,308,047 $ 2,173,054 $ 2,289,627 $ 2,499,949 $ 2,560,294 $ 2,665,072 $ 2,748,710 $ 2,832,861
Total Water Deliveries (AF} 3,052.3 2,448.4 2,105.5 2,097.7 2,233.0 2,488.2 2,445.5 2,595.3 29701 2669.84
Rate per Acre Foot (AF) s 748.68 5 946.48 S 1,094.12 $ 1,035.94 $ 1,025.36 5 1,004.72 S 1,046.94 $ 1,026.87 s 925.46 $ 1,061.06

(A) Non-residential included multi-family, institutiona, industrial, commercial, landscape Irrigation and apartments.

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Capacity (Unaudited)
Principal Rate Payers
Last Ten Years

Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2012
Revenue Generated from 7/1/2021 to 6/30/2022 Revenue Generated from 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013
Ratepayer Revenues Percent of Total Ratepayer Revenues Percent of Total
Collected Collected
Water Sales Water Sales

Rio Linda Preparatory Academy | S 29,614.07 1.05% Rio Linda Jr. High School $  19,362.70 0.85%
Rio Linda Senior High School | S 17,309.91 0.61% Woestside Park - RLERPD $  13,041.24 0.57%
Waestside Park-RLERPD S 14,569.10 0.51% Rio Linda Senior High Schoot $ 9,705.47 0.42%
o Bell Aqua Apartments 5 14,200.75 0.50% RLSD Dry Creek Elementary $ 9.505.77 0.42%
he RLSD Dry Creek Elementary S 11,725.38 0.41% Orchard Elementary School $ 7,463.48 0.33%
Babe Best Park RLERPD S 11,329.50 0.40% Babe Best Park RLERPD 3 5,478.96 0.24%
Orchard Elementary School S 9,318.46 0.33% SYAR Concrete LLC 5 4,695.66 0.21%
] Jay Kim ] 9,232.26 0.33% Sacramento Metro Fire #111 | $ 4,231.57 0.19%
Stephen Tresner S 8,843.90 0.31% RLSD Westside School $ 3,550.50 0.16%
Rio Linda Union School District | S 8,261.92 0.29% Elverta Schoo! $ 3,368.40 0.15%
Total S 134,405.25 4.74% Total $80,433.75 3.52%

Total Water Sales 5 2,832,861 5 2,285,207

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Debt Capacity
Schedule of Debt Service
Last Ten Years

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Net Revenue $ 234,588 s 65,010 S 425,523 $ 603,637 s 521,069 $ 904,312 $ 1,195,610 $ 1,612,113 S 1,134,892 $ 2,211,307
Debt Service 5,454,132 6,705,345 9,673,174 8,322,613 7,829,402 7,420,165 6,798,503 4,259,845 8,983,825 £,159,450
Coverage 4% 1% 4% % 7% 12% 18% 17% 13% 27%

Y

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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Deht:
Water Revenue Refunding Bonds
State Safe Drinking Water Loan
Surcharge Z Loan
Meter Replacement Loan
ADP CalPERS tnternal Loan
Legal Settlement
Total Debt

Number of Service Connections

Debt Per Capita

Seurce: District Financial Audit Reports

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Debt Capacity

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type and Number of Connections

Last Ten Years

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
3,120,000  § 3020000 & 2,688,622 2,478,622 2,353,846 2,224,769 2,091,606 1,952,581 1,806,855 1,658,697
3,334,132 3,685,345 6,984,552 5,365,497 5,040,853 4,706,952 4,364,411 4,613,009 3,652,514 3,282,681
. . - . - 99,141 - 3,000,040 2,780,040 2,555,080
- - - 478,494 434,703 389,304 342,486 294,205 244,416 193,072
- - - - - . - - 500,000 470,000
£9,000 53,400 17,800 - - - - - - -
6,543,132  § 6,758,745 S 9,690,574 8,322,613 7,820,402 7,420,166 €,798,503 5,259,845 8,983,825 8,155,490
as17 4617 4618 2622 4628 4636 4637 4640 4643 4651
141718 1483.88 2008.52 1800.65 1681.75 1600.55 1466.14 1995.66 1934.52 1754.35
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2013

2014

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Demographic and Economic (Unaudited)

2915

Sacramento County*
Last Ten Years

2016

2017

Personal Income (1)
Population {1) 1,463,149
Per Capita Personal income (1) s 42,676

Unemployment Rate (2) 8.9%

* information for Demographic and Economic statistics are for the County of Sacramento since the Rio Linda / Elverta is unincorporated and reported urder Sacramento County and such
information is not available solely for the District's service area.

Source: District Financial Audit Reports

2018 2019 2020 2021 022
$ 62,440,643 5 65,126,187 5 69,870,482 % 72,878,458 $ 75,832,120 50,969,087 % 85,775,621 $ 94,508,707 $ 98,241,828 unavailable
1,482,026 1,501,335 1,514,460 1,530,615 1,540,875 1,541,301 1,559,146 1,588,921 unavailable
S 43,8944 5 47,811 § 48,850 s 50,187 52,544 $ 53,273 s 58,307 S 61,829 unavailable
7.3% 5.5% 4.6% 4.0% 3.80% 3.70% 8.30% 4.20% unavailable
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic (Unaudited)
Principal Employers
Sacramento County*®

Fiscal Year
2021 2011
Average
Average Percentage of Number Percentage of
Number of Totai County of Employees - Total County
Company Employees Rank Empioyment (a) Rank Employment
State of California 82,894 1 11.55% 69,763 1 11.47%
UC Davis Heaith System 16,075 2 2.24% 5,584 3 1.58%
Sacramento County 12,760 3 1.78% 11,450 2 1.88%
Kaiser Permanente 12,301 4 1.71% 6,360 6 1.05%
US Government 10,688 5 1.49%
Sutter Health Sacramento Sierra Region 9,595 3 1.34% 5,765 7 0.95%
Dignity Health 7,871 7 1.10% 7,069 4 1.16%
Intel Carp 5,300 8 0.74% 6,633 5 1.09%
San Juan Unified School District 5,126 9 0.71% 4,700 10 0.77%
Raleys 2,980 10 0.42%
Sacramento City Unified School District 5,000 9 0.82%
Elk Grove Unified School District 5,021 8 0.83%
165,600 23.07% 131,345 21.59%
Total Employed in Sacramento County 717,900 608,400

* |nformation for Principal Employers is provided for the County of Sacramento since the District is located within the County and such
information is not available solely for the District’s service area.

Source: Sacrumento Business Journal ond Employment Development Dept.

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Operating Information

Capital Assets
Last Ten Years
A13 —_ 2014 — 2018 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Land 496,873 496,67 495673 % 496,673 S 496673 5 496673 S S7eE73 & 576673 %
Construction In Prograss 138,976 1,167,567 £31,834 SBB,9%4

Total Not 8eing Depreciated 635,649 1,664,240 128,507

576,673 §  S76673
637,767 1,250,106 1,313,089 2,498,738 424,288 424,288

3,075,411 1,000,961 1,000,961

Water System Faciities 15,059,075 15,152,373 15,036,450

20,039,978 20,582,699 20,717,060 20,766,312 20,760,312 24,938,803 25,038,860

General Plant Assets 721,407 727,008 603,567 594,236 606,507 712,787 733,359 709,030 651,465 685,385

Intangible Assets a07,223 407,225 407,225 403,145 373,083 373,043 373,043 373,043 373,043 373,043

Less Accumulated Depreciation (5,054,247) (5,762,352} (7,244,370} {7,638,607) 18,241,348) (8,702,558) {9,282,773) (9,894,836} {10,472,675) (11,137,668}
Total Not Being Depreciated, Net 10,133,480 9,624,254_ 12,983,272 13,368,752 13,300,901 13,100,311 X 11,847,549

12,583,981

Assets; N

15,500,835 14,560,620
: 15,905,580

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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RIO LINDA/ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
Operating Information
Operating Data
Last Ten Years

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

MNumber of Service Connections 4,617 4,617 % s 4,628 4,636 4,637 4,640 4,643 4,668
Annual Demand in AF 3,052.3 2,449.4 2,109.5 2,0975 2,2859 2,488.1 2,488.5 2,600 2,870.2 2,563.7
Max Monthly Derand in Galions 149,404,660 118,965,570 87,014,897 §7,962,392 107,432,399 120,549,805 120,520,384 118,923,764 130,737,220 110,436,470
Maxi Day D d in Gallons 2,762,771 2,217,013 1,909,354 3,265,413 3,465,561 3,888,703 3,757,658 3,964,125 4,357,930 3,562,465

New installations
Replacement 50 349 179 1,087 377

ew 0 o c 1 0 ¢! o 4 o 3
Replacement 1 0 0 s}

Water Main :

i 75 76 82 [ g5 80 ' Ry I ;83 87 50
New Instailations 0 o 0 S 11 o 0
Replacement 3 0 0 0 2 0 B ! 2 0 [+

New tnstallations ] £ 4 7 7
Replacement o 1 0

wells 11 11 1I 11 11 11 21 11 12 12
Tank 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 H 2
Booster Station 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Bressure Regulation Valves 2 2 2z 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Miles of Pipeli

R

Management 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 i

Administration 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Field Operations E] 5 E 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
7 10 10 10 10 10 1o i0 io 10

Source: District Financial Audit Reports
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Agenda ltem 4.6

RIO LINDA/ELVERTA
COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT
730 L Street
Rio Linda, CA 95673

Tel. (916) 991-1000
www.rlecwd.com



Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.7

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Budget Revision for Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:
The February 6" Executive Committee did not discuss this item.
Current Background and Justification:

Although this item was on the February 6" Executive Committee agenda, the discussion on this item
was inadvertently skipped. Further details are included in the minutes of the February 6" meeting.

Current District policy stipulates that the General Manager is authorized to perform “minor budget
revisions” defined as a revision which does not increase overall spending, e.g., moving funding from
one line item to another. This proposed budget revision entails increases in overall spending. As such,
this budget revision requires Board approval.

Currently there are several budget line items that will require additional funding to preclude an
overbudget condition. Without Board approval, staff is not authorized to pay invoices for charges in
excess of the line item budget amount.

The items below are the relevant line items:
s General Counsel Legal Fees — Increase from $15,000 to $22,800.

¢ Board Member / Meeting Expense — Increase from $14,200 to $15,700,
e Permits and Fees — Increase from $37,500 to $46,600.

e FElections — Decrease from $3,000 to $1,887.

e Net Income — Decrease from $600,795 to $583,508.

Additional details, including an explanation of the need for the line items’ revision, is included with
the budget revision document associated with this item,

Conclusion:

The Board should authorize the proposed budget revision to preclude the inability to pay future
invoices.
Board Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Cline Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
Agenda item 4.7 - Budget Revision for Fiscal Year 2022-2023




RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET
2022-2023
Budget Revision 1, February 21, 2023

Agenda ltem 4, 7rebruary 21, 2023

12022-2023
2022-2023 BUDGET
BUDGET REVISION DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
REVENUE ; '
40000 OPERATING REVENUE
40100 Water Service Rates
40101 Basic Service Charge 1,110,746.00 | 1,110,746.0C 0.00
40102 Usage Charge 1,753,654.00 1,753,654.00 0.00
40105 | Backflow Charge 29,600.00 29,600.0C 0.00
40106 |Fire Prevention 23,300.00 23,300.00 0.00
Total Water Service Rates 2,917,300.00 |  2,917,300.00 0.00
40200 Water Service Fees
40201 | Application Fees 6,500.00 £,500.00 0.00
40202 Delinquency 90,060.00 90,000.00 0.00
40209 Misc. Charges 7.000.00 7,000.00 0.00
iTotal Water Services 103,500.00 103,500.00 0.00
40300 Other Water Service Fees
40301 ! New Construction QC 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
40302 [ Service Connection Fees 10,000.00 1.0,000.00 0.00
40304 :Other Operating Revenue 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
40205 | Grant Revenue-Operating 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Water Service Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 3,040,800.00 | 3,040,800.00 0.00
41000 | NON-OPERATING REVENUES
41110/ Investment Revenue 35.00 35.00 0.00
41120 Property Taxes & Assessments 109,100.00 105,100.00 0.00
iTOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 109,135.00 109,135.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE | $3,149,935.00 | $3,149,935.00 0.00
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RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET
2022-2023
Budget Revision 1, February 21, 2023

Agenda ltem 4. 7rebruary 21,2023

2022-2023
2022-2023 BEUDGET
BUDGET REVISION DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
OPERATING EXPENSE
. 50010 PROFESSIONAL FEES
Unanticipated additional charges from Legal Counsel
for work on Board Member compensation dispute

60011 |Generzl Counsel fees-Legal $15,000.00 $22,800.00 $7,800.00 |and personnel investigation.
60012 | Auditor Fees 23,200.00 23,200.00 0.00
60013 Engineering Services 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00
60015 Other Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES 108,200.00 116,000.00 7,800.00
60100 PERSONNEL SERVICES
60110 |Salaries & Wages :
60111 ;Salary - General Manager 120,752.00 : 120,759.00 0.00
60112 Staff Regular Wages 660,234.00 660,234.00 0.0G
60113 Contract Extra Help 0.00 0.0 .00
60114 Staff Standby Pay 18,250.00 18,250.00 0.00
60115 Staff Overtime Pay 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00

Total Salaries & Wages 810,243.00 810,243.00 0.00
60150 Ermployee Benefits and Expenses
60151 PERS Retirement 127,292.00 127,292.00 0.00
60152 ‘Workers Compensation 13,029.00 13,029.00 0.00
60153 Medical & Benefit Insurance 224,760.00 224,760.00 0.00 |
60154 Retirees Insurance 36,200.00 36,200.00 0.00
60155 Staff Training 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
60157 {Uniforms §,750.00 6,750.00 0.00
601581 Payroll Taxes 63,854.00 63,854.00 0.00

i 60158 (Payroll Services 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00

60160457 Employer Contribution 18,055.00 18,055.00 0.00

‘Total Employee Benefits and Expenses 496,340.00 | 496,340.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES : 51,306,583.00 | $1,305,583.00 $0.00
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RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

Agenda Item 4.7February 21, 2023

OPERATING BUDGET
2022-2023
Budget Revision 1, February 21, 2023
2022-2023
2022-2023 BUDGET
| BUDGET | REVISION DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
160200 ADMINISTRATION
60205 Bank and Merchant Fees $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00
To increase for new Ad Hoc Committee (2 board
|members times 5 months) and Water Caucus (1
60207 Board Member/Meeting Expense 14,200.00 15,700.00 1,500.00 |board member times 5 months)
60210 Building Expenses
60211 |Office Utilities 6,750.00 6,750.00 0.00
60212 |Janitorial 2,340.00 2,340.00 0.00
60213 |Maintenance 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00
60214 Security 775.00 775.00 0.00
Total Building Expenses 13,065.00 13,065.00 0.00
60220 Computer & Equipment Maint.
60221 Computer Systems 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
60222 Office Equipment 875.00 | 875.00 0.00
| Total Computer & Equipment Maint. 25,875.00 25,875.00 0.00
60230 |Office Expense 5,225.00 5,225.00 0.00
60240/ Postage and Delivery 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
60250 Printing 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00
60255 Meetings & Conferences 461.00 461.00 0.00
60260/ Publishing 1,206.00 1,206.00 0.00
60270 Telephone & Internet 4,750.00 4,750.00 0.00
60430 | Insurance '
60431 |General Lizability 31,176.00 31,176.00 0.00 |
60432 |Property 11,800.00 11,800.00 0.00
Total Insurance 42,976.00 42,976.00 0.00
60500 Water Memberships
60503 SGA 30,777.00 30,777.00 0.00
60504 ACWA 11,140.00 11,140.00 0.00
60505 |CSDA 8,186.00 8,186.00 0.00 |
60507 |CRWA 1,435.00 1,435.00 0.00
Total Water Memberships 51,538.00 51,538.00 0.00
| ' To increase $9,100 for annual permit fees; GL 60560
60550 | Permits & Fees 37,500.00 46,600.00 9,100.00 budget surplus of $1,113. Total increase is 24%.
60555 |Subscriptions & Licensing 2,120.00 2,120.00 0.00
60560 Elections 3,000.00 1,887.00 (1,112.00) | To decrease for actual, move surplus to 60550
60565 |Uncollectable Accounts 2,835.00 2,835.00 0.00
60570 | Other Operating Expenditures \ 500.00 500.00 0.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION | $236,251.00 | $245,738.00 $9,487.00
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RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT

OPERATING BUDGET
2022-2023
Budget Revision %, February 21, 2023

Agenda ltem 4.7February 21, 2623

2022-2023
2022-2023 BUDGET
BUDGET REVISION DIFFERENCE EXPLANATION
64000 CONSERVATION
64001  Community Qutreach 300.00 300.00 0.00
84005 | Other Conservation Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CONSERVATION 300.00 300.00 0.00
65000 FIELD OPERATIONS
65100 Other Field Operations
55110 Backflow Testing $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
65120 Construction Equipment Maintenance 9,000.00 9,000.00 .00
65130 Field Communication 3,400.00 3,400.00 .00
65140 Field IT 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00
65150 1iaboratory Services 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00
65160 Safety Equipment 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
65170 :Shop Supplies 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
Total Other Field Operations 87,4060.00 87,400.00 0.00
65200 Treatment 25,600.00 25,000.00 0.00
65300 Pumping
65310 |Maintenance 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
55320 Electricity and Fuel 260,000.00 260,000.00 0.00
Total Pumping 285,000.00 285,000.00 0.08
65400: Transmission & Distribution
65410 Distribution Supplies 59,950.00 59,950.00 0.00
65430{Tank Maintenance 6,280.00 : 6,280.00 0.00
65440 Contract Repairs 79,000.00 79,000.00 0.00
65450 |Valve Replacements 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
55460 ‘Paving Repairs 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00
‘Total Transmission & Distribution 185,230.00 185,230.00 .00
65500 Transportation
65510 Fuel 16,000.00 | 16.000.00 0.00
65520 Maintenance 5,600.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Transportation 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 |
"TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS $603,5830.00 $603,630.00 $0.00 |
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RIO LINDA ELVERTA COMMUNITY WATER DISTRICT Agenda ltem 4. 7rebruary 21, 2023

OPERATING BUDGET
2022-2023
Budget Revision 1, February 21, 2023
- 2022-2023 |
20222023 BUDGET T
BUDGET . REVISION DIFFERENCE . EXPLANATION
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $2,254,964.00 $2,272,251.00 $17,287.00 ‘
NON OPERATING EXPENSES | e
69010 Debt Service ‘
69100 Revenue Bond 2015: Term 11/1/2031
69105 Revenue Bond 2015-Principle : 152,273.00 152,273.00 0.00
69120 Interest | 48,650.00 | 48,650.00 0.00 B
Total Revenue Bond 2015 | 200,923.00 | 200,923.00 0.00 R
69125 AMI Meter Loan: Term 7/23/2025
69130 Principle 52,948.00 52,948.00 0.00
69135 Interest 5,566.00 5,566.00 0.00
Total AMI Meter Loan 58,514.00 58,514.00 0.00
69200 PERS ADP Loan: Term 6/1/2036
69205 Principle 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
69210 Interest 1,739.00 1,739.00 0.00
| |Total PERS ADP Loan 31,739.00 31,7359.00 0.00
69400 Other Non Operating Expense 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
TOTAL NON OPERATING EXPENSES $294,176.00 $294,176.00 0.00
[
TOTAL EXPENSE | $2,549,140.00| $2,566,427.00 $17,287.00
Net income decreased 2.88% for legal expense,
NET INCOME (Income-Expense) $600,795.00 $583,508.00 ($17,287.00) board member compensation, & permits
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Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.8

Date: February 21, 2023

Subject: Consensus to Support Re-Certification of the General Manager for Distribution Operator and
Water Treatment Operator

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Recommended Committee Action:
The Executive Committee directed staff to place this item on the February 21% Board agenda with the
Committee’s recommendation for Board approval.

Current Background and Justification:

The February 6th Executive Committee meeting discussed succession planning and policies (lack
thereof) in the event of a sudden / unanticipated loss of key District personnel.

In the event of a sudden loss of key personnel, it would be beneficial to enable the General Manager to
perform operational duties. The General Manager has been licensed as a Distribution System Operator
and a Water Treatment Operator, the licenses require a stipulated number of continuing education
hours to renew the licenses. The General Manager intentionally allowed his licenses to expire due to
priorities and the lack of need for maintaining operating licenses. To re-license, the General Manager
would need to take and pass the certification tests. The application and certification fees for both
license is $250 total ($125 for each license).

The District policy and California Labor Code 2802 stipulates the District pay for job related expenses.
Therefore, what is needed is the Board’s consensus that re-establishing the General Manager’s
operating licenses is a job-related expense.

California Health & Safety Code, Division 104 (document associated with this item) establishes severe
penalties for both the person and the entity (agency) for allowing operation of water distribution
systems without proper licenses.

Conclusion:
The Board should establish a consensus that water distribution and water treatment licenses are job
related expenses for the RLECWD General Manager.

Board Action / Motion
Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Cline Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
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Health and Safety Code - HSC

DIVISION [04. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH [106500 - §19406] ( Division 104 added by Stats. i,
Ch. 415, Sec. 6.)

PART 1. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PERSONNEL [ 106500 - 107175} ( Part | added by Stats.
1995, Ch. 415, Sec. 6.)

CHAPTER 4. Professional Certification [ 106600 - 107175] ( Chapter 4 added by Stats. 1995, Ch. 415,
Sec. 6.)

ARTICLE 3. Operator Certification Program: Water Treatment Plants and Water Distribution Systems
[106875 - 106910] ( Heading of Article 3 amended by Stats. 1999, Ch. 755, Sec. 1.)

106875.

(a) The state board shall examine and certify persons as to their qualifications to operate water treatment
plants. The certification shall indicate the classification of water treatment plant that the person is
gualified to operate.

(b} The state board shall examine and certify persons as to their qualifications to operate a water
distribution system. The certification shall indicate the classification of distribution system that the person
is qualified to operate.

(Amended by Stats. 2016, Ch. 305, Sec. I. (AB 2890) Effective January 1, 2017.)

106876.

As used in this article, unless the context otherwise requires, the following definitions apply:

(a) “Community water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275,

(b) “Local primacy agency” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.

(¢) “Nontransient noncommunity water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275,

(d) “Operates a water distribution system” means actions or decisions to control the quality or quantity of
drinking water in a water distribution system and includes both of the following:

(1) Supetrvision of other persons operating a water distribution systen.

(2) Any activity designated by the state board, in its regulations to implement this article, as an activity
that may only be performed by a person with a water distribution operator certificate.

() “Operates a water treatment plant” means actions or decisions to control the performance of one or
more drinking water treatment processes and includes both of the following:

(1) Supervision of other persons operating a water treatment plant,

(2) Any activity designated by the state board, in its regulations to implement this article, as an activity
that may only be performed by a person with a water treatment operator certificate.

(f) “Wastewater certificate” has the same meaning as defined in Section 13625 of the Water Code.

(g) “Wastewater treatment plant” has the same meaning as defined in Section 13625 of the Water Code.
() “Water distribution operator cettificate” means a certificate of competency issued by the state board
stating that a person has met the requirements to be certified to operate a water distribution system for a
specified grade level.

(i) “Water distribution system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275,

(j) “Water recycling treatment plant” has the same meaning as defined in Section 13625 of the Water
Code.
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(k) “Water treatment operator certificate” means a certificate of competency isstued by the state board
stating that a person has met the requirements to be certified to operate a water treatment plant for a
specific classification and grade level.

(Iy “Water treatment plant” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275,

(m) “Water treatment process” means a process that improves the physical, chemical, biological, or
radiological quality of water in arder to render the water acceptable for use as drinking water and includes
all of the following:

(1) Aeration.

(2) Blending.

(3) Chemical addition.

(4) Contaminant removal.
(5) Conventional tfreatment,
{6) Demineralization,

(7) Disinfection.

(8) Filtration.

{9) Fluoridation.

{10) Ton exchange.

(11) pH adjustment,

{12) Pre- and post-treatment.
(13) Reverse osmosis.
(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 305, Sec. 3. (AB 2890) Effective January 1, 2017.)
106877,

(a) The state board may suspend, revoke, or refuse to grant or renew any water treatment operator
certificate to operate a water treatment plant or may place on probation or reprimand the certificate holder
upon any reasonable grounds, including, but not limited to, any of the following:

(1) The submission of false or misleading information on an application for a water treatment operator
certificate or an examination for a water {reatment operator certificate.

(2) The use of fraud or deception in the course of operating a water treatment plant or a water recycling
treatment plant.

(3) The failure to use reasonable care or judgment in the operation of a water treatment plant or a water
recycling treatment plant.

(4) The inability fo perform operating duties properly in a water treatment plant or a water recycling
treatment plant.

(5) Engaging in dishonest conduct during an examination for a water treatinent operator certificate,

(6) The conduct of willful or negligent acts that cause or allow the violation of the federal Safe Drinking
Water Act (Subchapter XII (commencing with Section 300f) of Chapter 6A of Title 42 of the United
States Code), the California Safe Drinking Water Act (Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 116270) of
Part 12}, or the regulations and standards adopted pursuant to either act,

(7) Willfully or negligently violating or causing or allowing the viclation of waste discharge requirements
or permits issued pursuant to the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. Sec. 1251 et seq.) or the Porter-Cologhe
Water Quality Control Act (Division 7 (commencing with Section 13000) of the Water Code) while
operating a water recycling treatment plant,

(b) The state board may suspend, revoke, ot refuse to grant or renew any water distribution operator
certificate to operate a water distribution system or may place on probation or reprimand the certificate
holder upon any reasonable grounds, including, but not limited to, any of the following:;
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(1) The submission of false or misleading information on an application for a water distribution opeialm A’
certificate or an examination for a water distribution operator certificate.

(2) The use of fraud or deception in the course of operating a water distribution system.

(3) The failure to use reasonable care of judgment in the operation of a water distribution system.

(4) The inability to perform operating duties properly in a water distribution system.

(5) Engaging in dishonest conduct during an examination for a water distribution operator certificate.

(6) The conduct of willful or negligent acts that cause or allow the violation of the federal Safe Drinking
Water Act (Subchapter X1I (commencing with Section 300f) of Chapter 6A of Title 42 of the United
States Code), the California Safe Drinking Water Act (Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 116270) of
Part 12), or the regulations and standards adopted pursuant to either act.

(c) Prior to suspension or revocation of a valid operator certificate, the state board shall provide the
certificate holder with an opportunity for a hearing before the state board, in accordance with rules
adopted pursuant to Section 185 of the Water Code.

(Added by renumbering Section 106876 by Stats. 2016, Ch. 305, Sec. 2. (AB 2890) Effective January 1,
2017.)

106878.

(a) Any person who commits either of the following violations is guilty of a misdemeanor and may be
liable civilly in an amount not to exceed one hundred dollars ($100) for each day ot violation:

(1) Operates a water treatment plant but does not hold a valid, unexpired water treatment operator
certificate of the appropriate grade in accordance with regulations adopted pursuant to Section 106910.

(2) Operates a water distribution system but does not hold a valid, unexpired water distribution operator
certificate of the appropriate grade in accordance with the regulations adopted pursuant to Section
106910.

(b) (1) Any person or entity who is in responsible charge of a water treatment plant and allows the
employment of any person as a water treatment operator who does not hold a valid, unexpired water
treatment operator certificate of the appropriate grade in accordance with the regulations adopted pursuant
to Section 106910 is guilty of a misdemeanor and may be liable civilly in an amount not to exceed one
hundred dollars ($100) for each day of violation.

(2) Any person or entity who is in responsible charge of a water distribution system and allows the
employment of any person as a water distribution operator who does not hold a valid, unexpired water
distribution operator certificate of the appropriate grade in accordance with the regulations adopted
pursuant to Section 106910 is guilty of a misdemeanor and may be liable civilly in an amount not to
exceed one hundred dollars ($100) for each day of violation.

(c) Any person or entity that commits an act described in paragraph (2), (3), (5). or (6) of subdivision (a)
of, or paragraph (2), (3), (5), or (6) of subdivision (b) of, Section 106877, may be liable civilly in an
amount not to exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000) for each violation.

(d) Any person that commits an act described in paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of, or paragraph (1) of
subdivision (b) of, Section 106877 may be liable civilly in an amount not to exceed five thousand dollars
($5,000) for each violation.

(Added by Stats. 2016, Ch. 305, Sec. 4. (AB 2890) Effective January 1, 2017.)



Items for Discussion and Action
Agenda Item: 4.9

Date: February 21, 2023

Subject: Authorize any new Board Member Assignments (committees and other) announced
by the Chair pursuant to District Policy 2.01.065

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw

Recommended Committee Action:
N/A, this is a standing item on all regular meeting agendas.

Current Background and Justification:

District policy and various statutes stipulate Board approval of any Board Member assignments.
This is a standing item, which occurs on every regular meeting agenda.

Conclusion:

I recommend the Board consider approving any specific nominations and assignments as may be
deemed necessary and appropriate.

Board Action / Motion

Motioned by: Director Seconded by Director

Cline Gifford Green Harris Young
(A) Yea (N) Nay (Ab) Abstain (Abs) Absent

Page 1 of 1
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Date:

Information Items
Agenda ltem: 5.1

February 21, 2023

Subject: District Reports

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORTS

I.

AN i

Operations Report

Completed and Pending Items Report

Leak Repair Status Report

California Water Use Efficiency and Water Loss Laws

Comparison of RLECWD Water Rates to Neighboring Water District Rates

Fair Political Practices Commiission Form 806

AGENDA ITEM 5.1 - DISTRICT REPORTS




RIO LINDA/ELVERTA C.W.D. 2023

REPORT OF DISTRICT OPERATIONS _

_ |water Production (Million Gallons)
January February March
42,034,558
July

Gallons = Muitiply M.G. by: 1,000,000

Cubic Feet = Divide gallons by: 7.48 {5 [

Hundred Cu Ft. = Divide cu. ft. by: 100 |5 56186 : Hundred Cubic Feet-
Acre Ft.= Divide gations by: 325,829 Y _ Acre Ft

_ [Water Quality Complaints {Low Psi Complainis)
January February April May

Paid prior to increase. (2 not installed)

1Total of Service Connections to Date

Deterioration January 1 thru 31
Damaged January 1 thru 31

Routine Bacteriological Samples (Distribution System

Raw Water Bacteriological Samples (at Wells)

January 1, 2023 - January 31, 2023
1 - Distribution leaks repaired by District staff, 0 - by Contractor or with Contractor assistance.

Work Orders Issued - 48 Work Orders Completed - 25 USA's Issued - 97
Change Out Meter - 34 Backflow Test - 1
Disconnect Service - 2 Change Out Meter - 4
Flow Test - 1 Disconnect Service - 2
Line Leak - 1 Flow Test - 1
Possible Leak - 4 Get Current Read - 1
Raise Existing Service - 1 Line Leak - 1

Other Work - 2

Possible Leak - 5
Turn Off Service - 1 Pressure Complaint - 2
Turn on Service - 1 Raise Existing Service - 1

Repair - 2

Tag Property - 2

Turn Off Service - 1




RIO LINDA/ELVERTA C.W.D.

WATER PRODUCTION

2018\ 2022

Water Production in Million Gallons SSWD Water Purchases

Month 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Avg. 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
JAN 35.3( 37.6| 39.9| 40.7| 42.01 39.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
FEB 31.1| 40.0| 35.2| 40.9 36.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
MAR 35.1( 45.5| 47.9] 535 45.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
APRIL 46.3| 57.91 75.8| 57.0 59.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
MAY 66.8] 95.9| 106.6| 88.2 89.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
JUNE 97,5 118,9| 121,9] 994 109.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
JULY 115.4) 130.7| 126.8( 110.3 120.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
AUG 108.9| 119.2| 110.9| 102.7 110.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
SEPT 96.1| 108.1] 99.4| 829 96.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
OCT 65.8| 82.8| 685 719 72.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
NOV 57.8| 56.9| 42.2| 446 50.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
DEC 38,7 42,71 422 429 41.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

936.2| 917.3 835.0, 42.0| 870.8!

140.0
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9.

PENDING AND COMPLETED ITEMS
02-21-2023 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

SB-606 and AB-1668 planning for compliance ~RLECWD water use efficiency numbers continue
trending in the right direction. The District conserved nearly 11% in 2022 compared fo the amount of
water used by District customers in 2020. The next milestone is due less than 10-moath, when all
water purveyors must submit their Water Efficiency Objectives to the State. Pending

Hexavalent Chromium MCL economic feasibility The State Water Resources Control Board
submitted their Standardized Regulatory Impact Analysis (SRIA), The Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking is now scheduled for this mouth. Pending

District outreach to customers following implementation of a new rate structure focused on
consumption in compliance with SB 666 / AB 1668 requirements — The Customer Service /
Conservation Coordinator continues to be unavailable on disability leave. Pending

Change in designated meeting days — The Board with consider adopting a resolution to change the
days for regular public meetings. Pending,

Annunal Independent Audit - The audit is complete, and the Board with consider aceepting the
annual reports at the 2-21-2023 meeting. Pending

Preparing for and negotiating a 2022 Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for General Unit
employees —Teamster Local [50 emailed a counter proposal and the Ad Hoc Committee responded
accordingly A closed session item is on the agenda for the 2-21-2023 mecting. Pending

Fair Political Practices Act, Statement of Economic Interests — The General Manager followed up
with the affected Board Members to offer any assistance they may need in complying with the Fair
Political Practices Act. Pending

Cost of Service Reductions to Mitigate Inflation - Staff has completed applications and other
documents associated with transitioning to ACWA JPIA for Worker’s Compensation Insurance. Two
resolutions on the agenda for the 2-21-2023 meeting, which are necessary for the transition.
Cancelling the Districts California Special District Association membership and transferring coverage
to ACWA with save the District’s ratepayers $10,808 in the first year. Pending

Encouraging paperless billing —a resolution to consider providing a §1 per billing cycle credit for
those customers who opt into paperiess billing is on the 2-21-2023 agenda. Pending

. Update of Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Form 806 — Completed the updates to

FPPC Form 806 for the Board Member committees and assignments for calendar year 2023,
Compfieted.
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Fair Oaks Water District
2023 Budgeted Water Revenules

by Charge Type

Actual Aclual Budget Estimated
Dascription Acct # 2019 2021 2022 2022
Jperating Revenues:
Vater sates
Fixed sefvice charge ALL CUSTOMERS £ 747,832 EBE3 277 6,/95600 | § 5,846,700 ¥
|Comrmodity charge ALL CUSTOMERS 916,723 2,064 A53 2,038,500 1,857,500 |:
Teisl Water Salgs ,6G4, 555 8,877,730 8,834,100 8,744,200 |
[Waler Transfer i 4016 : 24,037 = B 376,600 |2
San Juan Family Groundwater Sl_lpply' 4014 230 660 - - -
Water Services & Other Revenues
Delinquencies & {ate (ees 405004055/4060 132938 73,836 66,000 93,000
Fire service jees 52,308 53,576 54 060 54 000
[ ivieter downsizing 4186 250 750 500 560
Reventies from reimbursement 4095/4096/4 156 143,587 18,218 34200 37,200
Change of cwnership processing fee 4180 I7500
Miscelianeous ravenue 4015/4$70/4 175/ 186/4189/4
A10M042/43 1524330 20,463 70,944 20,000 25,200
Developer pald lees for service’ 4130 19,851 23,355 50,000 50,000 E:
Total Water Senices & Other Revenues 369,397 240,679 227,700 297,400 |
Total Operating Revenues 4014 3 9,288,649 2,118,409 2,061,800 9,418,200 |3




The two tables below compare Fair Oaks Water rates to Rio Linda Elverta Water Rates for two different bimonthly volumes of water (29 units and 6 units).

The two water agencies” rate structures are different. Fair Oaks has a much higher meter service charge and much lower commodity (volumetric) rates. The only legitimate comparison is to compare the bill 2 customer receives for a given amount of water
consumed in a billing cycle, e.g. 29 units of water at Fair Oaks cost $94.72. and the same 29 units cost Sl4'f 57 for Rio Linda 1-inch customers or $126.91 for 5/8-inch Rio Linda customers.

Additionally. the difference between rate structures results in a different comparison for lower volumes of water. which are typical in the cooler/wetter months of service. Most Rio Linda customers are 3/8-1nch service. It is common to see Rio Linda customers.
including several Board Members, use only 6-units of water (or less) in a cold weather billing cycle. The typical 5/8-inch Rie Linda customer pays less for the same amount of water compared to a Fair Oaks customer in cold / wet months and more in summer.

29- Units of Water
Fair Qaks 1-inch $94.72
Rio Linda Elverta 1-inch $147.57
Rio Linda Elverta 5/8-inch 126.91
6-Units of Water
Fair Qaks 1-inch $82.07
Rio Linda Elverta 1-inch $101.68
Rio Linda Elverta 5/8-inch $81.02

Note: The Rio Linda rates below do not show the $34.80 per billing cycle for Surcharge 1 &2, which were mandated by the state.

L ~: Proposed on or after - e
; ) Current September. L aly 1, - July 1555 July 1, 3
Meter Size FY 2021 115,2021 T 2022 2023 2024 072025
5/8" $59.86 $35.01 $35.72 $36.64 $38.23 ©  $39.88
344" $59.86  $35.01  $35.72  $3664  $3823  $39.38 T
| i $99.77 $55.25 $56.38 $57.83 $£560.34 $62.94 __Bi-Monthly Fixed Service Charges
[.5" $199.53  $105.87 §$108.03 $11079 $115.60 = $I20.59 deisi iz bl < ——
g $31925  S166.61 $170.01 $17435  §18192  $189.77 — e
3 $698.37 $358.95  $366.28  $375.63  $391.94 $408.84 2 22298
4" $1,257.06 Ped2.41  §65552 67224 $701.43  $731.68 i 3 éu;_gg
A [ 132354
Inactive $59.86 $35.01 $35.72 $36.64 $38.23 $39.38 : L=
Single Family Residential Inoperable Meter Fees (fixed bimonthly fee, no additional volume charges; 10 328984
‘cold weather period is November to April; warm weather period is May to October) | =55 1
5/8" - Cold Weather $68.61 $69.91 $71.80 $74.95 $78.18 [Commodity Rate per CCE? | s 055 |
5/8" - Warm Weather $12093  $123.19 $126.52 $132.07 $137.94 Se
3/4" - Cold Weather $6861  $6991  S$71.80  §7495  $78.18 Bt Sece: —
3/4" - Warm Weather $120.93  $123.19  $126.52 313207 $137.94
1" - Cold Weather _ $88.85  $90.57  $9299  §97.06 $101.24 o A S sy G ol ety TS B STEFT pax partel £
1" - Warm Weather $141.17  $143.85 $147.71  S$Is4.18  $161.00 consumption
Commercial, institutional, and industrial (Cl1) and irrigation incperable meter rates may be based on Shared meter service(s) - multiple parcel offices commercial domesfic Meter service rate™
past average consumption
Dol Bt Siced ) (1) Custo outside the District’ ic ill dditional 50% of the abovs water rates therwi
= ¥ mers e S semnvice area will pay an a nal % o above er ral Or as otherwise
Tuest betapeveal - determined by Fair Oaks Water District.
g?"‘”]‘ "’F"cﬂ_l — $0. (2) One CCF stands for 100 cubic feet. 100 cubic festis equal to 743 gallons. The commaodity rate s invoiced
mgie Family kesidentia . based upon CCFs usad.
Tier 1: 0-17 cef $1.72 $1.75 $1.80 $1.88 $1.96 (3) Requires separation of common area and irigation water systems with each imigation water service billed based on
Tier 2: 17+ cef $2.18 $222 $2.28 $2.38 $2.49 meter size plus consumption. _
Cll (all use) $1.94 $1.08 $2.03 $£2.12 $2.22 {4) Consumplion measured by a master meter with one responsible party in billing iorthe master meter. ||
S 22 4 F 5 54 {5) Each connection will be billed 2 fixed service charge based on meter size plus consumption with one re
Irrigation (all vse) 52-_22 $227 $233 $2.43 52. in billing for the account.




Historic FOWD Rate Adjustments At A Glance

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018l 2019 2020 2021 2022

i

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 3% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 10% 0% 0% 0%, 0%

“FOWD hus a history of only asking customers for rate increases when we must have them.”

61% Lower than the
Sacramento Region Average

117% Lower than the
Sacramento Region High

Aging Transmission Mains

The south transmission main delivers surface water from the FairOaks40Transmission Pipeline and

was installed in the 1930s mostly through private property.

This main has been scheduled for replacement in multiple phases between 2024 to 2034 at an
estimated cost of $15,800,000. )

Entering2023theFOWDhas:
Zero Existing Debt
Zero Debt Payment
Cash Reserve of $8,500,000

| Cash Reserve Entering 2023 ‘ 58,500,000
Revenue Total w/ 10% Rate Increase $10,800,000
Operating Cost (Enclddes Water Purchase) (58:,300,,000)
Capital Investment ($8,200,000)

Estimated 2023 Year End Cash ‘ $2,800,000
2023 Capital Project List
Annual Routine Capital Cost ; ' j $1,300,000 ‘
Corp Yard Project $300,000
Skyway Well $1,500,000
New York Well $3,000,000

New York Water Main Replacement . $2,100,000




Agency Report of:

Public Official Appointments

1. Agency Name
Rio Linda Elverta Communily Water District
Division, Department, or Region (/f Appiicable)

N/A
Pesignated Agency Contact (Name, Title}

For Official Use Only

Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

Area Code/Phone Number
916 991-1000

E-mail
GM@RLECWD.COM

Page 1

Date Posted:
of 2 2.16-2023

{Month, Day, Year)

2. Appointments

S Agency. Boards and
G- Commissions

S _N_a.'mg:dfﬁli_p_b_l_n:_léﬁ_ Person

i Appt Date and
. Length of Term .-

 Por Mosting/Annual Salary/Stip:

Sacramento Groundwater

100
Authorit ; P Per Meefing: $
Y wniame IS, Mary y 9 24 419
(l.ast, First) Appl Date
b Estimated Annual:
Alernate, if any , 4-years $0-§1,000 [1s2.001-33,000
(Last, Firs) Langth of Term
[Js1,00t-82,000 [
Olher
Water Forum s 100
P 1 1 ¥ Per Mesling:
v HETS, Mary b j1 423
(Last, Fasi) Appt Date
» Esfimaled Annual:
Altarnate, if any p J-year [so-81,000 Ml s2.001-83,000

(Last, First)

Largth of Tarm

Cs1,60182000 [

Cthsr

Pressing Matters Ad Hoc

. 1 1 23 . 100
PName Harris, Mary . 4 / / ¥ Per Meeting: $
. {Last, First) Appt Date
5 th » Estimated Annual:
-monins
Alternate, If any {Last, First} ’ Length of Tam m $o-$1.000 EI $2,001-53,000
[s1,001-s2000 [
OCther
Pressing Matters Ad Hoc . 100
i ¥ Per Meeting:
wrame .y oung, Vicky . y 1 41 23
(Last, First) Appt Date
¥ Estimated Annuat:
Alternate, if any , B-months i 50-54.000 Cs2.001-83,000
fLasi, Firsty Length of Tomt

O 100152000 [

Cthar

3. Verification

1 have read and understand FPPC Regulation 18702.5. | have verified that the appointment and information identified above is frue to the best of my information and belief.

Timothy R, Shaw

General Manager

2-13-2023

Signature of Agency Head or Dasignee

Comment;

Print Name

Tifle

(Month, Day, Year}

K T

FPPC Form 806 (1/18)

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/ASK-FPPC (866/275-3772)




Public Official Appointments Form

Continuation Sheet A Public Document
Page 2 of 2

1. Agency Name 9-16-2023

Rio Linda Elverta Community Water District

Date Posted:

(Month, Day, Year)

2. Appointments

<o Agency Boards and :

Comimissions -

' ': _ Name oprpolnted Person

Appt Date and™ - -

- Length of Term

" Per Meeting/Annuai Salary/Stipend

. 00
Gifford, Chris y 1 g1 28 | Perbeeting: $
Fhama -
fLast, Fisi) Appl Date ¥ Estimated Annual:
Executive Commiilee 1-year O so-31.000 [ 52,001-33,000
Alternate, if any »
{Lasl, First} Length of Term E"_'“} $1.001-52,000 m
! ' Ciher
‘ 100
Cline, Anthony y 1 / 1 /23 » Per Meeting: $
Pame Tast, Frol
(Last, First) Appt Date ¥ Estimaled Annual:
Executive Committee 1-year [s0-51.000 [ 52,001-53,000
Alternate, if any »
[Lost, First) Langth of Term Ej $1.001-$2,000 D
! ' Difer
. ) 100
Cline, Anthony y 1 / 1 123 b Per Meeting: $
PName TLam, Fisl) Apt Dale
» Estimalted Annual:
ACWA =
$0-51,000 [%2,001-3,000
Allernate, if any e »
ast, Firs; Length of Term D
$1,00182000 [
Other
b Per Meeling: $
»Name - ’ / /
{Lash, Firsty Appt Dale » Estimated Annual:
[s0-$1.000 [%2,001-53,000
Allernate, if any T L4
asl, Firs Length of Temt D
$1,001-52.000 []
Giher
b Per Meeting: $
»Name T el g / /
, Fir:
Appt Dalo Y Estimated Annual:
[s0-51,000 [J2,001-53,000
Alternate, if any TR »
ast, Firs Length of Term m
$1.001-2,000 [
Giher
b Per Meeting: $
*Name - ¢ / !
tLast, Fisy Appl Duto ¥ Estimaled Annual:
[so-$1,000 [$2.001-$3,000
Allernate, if any »
{Last, Firsi) Length of Term

Ost00ts2.000
Other

FPPC Form 806 (1/18}

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/ASK-FPPC (866/275-3772)



Information Items
Agenda Item: 5.2

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Board Reports

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

BOARD REPORTS

5.2.1. Report any ad hoc committees dissolved by requirements in Policy 2.01.065
5.2.2. Sacramento Groundwater Authority — Harris (primary)

5.2.3. Executive Committee — GitTord, Cline

5.2.4. ACWA/IPIA - Cline

5.2.5. Water Forum - Harris

5.2.6. Ad Hoc — COLA Committee (Green / Gifford)

Page 1 of 1
AGENDA ITEM 5.2 - BOARD REPORTS




SACRAMENTO GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY .
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS =

Thursday, February 9, 2023
at 9:00 a.m.

5620 Birdcage Street, Suite 110
Citrus Heights, CA 95610
(916) 967-7692

The Board will discuss all items on this agenda, and may take action on any of those items,
including information items and continued items. The Board may also discuss other items that do
not appear on this agenda but will not act on those items unless action is urgent, and a resofution
is passed by a two-thirds (2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this
agenda.

The public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any item of interest before
or during the Board’s consideration of that item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction
of the Board is welcomed, subject to reasonable time limitations for each speaker. Public
documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda that are distributed to ali or a
majority of the members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting are
available for public inspection on SGA’s website. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, if you have a disabilty and need a disability-related modification or
accommeodation to participate in this meeting, please contact aflores@rwah2o.org. Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the
meeting.

Virtual Meeting Information:

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone
https://lus06web.zoom.us/[/89873994001 2pwd=UGVDZUNQTE 1PaWyOUnFrizdPSEZrdz09
Phone: 1-669-900-6833 |
Meeting ID: 898 7399 4001  Passcode: 184537

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public who wish to address the Board may do so
at this time. Please keep your comments to less than three minutes.

CONSENT CALENDAR
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered and acted upon by one
motion. Anyone may request an item be removed for separate consideration.




3.1 Extend Resolution 2021-02, including requisite findings, to renew authorization
to hold meetings of the Board of Directors via teleconference pursuant to
Assembly Bill 361 until such time as the State of Emergency resulting from the
COVID-19 pandemic no longer impacts the ability of Board members and the
public to safely meet in person.

3.2 Approve the draft meeting minutes of December 8, 2022 regular SGA Board
meeting.
3.3 Adoption of the 2023 SGA board meeting calendar.

Action: Approve Consent Calendar ltems as presented

4. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD SECRETARY
Discussion/Action: Jim Peifer, Executive Director
Action: Appoint Ashley Flores as Board Secretary

5. SGA 2023 STRATEGIC PRIORITIES
Discussion: Jim Peifer, Executive Director and Trevor Joseph, Manager of Technical
Services
Action: Approve SGA 2023 Strategic Priorities

6. DEVELOPMENT OF SGA FISCAL YEAR 2023 — 2024 BUDGET

Information and Presentation: Josetie Reina-Luken, Finance and Administrative
Services Manager

Action: Chair to Appoint Budget Subcommittee for Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Next SGA Board of Director’s Meetings:

April 13, 2023, 9:00 a.m. at the RWA/SGA office, 5620 Birdcage Street, Ste. 110, Citrus
Heights, the location is subject to change depending on the COVID-19 emergency.

Notification will be emailed when the SGA electronic packet is complete and posted on the
SGA website at hitps:/flwww.sdgah2o0.org/meetings/board-meetings/




Minutes
Rio Linda / Elverta Community Water District
Executive Committee

February
Visitors / Depot Center

6730 Front St.
Rio Linda, CA 95673

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M, The meeting was attended by Director Gifford, Director Cline, General
Manager Tim Shaw, Accounting Specialist Deborah Denning, and Contract District Engineer Mike Vasquez.

Call to Order: 6:00 P.M.

Public Comment: Public Members Stephanie Suela and Debi Rittenthouse attended the meeting and indicated their
conumenis were for items on the agenda and would speak when those items were discussed.

Ttems for Discussion:

I Review Annual Independent Auditor’s Report and Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR)

The General Manager presented his writien report. The Executive Commmittee, staff and the public members
in attendance engaged in robust discussion on the annual audit report and the Anmial Comprehensive Fi-
nancial Report (ACER, formerly known as the CAFR).The Directors and the public members expressed ap-
preciation for the attendance of the Accounting Specialist.

The Executive Committee forwarded the Auditors Report and the ACFR onto the February 21" Board
agenda with the Commiittee s recommendation for Board acceptance.

2. Review FY 2022/2023 Budget Revision.

This item was inadvertently bypassed by the Commitiee due, in part, to the confusion and length of discus-
sion entailed in the previous agenda item. Nevertheless, this item is being forwarded to the February 21"
Board agenda due o the straightforward nature of this item and the time constraints whereby failure to re-
vise the budget may lead to inability to pay near-future invoices.

3. Discuss Expenditures for December 2022

The General Manager presented his written report. The Directors, public members and the Accounting Spe-
cialist engaged in discussion on the expenditures report. Dialog included some of the basic concepis of re-
porting expenditures for the perspective of a relatively less experienced Board Member.

The Executive Committee forwarded the Expenditures Report onto the February 21° Board agenda with the
Conunitiee’s recommendation for Board approval.

4. Discuss Financial Reports for December 2022,

The General Manager presented his written report. The Directors, public members and the Accounting Spe-
cialist engaged in discussion on the Financial Reports, including the praciice of providing an expanded ver-
sion of the report once each quarfer. Sone continued discussion on the Budget Performance section of the
report was discussed, e.g., half way through the fiscal year (afier two of the four quarters) some line items
and the revenue should be at approximately 50% of budget. The Accounting Specialist departed the meefing
after this item was completed.

The Executive Committee forwarded this item onto the February 21" Board agenda with the Comimnittee's
recomniendation for Board approval.

5. Engineers Update.

The Contract District Engineer presenfed his written report and provided additional details on the DWR
grant retention continuing (o be held up due to the protracted permitting process at the Air Qualily Manage-
ment District, which has taken 8-months and counting. The Engineer also discussed the annual pipe re-
placement program . Director Cline asked whether the recent storm damage and localized flooding had any
impact of the pipe replacement project. The Engineer responded there was no significant impacts.

Page 1 of 2



6. Discuss Resolution 2023-01, Establishing an Offset of Billing Cost for Customers Opting for Paper-
less Billing.

The General Manager presented his written report and explained that staff continwes to work out the details
for implementation with the District’s billing software services provider, Continental Utility Service Inc
(CUSI). As such, the Board could either wait until the details are fully addressed or consider adopting the
Resolution with the stipulation that it will not go into effect until the details with CUSI are resolved.

The Executive Conmittee forwarded the Resolution AND the decision on options onto the February 21"
agenda, The later issue may benefit from Legal Counsel advice.

7. Discuss Succession Planning.

The General Manager presented his written report. Directors, public members and staff engaged in discus-
sion on what is and is not currently addressed in policies. The General Manager provided conitext and per-
spective on what could happen with a sudden loss of key personnel. The General Manager afso provided
limitations to implementing the current policy on default Interin General Manger (policy stipulates the Con-
fract District Engineer becomes the Interim General Manager. The preliminary review of examinatiosn and
certification costs is $125 or each license (fotal of $250).

The Executive Connnittee forwarded an item onto the February 21" agenda fo have the Board consider es-
tablishing a consensus that the District would pay for application fees and certification fees to enable the
General Manager to re-certify as a Warer Treatment Plant Operator and re-certify as a Distribution System
Operator. Reference — California Labor Code section 2802,

8. Review California Water Use Efficiency and Water Loss Laws (SB 606, AB 1668 and SB 555).

The General Manager presented his writien report and further explained that this iten is in response to «
pattern of public comments and Board Member comments af Board meetings essentially disputing the im-
pact of walter use efficiency laws and water loss standards. Typically, suclr comments were limited by the
absence of an agenda itemn allowing discussion under the Brown Act.

The Executive Conmmittee forward this item onto the February 21" Board agenda as in informational item
fan item where there is no anticipated need for Board action)

9. Compare RLECWD Rate Structure to Other Water Purveyors in the Area.

The General Manager presented iy weitten veport, which has o similar relationship to the prior item,
wherein discussion at the prior Board meeting was limited due 10 the absence of a corresponding agenda
item. Director Gifford commented that there are a number of relevent and interesting elements in the docu-
ments associated with this item,

The Executive Commitiee forwarded this item ono the February 21" Board agenda as an informational item
fan itent where there is no anticipated need for Board action).

10,  Review Impact to RLECWD from Hexavalent Chromium Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL).

The General Manager presented his writien report and engaged in a sunmary of key milestones from 2014
until present. The General Manager indicated a similar Board Member indoctrination was performed when
Directors, Green, Reisig and Gifford were appointed to the Board. Public Member Suela asked about the
hexavalent chromium lawsuit, to which the General Manager explained the linitation for discussion in open
session due to ongoing litigation and attorney-client privilege.

Directors’ and General Manager Comments:
None.
Items Requested for Next Month’s Committee Agenda:
e Update / Revise Capacity Fee Program.
Adjournment 8:07 P.M.
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Agenda Item: 6

Date: February 21, 2023
Subjeet: Public Comment for Closed Session

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

Public comment for closed session items only. The public is invited to comment on any item
listed on the closed session agenda. Each speaker is limited to 2 minutes.




Closed Session
Agenda Item: 7.1

Date: February 21, 2023
Subject: Closed Session

Staff Contact: Timothy R. Shaw, General Manager

7. CLOSED SESSION - The Board of Directors will convene to Closed Session to discuss the
following item.

7.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - {(Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6) District Negotiators; Shaw, Gifford, and Green.

RLECWD Employee General Unit, Teamster Local 150 regarding collective
bargaining agreement 2022 COLA negotiations.






